KIT CARf N UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOC DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING & LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY FLAN MEETING AGENDA
June 17, 2015; 6:30 pm
Kit Carson Staff Room, 9895 Seventh Avenue, Hanford, California

1. Open session

a. Call to order

b. Members present

¢. Pledge to the flag
2. Public comments & public hearings

a.  Public comment: 1 order to ensure that members of the public are provided a meaningful opportunity to
address the Board on agenda items or non-agenda items that are within the Board's Jurisdiction, agenda
items may be addressed either at the public input portion of the agenda, or at the time that matter’s is taken
up by the Board. Presentations are limited to 3-5 minutes per person, per topic.
PUBLIC HEARING: Local Control and Accountability Plan for Kit Carson Union
Elementary School District
¢. PUBLIC HEARING: Local Control and Accountability Plan for Mid Valley Charter
d. PUBLIC HEARING: the District 2015-2016 Budget -
e. PUBLIC HEARING: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Renewal
f
g

c

PUBLIC HEARING: Authorization of Kings Valley Academy Charter School

. PUBLIC DISCLOSURES: 1)Kit Carson Educator’s Association Salary Schedule
2) Certificated & Confidential Management & Classified Salary Schedule

3. Presentations, reports and communications

a. Staff reports

b. Board member reports

C. Superintendent report
4. Information items

a. School Accountability Report Card

1. Kit Carson Union Elementary School District
1. Mid Valley Alternative Charter School

5. Consent items

a. Consider approving the Regular Board minutes of May 20, 2015

b. Review and approve the Bills and Warrants
6. Action items

a. Consider approving the Inter-District Request for the 2015-2016 school year

b. Consider approving the annual Memorandum of Understanding between Kings County

Office of Education After School Program and Kit Carson Union Schoo] District
¢. Consider ratifying the Annual Agreement for Technology Services between Kings County
Office of Education and Kit Carson Union School District

d. Consider approving the renewal of Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
Consider approving the job description for the English Language and Data Support
Specialist position
Consider approval of contract with Kit Carson Educators Association
Consider approving the petition for authorization of Kings Valley Academy Charter School
Consider approving the Consolidated Application funding categorical programs 2015-2016
Review letters of interest from potential Board member appointees and consider approving
the appointment of one candidate to fill Area 5 vacancy
J. Consider approving the updated Salary Schedules for the Kit Carson Educator’s Association

Certificated Management, Confidential Management and Classified Salary Schedule

@

= 5ge s



KIT CARf N UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOC 9ISTRICT
BOARD MEETING & LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY FLAN MEETING AGENDA
June 17, 2015; 6:30 pm
Kit Carson Staff Room, 9895 Seventh Avenue, Hanford, California

7. Future Planning and Adjournment
a. Next Regular Board meeting: June 24, 2015
b. Future board agenda items: Approval of the District LCAP and Mid Valley LCAP
¢. Adjourn meeting

Closed Session: Pursuant 1o Government Code Section 54956.9, trustees may wish to adjourn to Closed Session to discuss
one or more of the items listed below. The items to be discussed shall be announced in accordance with Government Code
54954.5 and/or under Education Code provisions. Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a
majority of the governing board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available Jor public inspection in
the District office located at 9895 7th Ave., Hanford, CA during normal business hours,



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal

FROM: Margaret DeSantos, Administrative Secretary

DATE: June 10, 2015
For: ( X') School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
June 17, 2015

Item
Consider approving the minutes of the Regular Board meeting of May 20, 2015

Purpose:
Review for approval

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Minutes of Reguiar Board Meeting of May 20, 2015

6:30 pm
1. OPEN SESSION
a) Call to Order: Andy Atsma, President called the meeting to order at 6:37 pm
b) Members present: Andy Atsma, Jasmine Costa, and Joe Oliveira. Trustee Deniz was
absent. Also present: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal, Margaret DeSantos,
Administrative Secretary. Present in the audience: Shelley Leal, Robin Jones,
Robert Inabnit, Bill Matesso, Shellie Escobedo, Susanne Heskett and two students from
Crescent Valley Public Charter School.
¢) President Atsma called the meeting to closed session at 6:37 pm to discuss the District's
response to Kit Carson Educators’ Association. No decisions were made in closed
sessijon.
d) President Atsma reopened the regular board meeting at 6:38 pm
e) Trustee Oliveira led the pledge to the flag
2. Public comments and public hearings
a) None

b) Public Hearing: Waiver Request

The public hearing opened at 6:38 pm. The hearing is in regards to a Waiver Request to
facilitate the operations of the Mid Valley Charter Home School. Shelley Leal informed
the Governing Board that the District did not submit the appropriate paperwork to the
state in 2013 in order for the Charter School to continue their operations. This Waiver will
allow the Charter School to continue with school operations and to submit the required
paperwork to collect ADA revenues due the District.

Shelley Leal stated that Kit Carson District would give Mid Valley a loan if necessary to
continue the school operations. There is money in the reserves to assist Mid Valley and
the district would be reimbursed by Mid Valley. The hearing was closed at 6:40 pm

c) Public Hearing: Waiver Request

The public hearing was opened at 6:40 pm. The hearing is in regards to the caseload for
special education students. The caseload is over by one student, the Waiver will protect the
District from being penalized by the state. This hearing was closed at 6:43 pm.

d) Public Notice: Kit Carson Educators Association/C TAINEA initial proposal

Mr. Barlow reviewed the response from the governing board. Copies were available and
questions were solicited. There was no additional public comment.

3. Presentation, reports and communications
a) Mr.Barlow reviewed the calendar of events for the month of May and June. He mentioned
Open House on May 21st and the Graduation Ceremony on June 3rd at 7:00.




To facilitate a presentation, the board addressed item 4e on the agenda:

4 e) Learn 4 Life Concept Charter Schools

Mr. Barlow introduced Bill Matesso, of Learn 4 Life Concept Charter Schools, and

specifically Crescent Valley Charter which operates in Hanford in the FAST Credit union

building. Also present from Learn 4 Life was Shellie Escobedo and Susanne Heskett.
Mr. Matesso and his staff presented a Powerpoint presentation on what Learn 4 Life has

to offer and its educational programs. The group informed the board that they were

interested in establishing a partnership in which Kit Carson would become an authorizer

for their public charter school.

Mr. Barlow informed the governing board of his visit to the Campus of Learn 4 Life.
Mr. Barlow stated that Learn 4 Life might utilize the district’s facilities if a partnership

established.

The board heard presentations from two students who attend Crescent Valley Charter
school.

b) Board and staff comments:

c)

Vi.

Margaret DeSantos reported that Kit Carson has 391 students and Mid Valley
Charter School has 21 students enrolled.

ii. Robin Jones reported that the CASSAP Testing is completed and the STAR draft of the

Local Control Accountability Program is also completed.

Robert Inabnit informed the Governing Board that Carlos Marroquin is out due to
shoulder surgery and Andy Olivas is also out due to an injury at home, Andy will return in
two weeks, however Carlos will be out until the middle of June.

Shelley Leal stated that she is working on the Budget and the Local Control
Accountability Plan.

Board:
Trustee Oliveira stated that he was sorry he could not attended the Employee Luncheon.

He also thanked Mrs. Carlson for her becoming a school board member for Kit Carson

School.
Trustee Costa stated that she enjoyed the Employee Luncheon.

Trustee Atsma: no report

d) Superintendent's Report

Mr. Barlow thanked the Board members for the Employee Luncheon. He also expressed
his appreciation of Mrs. Carlson’s service as a Kit Carson board member

Mr. Barlow welcomed Mr. Acosta to the board meeting and thanked him for taking the time
to attend the meeting.

Mr. Barlow also thanked Robert and the staff for doing a great job at Kit Carson School.
Mr. Barlow reported on the new Math adoption, which is item 6j on the Agenda.

Mr. Barlow also informed the Governing Board of Ice Cream day on June 2nd.

Mr. Barlow also reported that the Committee for the Marquee met and the design is still in

the works.
Mr. Barlow reminded the Governing Board of the Small School District Conference in



Pismo Beach, itis scheduled on July 10th. He asked that Board members confirm their
attendance at the conference as soon as possible.
4. Information items
a) Review a quote from Hanford Roofing Company
Mr. Barlow stated that the Mid Valley Charter School roof has a leak. He stated that
Hanford Roofing is not on the DIR List, so this quote is purely for information purposes .
Robert Inabnit will collect other quotes for this roof.

b) Review the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
Mr. Barlow stated that there are no complaints filed.

¢) Graduation Ceremony on Wednesday. June 3. 2015 at 7:00 pm
Mr. Barlow informed the Governing Board of the Graduation Ceremony

d) Physical Education Program

Mr. Barlow stated that the certificated staff has requested to have a five day PE program

e) Learn 4 Life Concept Charter Schools

This item was addressed earlier in the meeting (see above)

5. Consentitems
a) Consider approving the Reqular Board minutes of May 20. 2015
It was moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve the minutes as presented; Trustee Costa
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Absent Aye

b) Review and accept Bills and Warrants

The Bills and Warrants were submitted by Shelley Leal. It was moved by Trustee
Costa to accept the Bills and Warrants as presented; Trustee Oliveira seconded

the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Costa Deniz Oliveira
Ave Aye Absent Aye

6. Actions items
a) Consider approving the Inter-District Request for 2015-2016 school vears
It was moved by Trustee Atsma to approve the the requests as presented; Trustee
Oliveira seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Costa Deniz Oliverra
Aye Aye Absent Nye




b) Consider approving the Waiver Request to continue the operations of the Mid Valley
Charter Home School
Shelley Leal stated, as mentioned earlier on the Agenda, this Waiver would prevent the
district from being penalized by the state for not submitting the appropriate paperwork and
to continue the operations of Mid Valley Charter Home School. It was moved

by Trustee Atsma to approve the Waiver as presented; Trustee Costa seconded the
motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee

Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Absent Aye

c¢) Consider renewal of the 2015-2020 Mid Valley Charter School Application
Mr. Barlow mentioned the checklist for the Annual Charter Overs ight, the checklist has

been reviewed and corrected. The application is ready to be submitted for renewal. It

was moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve the Waiver as presented: Trustee Costa
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Costa Deniz Oliverra
Aye Aye Absent Aye

d) Consider approving the Specific Waiver Request for Resource Specialist Caseload
Mr. Barlow thanked Robin Jones for completing the waiver request form. It was

moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve the Waiver as presented; Trustee Atsma
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Absent Aye

e) Consider approving the Agreement between Tulare County Superintendent of Schools and
Kit Carson Union School District

Mr. Barlow stated that this is an annual agreement. It was moved by Trustee Costa to

approve the Agreement as presented; Trustee Oliveira seconded the motion. Motion
passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Absent Aye

f) Consider approving the renewal and upgrade of two copy machines with Cailtronic
Business Systems

Shelley Leal stated that the five year lease is up for renewal, this will be a continuum of the
current lease with the same company. This will save the district $500 per month. It was

moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve the Agreement as presented: Trustee Atsma
seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee
Atsma

Trustee
Costa

Trustee
Deniz

Trustee
Oliveira




Avye Aye Absent Aye

9) Consider approving the Memorandum of Understanding between County of Kings Public
Health Department/Health Officer and Kit Carson Union School District
Mr. Barlow stated that a new Ed Code law, 49414 requires the County Health Department
to supply and maintain to school districts an epinephrine auto-injectors for emergency use
during school hours where cardiopulmonary is an issue. The district is to ensure that
volunteers are trained on the use of the auto-injectors. It was moved by Trustee Atsma
to approve the Memorandum as presented; Trustee Costa seconded the motion. Motion

passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Costa Deniz Oliverra
Aye Aye Absent Aye

h) Consider approving the purchase of a new Carpet Extractor

Mr. Barlow stated the current carpet extractor is no longer in service. Robert Inabnit stated
that he prefers the most efficient one. It was moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve the
purchase as presented; Trustee Costa seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0

vote.
Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Costa Deniz Oliverra
Aye Aye Absent Aye

i} Consider adopting Administrative Regulation 4262 as presented

Mr. Barlow recommended that the proposed changes be adopted as presented and that
the current employees be grandfathered in, this would be for new employees. It was
moved by Trustee Oliveira to approve the Administrative Regulation as presented;
Trustee Atsma seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Absent Aye

j) Consider approving the purchase of Mathematics Curriculum for TK-8

Mr. Barlow recommend that the governing board adopt the College Preparatory
Mathematics books for the TK-8 grades. It was moved by Trustee Oliveira to
approve the purchase as presented; Trustee Costa seconded the motion. Motion

passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Absent Aye




7. Perscnnel
a) Consider accepting the resignations of certificated staff member(s)
It was moved by Trustee Atsma to accept the resignations as presented: Trustee
Oliveira seconded the motion, with much regret. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Costa Deniz Oliverra
Aye Aye Absent Aye

b) Consider approving Salary Schedule placement for Learning Director

Mr. Barlow recommended that Step 4 be added to the salary scheduled for the Learning
Director. It was moved by Trustee Costa to approve the the request as presented; Trustee

Oliveira seconded the motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Costa Deniz Oliverra
Aye Aye Absent Aye

c) Consider ratifying the contract for a Physical Education Teacher
Mr. Barlow stated that the current PE teacher will now be at Kit Carson School five days a
week and no longer reporting to Lakeside Union Elementary School District. It was moved by
Trustee Atsma to ratify the the request as presented; Trustee Oliveira seconded the motion.

Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Absent Aye

d) Consider ratifying the contract for new classroom teacher

Mr. Barlow informed the governing board that he has interviewed several candidates for a
teaching position and has hired Michelle DeLong. It was moved by Trustee Oliveira to
ratify the the hiring of Mrs. DelLong as presented; Trustee Oliveira seconded the motion.
Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Costa Deniz Olivera
Aye Aye Absent Aye

8. Financial

a) Consider approving Resolution 1415-06; Education Protection Account EPA

Shelley Leal stated that this is an annual item and the $454,556 EPA money from Prop. 30
will be spent on Certificated salaries and benefits only for the 2015-16 school year. It was
moved by Trustee Costa to approve resolution as presented; Trustee Atsma seconded the
motion. Motion passed on a 3-0 vote.

Trustee Trustee Trustee Trustee
Atsma Costa Deniz Oliveira
Aye Aye Absent Aye




Future Planning and Adjournment:

a)Next meeting: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 6:30 pm to present the Budget

b) Future Planning: Second Board Meeting in June for LCAP approval, June 24, 2015

¢) Future board agenda items: Governing Board directs Mr. Barlow to visit the Learn 4 Life
Charter Campus

d) Adjourn meeting at 8:18 pm. No closed session.

Date:

Andy Atsma, President Sheree Deniz, Clerk of the Board

Todd Barlow, Superntendent/Principal



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer
DATE: June 3, 2015
For: ( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet

) Information

For: (
(X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
June 17, 2015

Item:
Bills and Warrants

Purpose:

Review and accept Bills and Warrants dated:
May 15, 2015

May 20, 2015

May 22, 2015

May 29, 2015

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



£30 g a8eg

‘s)uauided jo uenngrysip o) Joud FODY 03 panangal 9¢ ISnu Jap.o siy ],

aeq Ag

{eaoxddy pue uogeutwexg o0y

EH:1q

(ce9zy D3) vonwzLoyne siaquisw PIe0q JO Ajui0fewt © SRy Jsnuw ‘ussoyo st uondo S IT &

» STquIA pIeog

10
\ sakojdwg/rsay o pazuoyny \E
91°LSH'8TS S10T/S1/S0  :paeq syuwdwAey toj jejo], puein
91°'60L°ZS € sjuamied pae) upal)
00'8rL'STS 11 SIUBLIVAA

19351531 yrawiked oy uo Paist] se pazuoyine axe sjuswfed BuImo][o} ot Jiunag aImjeus]g pazuoyny syy sod sy

PLISIA 100428 Arejuawa)y worun uosie) yy awep 19181

OPIQ 1umAe PLYSI( [00YIg



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 05/15/2015 5/20/2015 12:22:18PM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12490884 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.15
12490885 988 Central Valley Support Service $35.00
12490886 1183 CLUB Z TUTORING SERVICES 5495.00
12490887 1249 CRANES WASTE OIL INC §65.00
12490888 1199 DELL COMPUTER CORP. $23,441.74
12490889 95 MARGARET DESANTOS $16.50
12490890 1033 Lawrence Tractor Inc $67.31
12490891 222 MICHAEL'S PLUMBING SUPPLIES $126.99
12490892 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $468.30
12490893 1045 RODRIGUEZ BROS INC $17.20
12490894 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $926.81
Total Amount of All Warrants: §25,748.00



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 05/15/2015

Page [ of |
5/2012015 12:22:26PM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14011367 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS $181.89
14011368 246 OFFICE DEPOT $138.18
14011369 524 SUPPLYWORKS INC $2,389.09

$2,709.16

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:



?l

0T°LiS Juuing JO JUnoWY eI L
0Z'L1S 0010 JaqunN puny Jog oy,
0TLls saddng pue seuaRiy a0y B tofepy p SuioSug 000-0000€+-0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  BSTTP] - Ad ONIS0uE ZaNDIAOY  st+01 £6806¢T1
0E'891S Juanuisy jo yJunowy jeio ]
0’8918 00€T J2qunN pun 104 [eio],
0€°8918 PoQ:  sumrdolg [ooyog - TONLINN PN 000-0000LF~00L£-0000-0-01€£€-00E1  1SEZFl - Ad 1SO004 A¥IVA SUADNACUd 89T 76806kT1
669715 spuawdeg Jo junowy w0
669C1% 0010 sagump pung Jogq jmoj,
66'9718 soyddng pue S|BUSIN jooy iz Jofapy 7 SuroBup 000-0000£+0118-0000-0-0S18-0010  Z9TTFI - Ad ddNS ONIEWNM STTAVHOIN  7et 16806+C1
1£298 fuswiug Jo Junomy B0y
€298 0010 JaqunN pung 104 [©10],
E'L95 saljddng pun spuowly oy unmp Jofpy B FwoSug 000-0000€ =01 1§-0000-0-0S18-0010  £9Ze¥T - Ad SULIOISEIL SUAIMET  £E01 06806+C1
05°'91S Suawied 10 yunowy juio]
0591% 0010 22qUnN pun 304 [L10],
05°91% saljddng pus sfeuse S304MOSIY PaRdNIsaIL) 000-0000€+-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  9STE¥] - Ad LAUVDUVIN 'SOINVSIA <6 6830611
FLIPPETS Juawdeg Jo Junowy oo ]
pLITPETS 0G0 :foquny pun. 104 @10,
{(avay uye vsus) Soig
11°¢6L°9% patzraaidaq] voN-yuawdinbg  Juewasnpy [ooyag JeIny [etg 000-0000FF-0001-0111-0-F185-0010  €600§1 - Od
vorpuamafdury -
£9°9¥9°91S pamtaasdagy uoN-uawdinbg SPIEPUES 2100 LOWMLD) 000-0000t+-0001-01 £ I-0-SOFL-0010  ESDOST - Od d¥0D YALNNOD 113d 6614 888061T!
00°s9% IudwWABg Jo Junowy |B)0],
00°59% 0010 I2qWnN pun;j 104 Mo,
samgipuadxy
007595 BunesadQ pue s91A12S SagI0 $a2IN0S3Y pajaInsaIvy) 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  £STTHFl - Ad ONI TIO ILSVM SANVYD  6+2) LBRO6YZ]
00'56+8 JudwAeg Jo Junowry [oye g,
00°S6+3 0010 :1aqunn] puny 204 [ej0],
saImipuadsyy awoau] N
056 SuneadQ pue SIS YO Moy SR D1SBY | APLL-YSYT 000-000085-0001-0111-0-010€-0010  #STTHI - Ad ADIAYIS DNTHOLNLZ ANID €811 98806%¢1
J0°SES sudwing jo Jnnowy (o]
00'cEs 0010 H_qunp pung fo4 [moy,
samnppuadxyg
0'sed SunesdQ pue sapasag 1YI0 $22dn053Y PARSILY 000-00008$-00€£-0000-0-0000-0010  L€TT¥] - Ad  "oLuaguoddng Aa(ep [mnua) 986 €8806+T1
ST'88% uawARg Jo Junowy jea ),
S1°883 0010 Jaqunp pund 104 [R10).
saanjipuadxgy _
S1'883% SunesadQ pue saxiasag syip $92IN0S3Y PARIRSAIUN 000-000085-00T8-0000-0-0000-0010  SSTTFT - Ad JAYIS WUOLINN YUVIAVEY ¥l 88061 T
junowy wafqo 33N0SaY 1S-60 -Nd~ 0D -Ad -9 - ad ON 22u212]0Y SUIZN JOPUSA  ON JOPUIA  ON IUAWNOOC]

Wd00:TT:T1 €10T/0T/€

:Jo | 38y

ST0T/S1/S0 :pareq siudwmied 104
1938139y 1wl [eroLomwmo))

PLLSKT j00YdS AIB)UIWI[F UOIU[) HOSIED) WY §[



suamAsd Jo junowy jmog,

000-0000£+-0023-0000-0-0000-0010

200-0000€#~0001-01 1 1-0-0011-0010
LB0-0000EF-0001-0111-0-001 1-0010
LO0-0000EF-0001-0T1(-0-0011-00T0

00G0-£00095-0001-6G1 11-0-0011-0010

000-0000L00LE-0000-0-01 £5-00€1
00¢-0100£-002€-0000-0-01€S-00¢€ 1

60'685°TS 0010 QNN pung 104 [E10]

60'68E°TS sayddng pue seuaRpy $30IN0SY PAIOLISANIN
BI'SCIS HUIWAT JO NOMY [TIG],

BIBEIS 0010 =R3qunN pung Jo quio],

0TS sayddng pue spenoEpy Aapo g
6CErS sa1jddng pue sjeissEp f1ape amg
S9°0TH saiddag put sjeutmnp Ao amg
o8 1818 JumAn g jo Junowy {rioy,

G8'181% 0010 Haqunp pung ioJ [moJ,

68'181% sardo)-uswaniBy aouruauiey Asopo] oIS
199765 sju3wieg Jo junowry |80

189268 00€1 :Iaquiny pung 104 {Bi0],

6E7C08% PO0Y  sweiZorg [00Yag - vonnN pIy))
P 19% saldung as1a19g poo JOYI0  swesSord |00UIS - UORLLNN Py

junoury g0 2010083y

Nd00:TT:TT S10T/0T/S
;Jo Z ofeg

IS-90 - NI-09-Ad-3F¥-Ad

STOT/ST/SO :pare( SIUOWAEJ 104
1235189y JuduifeJ [eroJomumo))

19zcrl
09yl
6sTTFL

fayaadl
LTyl

ON 22U213}3Y

Ad ONI SSRIOMATIANS
Ad
Ad
Ad 10d43a 31440

Ad SAS SSANISNE SOINOULTVD

Ad
Ad SIDIANAS 004 QISAS

ves 69€110p1
9we BOETIONT
£601 LOET 101
90T F6806VT1

1ILASI 00125 AIB)IAWA)T UOU[) HOSIED) WY 81

SUIEN JOPUSA  ON JOPUSA  ON JUawnao(]



IT'LSH'ST $ :|ejo], puels P SIUSWARJ JO # [ElO],

91°LSP'BCS Pl :s)unnfed jo #|ej0L

I1'S6E°LS 00¢1

S0T90°LCS 0010
[e10L pung

191081 [00TIS AIBIUIMA|F UOTU[) UOSIED I §] LUSI

WAO00:TT:T] S10T/0T/S STOT/ST/S0 *p3re( syuduile a0y
1Jo 184 1938139y JuswAeJ [BI0I3WWO))




IT S6E'TS 0TES SoInossy I0J TEION

2y 19¢ suexboxg [OOYDE - UOTITIANN PTTYD 0TES
6E€°598s sweaboxg TOOYDSS - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
0g°8ovs suexboxg TOOUDS - WOTITIINN PTTUD 0tES
pung BTI=®3aied  Q0€T
S0°Z90°LZS 00T0 Pung zoF TeE3jOf
05 T12S 0ST8 @oInosey 103 TE30L
TE"L9s *3o0y "jutep Jolel 3 Butobup 0S8
0 LTS *300y -jutel Joler » BuTtobug 0518
66 '92TS *3100Y Cjutel Iofel 3 Butobup 0618
€9°9¥9'91% GOV, enanocssy I03 TeqOL
£€9°9¥9 ‘0TS uotTieiusweTdul SPIEPUR]S BI0) UOWWOD GOvL
TI1°G66L'98 ?IBS °0INnos®y I0J TeIOL
TI°G6L'9S boxg jusweastyoy Tooyos Teany TTeuS 7185
00 'S67S 0TOE SoInosay 103 Te30%
00°5e¥s SWODUT MOT £3URIH DTseg ] oTITL-WSYI 010€
L0 0ZES 00TT ®oznossy I03 Tel0L
68 1819 Kz211207 21e3g 00TT
0Z-zLs A1931307 e3Eag 0011
6C°SPS Aze1307 s3eag 00TT
69°02¢ Ax33j07 ei3eag 0011
v E65°28 0000 ®Oxnossy IoI TRIOL
60°6BE‘ZS S8DIN0SsY pPa3ldtIisaaupn 0000
06918 §801In0Ssy p83oTilseIun 0000
00°598 §82IN088Y pejoTIasaiuf 0000
ST 88% S80JIN0S3Y PSIoTIISS/IUN 0000
00°cES §90IN0SsY pel1oTIISaIuf 0000
pung jeasusp 00TQ
101051 [00Yag AlRjuawio[y UOI() Uosie) 1y 81
Junourg 20InosSsy pung ADTIZETT

soInosey /pung Ag Trelsq



9t LSF' 8BTS 8T I9TIISTQ I0IF TEIOL
TI'G6E'TS 00ET Pung I03 TeEjoL

19SI(] [DOYOS ATRIUSIIS]T uolu() uose) 1Y 81

JIunomy [DINOSSY pung JIATIASTA

ooanossy/pung Ag TTE3lSq



9T LSV '82¢ 12305 puRa

Junouy onINOsSsYy pung A0TIAYSTO

ananossy/pung Ag TTR3=d



Siuawked yo vonnqrysip oy Jonad HOOM M pauamal aq Jsnw 1910 sy,

seqg

Ag

TeAoiddy pue voneuexy (09)(

arq
(ce9zy OA) vonezIOYNE s1aquaw PIe0q jo Aj1iofew e sAey ysnut ‘uasoyo st uondo sip gy -

+ SIOQUIAJN pieog W]
10
\,\&\\ v safojdwg 13010 pazioymy \B
- z E
00°08+$ §102/07/50  :pajeq syuduwikeq o) [ejo], puein
0 siuawdeg pae) ypol)

00°08%% 14 SIUB.LIBAA

“Jaisidar juawAed oty uo Paislj se pazuoyme aue sjuouifed Sumaloy ayy uniag a1meudig pazuoyiny g 1ad sy

1LISIA [001ag Aseyudmaly wotupy uoste iy DweN 1Sl

%%E 19p1Q Jmd e g JOLDSI(T [00g0S



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Y arrant Register For Warrants Page | of 1

Dated 05/20/2015 5/20/2015 12:22:50PM

Warrant Number Vendar Number Vendor Name Amount
12491216 1252 VICTOR BRASFIELD $120.00
12491217 1251 DANIEL J. NELSON $120.00
12491218 650 MARI SHACKELFORD $120.00
12491219 1250 TYLER THORNTON $120.00

Total Amount of All Warrants: $480.00



ll

00°0z1S suamieg Jo unowy el g
000718 0010 Joquinp pung 3o [mo)
sammypuadxyy
000T1S SunesadQ pue 9314135 JOYIO [e307 32910 000-00008S-00Tt-SETT1-0-0106-0010  L9ZTvl - Ad YATAL ‘NOLNUOHL  0¢El 6lTi6rT]
00°0ZIS JudmAeg Jo Junouty |moy,
000718 0010 saqump pung Jog [e1o],
saanyipuadsyg
000Z1% AunesadQ pue saaiAIag IAI0) [e207 1310 000-00008S-00TH-SE1 1-0-0106-0010  992THl - Ad VI QIOATINOVHS 059 BIZI6bT1
OTES Sudnude,g o JUnowWy fEI0}
DO0Z1% Q010 Soqunp puny 1o, [e10],
saunpuadxg
000713 SuneidQy put s301A195 43I0 B30T IMNO 000-00008<-002+-C€11-00106-0010  BITTFI - Ad THIINVG ‘NOSTAN  1€2] LITI6HT]
000218 HuamAeg jo Junowry jojog,
00'0C1§ 0010 J2quiny pung 104 [R10],
samipuadxy
0002189 FunrtadQ pue sasiuag Q0 {EA0T 130 (000-000085-00C+SE11-0-0106-0010  &9ZTPI - Ad JOLIIA ‘Q13148vid €621 91T16+C1
wnoury 123{q0 31N0SIY 1S-90 “NI-0OD-Ad-Td-ad ON 20U3)9Y SUWIEN JOPUO A ON JOpUIA  ON Judlunno(g

WASEZT:TI S10T/0T/S
740 | 23eq

ST107/07/S0 pare( syuduiheg a0y
1315183y juamifed [ElRIWWO)

JaLIISI(] Jo0YaS AIvjuaa]y WOl U0SIB) WY 8



00°08% $ (w107, puery p  SHUdWAB] JO # [BJO],

00°08rS F  smuamded jo #jejog
00°08+$ o010
[¥10], punyg

1RSI [00Y[2S AIBJUdWI[ UOTH[} UOSIB)) I 8] :IPLUSI

WASEIZETl S102/02/ ST0Z/07/S0 ‘pAe( sjuawded 10y
[Jo | ofeg 1235139y Judmife g [I0IWNI0))




00°08%¢ 8T I9TIISTQ I03F Telol

00°087S 00T0 Pung oz Tejoq
00 08¥%¢ 0T06 ®DInossy Iox TeEl0T
000213 TE20T I8yliQ 0106
00°02T1$ TBD07T IaYylo 0106
000213 Te20T I8YlQ 0T06
00°0215 Ted0T IaYylQ 0106
pung Tersusy  QQTO
191051(] [00YDS AIRJUAUS|T UOIU() UOSIE) 1Y 8T
Junomy 8oINOsTy pung 30TI3STQ

eoanossy/pung Ag TrelSq



00°08%% T=30L puUBIy

Junowy soanossy pung ADTIIS T

apanossy/pungd Xg TTEISA



"Siuswded jo vonnqrusip 0y tord O3 03 pauamgas aq }snw I3pao sy g,

Neg

[eAoxddy pue uoyeuEXg O

aeqg

(ce92r O7) uonezuoyIne siaquiaw PIeeq 3o Kjuofew v saRy JSAW ‘ussoyp s1 uondo sup Jy o

» SISQUIBJA pirog O
10

&\ p aafojdwrIaoyQ pezuopNy \w

&

€67°6ST°01S SI0Z/ZTS0  :pareq Syudweg 1o [ej0 ], puess
L sels I sludwled pie) Jipas)
£TYI0°01S 6 SIUBLIB A

13181521 yuawiked sy uo pajsiy se pazlioyne are sjuswAed Juimoljof atp Jiuuag amyeusIg pazuoymy aiy Jod sy

RLISIQ [00Ydg Arvjuawaly uorun) wesie) Y| oweN PLISIY

€30 ¢ otng PPIQ JwemAed LIS [00YdS



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Y arrant Register For Warrants Page | of |
Dated 05/22/2015 5/27/2015 12:13:30PM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12491418 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES "$88.15
12491419 1233 BANK OF AMERICA - 5483 51,13447
12491420 344 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCA $5122.20
12491421 1097 DE LAGE LANDEN $87.06
12491422 268 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC $484.91
12491423 285 ROE OIL CO. $1,537.07
12491424 330 SO CALIF EDISON CO $5,133.59
12491425 206 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES $1,194.90
12491426 1136 US BANK $241.88
Total Amount of All Warrants: $10,024.23



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri Credit Card Register For Page 1 of 1

Payments Dated 05/22/2015 5/27/2015 12:13:38PM
Dacument Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14011476 246 OFFICE DEPOT $i35.72

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments: $135.72



[ong

8T 6% [asai(/aunoseny- ddng 3 popy 5301053} pajaLsIIUfy 000-0100£+-0078-0000-0-0000-0010  £LTTFl - Ad VOO0 A0E 68T LTr16¥Tl
16'+8FS JudmAng jo Junowy [©0 |,
16'+8FE Q0E€E =qunN punyj o (210}
16'vRYS POO  swriFo1g [0S - UOIINAN P 000-0000Lt-00LE-0000-0-01€5-00€1  9LZZ¥] - Ad 1SO004 AMIVA SHFONAOEd 89T erierel
90°L8S uduAng Jo Junouy (w0,
90°L8% 0010 2qunN pung lof B0
90°L8% sardo)-uaedy aousuNUIMIA Aapo Mg 000-500095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  FLTTFI - Ad NAaNV13aOV1HEA  L60] IZyi6vel
0T'CLIS waWAeg jo Junawy (ee ],
0TS 00€1 Jequuny pung 304 [mo],
0TTTIS Poo4  sumrdoxd [00ydS - UOIKNIN PIIUD 000-0000Lb-00LE-0000-0-01€5-00€T  8LTTPT - Ad ) INIWLYVAIA VINGOLITVD  #hE 0Tri6rtt
ST Suamku Jo yunowsy [nyog,
QLo 00€] requiny punjof [eiof,
L1CTS POO4  surs30id [00YIS - LODHIMN PIND 000-0000L-00LE-0000-0-01€5-00€1  OLTTH - Ad
18°6% soijddng putt S[ELTEN - sureiSosg [00Y0S - UOBLINN PIIYD) 000-0000E-00LE-0000-0-01£6-00E1  OLTZHT - Ad
BLTHY poed  suresSosg [00Yag ~ VOKINN Pl 000-0000L-00LE-0000-0-01ES-00€1  0LITH1 - Ad  £80S- VOIMIAWY 4O MNVE  E€T1 [iatiaal
95'SH1g 0060 :12quiny punj Iog je1o],
sanypuadxy jUishty)
96°€TE unesadg) pue sajAS IO venEnUasHO) WIS 11T 000-000085-0001-011 [-0-ZE€0-0060  OLZTH] - Ad
uonnuaua)dug
091218 safddng pue sjpLaIEN SPIEPUEIS 3100) UOWLIIY) 000-0000E-0001-0111-0-50+L-0060  OLTz¥l - Ad €8S - VONIWV JONNVE  £€TI 61716vTI
ST 1168 0010 “4qWRN puny J04 [10],
SIUEID) QOUR]SISSY SSAOWOH
BE9LS sayddng pue SELRIBIN  ojuap-AatuaTy X aRLLETON 000-0000E+-0001-0111-0-0696-0010  0LTTHI - Ad
|11
8Y'1Z8 sayddng pue SEUNTA - uonenusauo/EUawaddng “Eow 000-0000E+S6¥T-0000-0-TEEQ-0010  QLTTVI - Ad
EF0SS saddng pue s[eusg $923N05Y PAYOLISAINN] 000-0000£-001£-0000-0-0000-0010  OLTTH! - Ad
SS'OLYS soljddng pue sjeuageiy Aano7 amg 000-8000£+-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  TEO0ST - Od
[ soyddag pue spepay Lono amg 0Z0-0000€4-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  DLZZFT - Ad
isH
6V'EES sa|ddng pun sjelaeN - uonEnuasuo ) fruAmaddng ,%_uw 000-0000Et-S6vZ-D000-0-TEEC-0010  OLITHI - Ad
00'€TS saiiddng pus s[pUSIRIAL uorEnUAUO)EIUaWalddng wa 000-0000E+-$6+2-0000-0-CEEQ-0010  0LTTPI - Ad  €8%S- VOINIWY JONNVE  EETl 61FI6rTl
crges. nuImAed jo jenowry fmoy
€1°88% 0010 29qumy pan g 1o [@10],
soanppuadxy
51'38% Funeiad() pue sad1A13g a0 §22IN053Y] PajousHufy 000-000085-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  €LTTYI - Ad NAYIS WUQLIND NUVIAVEVY  +] 8IF16FCH
junowry 123fQ0 22Un0saYy IS-€0 -Nd-09-Ad - T¥ - Q4 ON 20u212]5y SWEBN I0PUIA ON I0PUIA  ON JUWNICQ

WdSI-€1:TI C10T/LT/S

130 [ a8eg

STOT/TTSO -pAare( SHudwied 104

19}8183y Jusmide [B.IWWO))

PLSI] [00YIS ATRJUIWI[T UOTU[) HOsIE) Y 8]



Nh.Mﬁmn a-u:;.ﬂ.—.—c JUNOWY [B)0 ],
CLCELS 001D oqunp pung 1o, [moL
ALY sa)|ddng puw sjELAIEN §20IN053Y PRSI 000-0000€+-0027-0000-0-0000-0010  9600S1 - Od
09765 sanddng pwe spoEy SADIN0SIY PRSI 000-0000£4-00LZ-0000-0-0000-0010  9600S1 - Od 10430 3DHA0 91T 9LE110k]
B IFCS Juawseg Jo Junawy [8)o],
P60TLS 0060 23RN puny 104 [0
60715 sapdo - 1uaudaIBy asuzuspuEy saamosay pajeuIsaIun 000-500095-0001-0111-0-0000-0060  PLTZH] - Ad ANVE SN 9EN 9TPI6+T]
P6°0Z1% 0010 oqunN pung 104 [e10],
b6 0C1S sa1do]-uama0IBy JauRUAUIBN 5321083y patowsOIN() 000-S00095-00EL-0000-0-0000-0010  ¥LTTV] - Ad MNVE SO 9T 9TrI6rTI
Qm...d—-.nm uuzu—ﬂhw.—.—e jonowy ool
06'F61°1$ 00€1 “saquiny pung 104 [mo],
pERLIE sanddng 9014395 OO 1910 sureiSold [00YIS - UCHLINN PIIYD 000-0100LF-00L£-0000-0-01€S-00€1  LLZTH] - Ad
9. J18§ pood  surzs301d |00YS - HOMLIAN PIYD 000-0000L1-00L£-0000-0-01 £5-00€1  LLTTV] - Ad SADIAYAS G004 OOSAS  90C STH16¥T1
GS'EE1'SS HUAWABJ JO JUNOWY |6 ]
65EEI'SE 0010 PN pund 104 [E10]
6SEE1'SS Aioinoog £32MOSYY paromsaIN 000-0700€S-00£8-0000-0-0000-0010  TLTThi - Ad 02 NOSIGF ATV OS  Off FIr16FTI
LO'LES IS J0IWATJ JO JUNOWY B30 |
LOLES1S 0010 J5qwnN puny 104 E10],
|ang
6L TV 1% psaiqg/Pujosen- ddng % e 530IN0S3Y PAIOUISAINTY 000-0100EF-009£-0000-0-0000-0010 _ €LZ2F1 - Ad ‘00 030N $87 £2P16¥T1
unoury 19900 aaumosay IS- €90 -Nd - OD-Ad-Td - a4 ON 23Uy QUBN JOPUaA  ON I0PUaA  ON TUSWIN00(]

WA9T-E1:TE S10T/LT/S

130 7 a8eg

STOZ/TT/S0 :pare( srmdmked Jo

19)SIS9Y] Judwifed [BloJowWmo))

JOLEISI(Y (00YIS A1ejuang)g uoruf) uosie Wy 81



$6'6SI01 $ :[e)0], puets 01 SImamAeg Jo # w0,

$6°65S1°018 01  :siwowded jo g mof

LL'6LR 1S 00€1

0€99¢3% 0060

89°¢10°8% 0010
120X puny

ILISI(T [00YIS ATBJUIA[Y HOIU[) HOSIE) I §] :IIMISI

WA9IE1:ZT S10Z/L2/S ST10T/TT/S0 PR syudmie ] 1o
1Jo | 28eg 1935139y JusmAeg [eRPWwWo))




09 "1ZT$ G0, SDanossy IoJ TEIOL

09°121¢% uotTiejuswaTdw] SPIEPUR]S DI0) UCUINO) SOFL
96 '€2S ZEEO ooInossy Iog TEIOT
96°€28 uer) uoTIEIIUSOUOC)/Tejuswatddng JaoT ZEEO
¥6°0Z1$% 0000 ®oanossy IoF Te3orL
76 021s S2DIN0SSY PIIDTIISSIUN 00co
puni syooyag Iajaeyl Q060
89°ET0’'8% 0010 Pung Io3 TE30%
88°9L% 0£95 ®@oInossy o0z TE303
B8°9LsS SS8TSWOH Ojusp-AUUTYOW X 3TITL:€TION 0E9S
€6 °26LS 00T =oInossy 103 TeEa0l
20 gges Ax23307 ®3eag 00TTI
90° L83 K133307 ejeag 0011
G8°0LVS A193307 e3eag 00TT
LG LLS ZEEQ S2Inossy X0y Telol
8P T1ZS UEIH UOTIBIJUSDUG)/TRiusweTddns 3407 cEeo
00 €2gs UBIZ UOTIEIJUADUCD/TejuswsTddns 4407 CEED
6F"CES uels uoTjleIlusouo)/TejusweTddng 130T ZEECO
06°GS0°‘LS 0000 SDINOSEY I0F TEIOL
09°76s §8DIN0SBY PaIDTIAISBIUQ 0000
(AR N4 $83IN0S3Y PaijoIiisaIun 0000
76021 S8DINOSSY P8IDTIASSIUN 0000
£F°0GS $90IN0S9Y PpeIoTIISaIUN 0000
66 E€ET’'GS §30IN0S8Y P8IDTIISBIUN 0000
B2 ¥6S S80IN0S8Y POIDTIISD/IUN 0000
6L°ZPP'TS S§3DIN0SaY pPeldIIISIIUN 0000
GT* B8RS S3DINOSHY PIIIDTIIEIIUN 0000
pung TeIsu=s) Q010
10LSI(Y (O0YIS ATejuswa]y uoluf) uosIe) 1 871
Juncury anInossy pung JIOTIISTA

sornossy/pung &g TTR3Sd



G6°"6GT 0TS BT 3I0TIISTQ IO TEIOL

LL 6LB'TS 00ET PURZ I03 TE3OL
LL 6LB'TS 0TE€Ss ®Danossy IoFy Tejof
16°78%% swerboig TOOYDS - UOTITIION PTTUD 0TES
8L"ZVFS swerboxg TOOUDS - UOTITIION PTTYD 01€S
1876% swezboxg TOOYDS - UOTITIINN PTTYD 01ES
L1628 swerboid TOOYd§ - UOTITIINN PTTUD 0TES
95°080 ‘TS sue1boig TOOYd§ - UOTITIINN PITUD 0TES
PEFTIIS sweaboig Tooyss - UOTITIINN PTTUD 01€S
0Z°221$ swerboig Tooyos ~ UOTITIINN PTIYD DTES
pung etIe3=2ied 00ET
05°992% 0060 Pund I03 TEIOL
19LASK(] [00YIS AIRJUAIR[ uoiu[) uesie) Ny 871
Junowy soInosoy pung JOTIFSTA

soanosay/pung Ag Treileq



S6 " 6ST'0TS T=305L puE=I

Junoury 82INOS8Y pung qoTI3STa

soxnosay/pund Ad TTEl®d



zJo g ofey

"fuawded jo vopngrysip oy torid F0O 03 pauinjal aq Jsnur 1apao sy,

Neq Ag

[eaciddy pue voneuurexy FJ00

aeq

(C£9er D) UCHEZLIOYINE SI9qUIall pIeoq Jo AjLofew & aABY 35T “uasod st uondo siy 3y .

* SIOQUISJY pazog

0

O

% sakojdwig ey o pazuoyny \—H_

11" €98 SI0T/6T/S0  :pajeq Sruswikeg o) [ejo, puran

9T°019°+% ¥ sjuawleg pie) 1pasn)
S1°€ST8 € SJUBLIEAN

“Jaysidan uawAed ayy uo paist] se pazuioyine are siuawked Suimorjog 3y Nuag aamruBIg pazuoyiny ay) Jad sy

ILSIA [00Y2S ATvjudwalg notun) uosivd) iy PWERN 101181()

1BpIQ JuswAeJ JoLnsI(Y [00YdS



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Dhistri

Warrant Register For Warrants

Page 1 of 1

Dated 05/29/2015 6/32015 1:11:12PM
Warrant Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
12492174 14 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES $88.15
12492175 1195 HEDGES PEST CONTROL $65.00
12492176 474 KINGS CO OFFICE OF EDUCATION $100.00
$253.15

Total Amount of All Warrants:



18 Kit Carson Union Elementary School Distri

Credit Card Register For
Payments Dated 05/29/2015

Page 1 of |
6/3/2015 1[:12:45PM

Document Number Vendor Number Vendor Name Amount
14011565 1093 CALTRONICS BUSINESS SYSTEMS WOI .66
14011566 1047 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEMENT CORP $844.00
14011567 246 OFFICE DEPOT $24.71
14011568 524 SUPPLYWORKS INC $2,639.89

$4,610.26

Total Amount of All Credit Card Payments:



68'6£9'TS

Sjuamsn g Jo yunomy |upoy.

68°6£9°TS 0010 :9qunN pung 104 jeio],

79'z8 paystaasdaq uoN-jusuidinby SD2NSOY pajoLnsani() 000-0000+0018-0000-0-0000-0010  L8ETH] - Ad ONISMMOMATAdNS  #E€ 8951i0%1
1LvT8 JuImAeg Jo Junonsy 18jo ],
1028 Q010 dgumy pung 1o [BIOL,
1L°ves sayddng pue sjeLRg S2N0STY PAjALISAULY 000-0000£+-00£2-0000-0-0000-0010  £600S1 - Od 10dAG IJLLIO 9T Loc1torl
00°FFeS Junefvg Jo junowry |To ],
00't8% 00ST JaquN puny Io [moL
00°rr8% saeday] pue sasea ‘sieiuay $A2IN053Y PalOLISAILT) ¥T1-000095-00L8-0000-0-0000-005T  18¢ZHE - Ad IDVNVW UVINAOW ITMEOW 01 99¢TI0¥]
90T IS Juawkrg 3o Junorry [mog,
99°101°1% 0010 HqUnN pun, Jog [moy,
LOFIS sardo)-luswaaify aouruatuseyy §22.M052Y] PAJOLISIIUY 000-50009€-00££-0000-0-0000-0010  #8TTH] - Ad
1€°LELS sardoyuswandy aaunumuImy Asapor smg 000-500095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010 T8TTXI - Ad
SE'I61S sa[ddng pue spenove Ao awng 000-0000€+0001-0111-0-0014-0010  SRTTHl - Ad
€L°8SLS sardo-uatuzasfy soucuam)y Liano g 000-500095-0001-0111-0-0011-0010  £8TTF1 - Ad SAS SSTANISNE SOINOWLIVI €601 §9CTI0b1
mw%lllll Juwing Jo Junowy uo )
00°001$ 0010 :aquinN punyj o4 [0,

e SR0UDIIJUOT) PUE joant], S23IN053Y PAjALISININ 000-0000ZE-0£1€-0111-0-0000-0010  9RZTP! - Ad VINCQT 40 ANAH0 O SONIN  bLb 9LITOYTI
m_c.mumﬁ HuIUALG JO JUNOWY [U30],
00°¢9§ 0010 oquInN pun.j o4 [e10]
00'¢9$ onuesy 1534 $2IN0SYY patamsalu() 000-0£00€5-0028-0000-0-0000-0010  6LZZPl - Ad  TIOWINOD LSAASADAAH 611 SLITOFTI
%fillllll i Jo Junowy (8o,
S1'88S 0010 HagWAN pun,j o4 [E10]L,

sanpuadxg
€I'gas Bunuiade) pue sa01A8g 1210 5221053} PAjOINsaIuf] 000-00008¢-00¢8-0000-0-0000-0010  08TTFI - Ad JIANAS WHOJIND YIVIAVIV ] PLIZ6ETE
Junoury walqo aamosaY IS-H0 -Ni-OD-Ad-TM-A4  ON9DUAIYNY SWEN I0PUIA ONJOPURA - ON Juaumooq

WAZ0:011 <10z/E/9 ST0T/67/S0 :pa3e( S1womkeg 1oy

301 98eg

1935189 JudmAe g [BIaI2WUI0))

1ILNSI [00YIS AIR)USWI|F UOTU() HOSIED WY I



I'€98°'F § j[ejo], pus.ly) [ iSjusmARd Jo # [EI0L

1V €98°'rS L sjwewmled jo # [elo],

00°'v18S 00sC

17'610'FS 0010
e, punyg

PLISI [00Y28 Alejuowa]F uonu() Uuosie) Iy 8  :1LUSI(Y

WAZ001:1  S1OT/E/9 ST0T/67/S0 :pAje( SiusmwiAeg 0
130 | afeq 1915133y Juswded [eIswuo)




IV €98'vs BT I9TIISTA IoF TE3OL

00" vv8s 00§Z pund Ioz TelOf
00" rves 0000 ®DIncsey I0F Te3OL
00" yvas S3DIN0S8Y peloTIisaiun 0000
puni s3T3TTToRATRITdeD  00G2
TV 6T0'v$ 00T0 Pung Io3y Tejoq
65°L80° TS 00TIT ®oanosey zoI TelOL
£L78GLS A1s3307 3@y 001T
SE 1618 Kasyjoq eaeiag 00TT
TS LETS Kz33307 @3e3g 00TT
Z8-1e6’'2$ 0000 Soanosey IoF Te30L
68°6£9°2% $80IN0S8Y PL830TIISIIUN 0000
L pZs E82INOSIY paloTIIsIIUN 0000
LO'PTS S82IN0SaY pPeIDTIFSBIUN 0000
oorootrs S3VINOESY PajIdTIISaIUN 0000
00°'59s £80IN0sey PajloTIlsaIun 0000
ST1°88s S3VDINOSaY PelaTIiIsaaun 0000
puna TeI=zusd 0010
191K [00Y0S ATRIusiua)y uoIu) uosie) 1y 81
Junoury odInosey pung IOTIISTQ

soxnosay/pung Ag [relsq



TP €98 'vd T®305L puexd

Junomy BDINOSBY pung JOTIISTA

soxnossy/pung Ag yrelsd



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: May 19, 2015
For: ( X)) School Board

() Superintendent’s Cabinet
For: () Information

( x) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
June 17, 2015

Item:
Memorandum of Understanding between Kings County Office of Education After School Education and
Safety Program and Kit Carson Union School District

Purpose:
Consider approving the annual Memorandum of Understanding between Kings County
Office of Education After School Education and Safety Program and Kit Carson Union School District.

Fiscal Impact:
Please see attachment

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



MEM” IANDUM OF UNDERSTAR ING

between

Kings County Office of Education
After School Education and Safety Program
and

Kit Carson Union Schoo! District
Kit Carson Elementary School

Purpose:

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is between the Kings County Office of Education and
the Kit Carson Union School District. It is expressly understood and agreed, by both parties, that
After School Programs represent a partnership among parents, students, and school personnel.
The goal of the After School Program is to improve the outcomes for children in rural elementary
schools. Therefore, this MOU establishes a formal working relationship between the parties to
this agreement and sets forth the operative conditions which will guide this important partnership.

Description of Services:
The Kit Carscn Union School District (KCUSD) will provide the following support for the KCOE
After School Program (After School Education & Safety Grants), including: access to appropriate
school buildings, classrooms, restrooms, kitchen, library, grounds, and custodial maintenance as
appropriate for implementation of the KCOE After School Program.

e KCUSD will meet the required ASES program local match of thirty-three percent (33%).

= Up to twenty five percent (25%) of the required local contribution can cover
facilities or space usage and janitorial services.

* The remaining balance can include cash, staffing which is not paid by the grant,
time that managers are spending in planning and overseeing the program,
supplies, and transportation costs.

STATE CATEGORICAL FUNDS FOR REMEDIAL EDUCATION ARE NOT ALLOWED
TO BE USED AS MATCH FULFILLMENT.

e KCUSD will provide KCOE with Matching Funds documentation by June 30, 2016.
KCUSD will provide a snack that conforms to nutrition standards as established by the
U.S. Department of Agriculture.

e KCUSD will work collaboratively with KCOE to maintain an attendance level of at least
eighty five percent (85%) of the attendance goal as stated in the ASES application.

e KCUSD will provide after school services a minimum of three (3) hours per day for
students for a minimum of 15 hours per week, 180 days during the regular school year.

e KCUSD will provide access to facilities until 6:00 pm each regular school day while the
after school (ASES) program is in operation.

e KCUSD will work collaboratively with KCOE to provide student information deemed
appropriate by CDE for the evaluation process of the program.

KCOE will provide the following:

= KCOE will provide ongoing monitoring of site’s program through site visits, monthly site
coordinators’ meetings, and data coliection.

= KCOE will compile student data for state and federal reports and submit all reports in a
timely manner.

= KCOE will provide a copy of the annual program evaluation provided by Educational
Resource Consultants.

= KCOE will provide regular communication with district and site administrators regarding
ASES and 21% Century regulations when applicable.

* KCOE will provide staff development opportunities for the after school site staff.

Transportation
Should transportation be required, costs shall be negotiated between KCUSD and KCOE.



Terms:
The terms of this MOU s. .l commence July 1, 2015 and shall extena .rough June 30, 2016 and

are renewable from academic year to academlc year unless either party gives written notice of
termination.

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal Date
4 =3
(gij/Lé(/ glla)s
Cariylen Barnhart, Assistant Superintendent Date ' '

Educatlonal Services KCOE



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: June 10, 2015
For: ( X') School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
June 17, 2015

Item:
Consider ratifying the annual Technology Services Agreement between Kings County Office of Education
and Kit Carson Union School District

Purpose:
The purpose is to acknowledge the annual review of the agreement for technology services.

Fiscal Impact:
The rate per ADA will be $13.50 as approved at the May 4, 2015 Kings County Education Council Meeting

Recommendation:
Consideration for ratification



AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR TECHNOLOGY SERVICES

This agreement is intended to amend, but only to the extent provided herein below, the
"AGREEMENT FOR TECHNOLOGY SERVICES" (the "Agreement") executed by the
following enumerated school districts located within Kings County (hereinafter referred to as
"School District(s)") and the Kings County Office of Education (hereinafter referred to as
"Superintendent") on June 30, 2011.

The effective date of this Amendment shall be , 2015,

Those enumerated School Districts are:

Armona Union Elementary School District;
Central Union Elementary School District;
Corcoran Joint Unified School District;
Hanford Elementary School District;

Hanford Joint Union High School District;
Island Union Elementary School District;
Kings-River Hardwick Union Elementary School District;
Kit Carson Union Elementary School District;
. Lakeside Union Elementary School District;
10. Lemoore Union Elementary School District;
11. Lemoore Union High School District;

12. Pioneer Union FElementary School District; and
13. Reef-Sunset Unified School District.

PR DN -

\O

This Amendment only modifies the parties' June 30, 2011 Agreement to the extent
provided herein below. In all other respects, the parties' 2011 Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect.

Both Superintendent and School Districts agree as follows:
1. A section 13 is added to the Agreement as follows:

"13. Each party to this Agreement shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the
remaining parties to this Agreement (i.e., the "Indemnitees") and their officers, agents,
employees and board members, from and against any and all claims, liability, legal actions,
damages, judgments, legal costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, ari sing out
of or connected with (1) the negligence or willful misconduct of the Indemnitor; and/or (2) the
breach of any duty or obligation arising out of this Agreement by the Indemnitor, including its
officers, agents, employees and board members. This indemnification provision shall survive the
termination, cancellation or expiration of this Agreement."



2. A section 14 is added to the Agreement as follows:

"14. Any and all information that is not legally disclosable by a public agency under
federal and/or California law and is shared with and/or provided to the Superintendent as part of
this Agreement, shall be considered Confidential Information.

The Superintendent shall not use Confidential Information for any purpose other than as
necessary to fulfill the terms of this Agreement and shall not disclose any Confidential
Information to any third person without the prior written consent of the affected School District.
Further, Superintendent shall not make School District information available to any employees
or agents of Superintendent except those with a need to know. Superintendent shall implement
appropriate measures to ensure the security and confidentiality of all School District information
in its possession from time to time, including protecting against any anticipated threats or
hazards to the security or integrity of School District information and protecting against
unauthorized access to or use of School District information that could result in substantial harm
or inconvenience to any School District."

3. A section 15 is added to the Agreement as follows:

"15. All Confidential Information that is acquired and utilized by the Superintendent in
the performance of his/its duties and obligations under this Agreement, shall remain the property
of each School District and subject to its discretion and control. However, information shall not
be deemed confidential if it was available to the public prior to any disclosure by the
Superintendent or the information is considered a disclosable public record by virtue of the
provisions of California and/or federal law. Further, Confidential Information may be disclosed
where required by a lawful order issued by a court of competent jurisdiction.

4. A subdivision (c) is added te Section 10 as follows:

"(¢) The rate, as described in the foregoing provisions of this section 10, shall be
reduced based upon funds received from the rebate program sponsored by and received
from SunGard Financial Systems in the prior fiscal year."

Please note that the original Agreement skips from section 6 to section 8. Nothing
has been added and/or deleted as a result of this misnumbering. The Agreement, in its
present form, represeits the mutuaj intent of all parties.

This Amendment may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be
an original, but all of which, taken together, shall constitute one and the same amendment.



§ dKin_s County Office of Edu_atien

Tim Bowers - County Superintendent of Schools

Kings County Areal Area 2 Area 3 Area d Area b
Board of Education Mickey Thayer Joe Hammond Mike Robinson William Gundacker Rachel Caudillo
TO: Kings County District Superintendents
FROM: Jerry Waymire

Assistant Superintendent, Information Technology

RE: Anmnual Review of Agreement for

Technology Services

DATE: May 4, 2015

The purpose of this memorandum is to acknowledge the annual review of the Agreement for
Technology Services between the Kings County Office of Education (“Superintendent”) and
each of the school districts in Kings County.

As described in paragraph 10 of the Agreement, the Superintendent intends to continue the
contribution per the Agreement for the 2015/2016 fiscal year and has estimated that for each
school district and the county office the rate per ADA will remain at $13.50 as approved at
the May 4, 2015 Kings County Education Council meeting.

The rate will be reduced as described in Paragraph 10 of the Agreement, based on funds
received from SunGard in prior year (2014/2015).

Please acknowledge your receipt of this annual review memorandum by signing below.

ARMO%&P!ION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY: My o DATE: S-: / f// AS

CENTRALAI W TARY SCHOOL DISTRICT / o
BY”//»yx 7 DATE: 4}/#)

..,,,(—-

CORCORAN U ,, SCHQ% DISTRICT _
BY: ﬁ% DATE: 6/ /44/5//

i 7

A

1

1144 W. Lacey Boulevard, Hanford, California 93230 © Telephone 559.584.1441 " Fax 559.589-7000 www.kingscoe.org



HANFORD ELEMEN F ARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY: f ok <775 DATE:

,f
;

HANFORD JOINT UNION ‘fbH SCHOOL DISTRICT

{ L) € L DATE: 5/, ‘/‘J/ J

ISLAND i)NJON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY: L i,/ :eﬁx :Z«f? Fo DATE:

e Y

54

KIN/GS RIVER-HARDWICK UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BYx@,ﬁﬁ ’ ‘ DATE:

KIT CARSO; MWI ARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
DATE:

LAKESIDE Uly;[ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

At Gl DATE:

LEMOjR , UN ON E}EMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY:

S-4-15

S Y18

QMW DATE: 4

/4/%

LEMOOB%UZG/‘AIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT / L{ /
DATE: S / / '5’

PIONEER UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

B (\}'DM,Q U “Koe—~. DATE ‘a/f%/ / e

REEF-SUNSET'UN %@l} 5 DISTRICT _ / / -
BY/ ,ﬂzﬁ Zz DATE::S'(, % /%
1

3
Lo

(QS_QOU TY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

BY _{ [l b Jers DATE:_§ / “;’// ¥




ARMONA UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY: /’j}wé//,;@ %///_,M, DATE: S;/ t// / A
CENTRAL UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOGL DISTRICT

7 > =l g
BY: / //\/(’// 77;) DATE: = / "7./ (s

CORCORAN UNIFIED SCHCOL DISTRICT

BY: M/ v DATE: 5/32’//5
7

HANFORD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY: L) DATE: __ 7-% [V

HANFORD JOINT UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

LQ) 7\/1 DATE: S-(&- 15

ISLAND UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

4 - ,"
. / -
!5 4 %, g —
BY: ﬁ(?{ /}.x{,/; o /g‘%’f/\;ﬁ--? DATE: > &/ -7y

KINGS RIVER-HARDWICK UNIGN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY@#&Q&MM&\/ DATE: 5~ 4~/5



KIT CARSON UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

ﬁ"\%é - DATE: 5 -4-15

LAKESIDE UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOQL DISTRICT

BY: //’ 2 qecq DATE: & 167

LEMOORE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

3 i DATE: 3/4!}5‘.‘

LEMOORE UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

BY: al\LiLLQ WL@ DATE: *5/ q/ K-

PIONEER UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

: 7 / )
BY: F*’C S “.//»{“-»"*"""'“‘“” DATE: _ & ff/f’sf

REEF-SUNSET UNIFIFD SCHOOL DISTRICT

f i, »

BY: w{ % ,{% DATE: S/ &S5

/ 77
/ /
KINGS COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

{{Mé‘w}//ﬁ DATE: {/(7,//5"*

Tim Bowers, County Superintendent



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: June 12, 2015
For: (X) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

(X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
June 17, 2015

Item:
Consider approving the renewal of Mid Valley Alternative Charter School

Purpose:

Per California Education Code section 47604.32(e) notification to the California Department of Education
must be provide when a charter school is renewed for continual operations. The term for Mid Valley
Alternative Charter School to continue its operations will expire on June 30, 2015. Therefore board
approval is need on the renewal of the application.

Fiscal Impact:

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



TOM TORLAKSON
STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION

October 6, 2014

Todd Barlow, Superintendent

Kit Carson Union Elementary School District
9895 Seventh Ave.

Hanford, CA 93230-8802

Becky Hofer, Director

Mid Valley Alternative Charter
9895 Seventh Ave.

Hanford, CA 93230-9304

Dear Superintendent Barlow and Director Hofer:
Subject: Charter Renewal

As per California Education Code (EC) Section 47604.32(e), Duties of chartering
authority, the authorizer of a charter school must provide notification to the California
Department of Education (CDE) when a charter school is revoked, renewed, or ceases
to operate for any reason. Upon review of the Charter database, the charter term for
Mid Valley Alternative Charter, #0088, will expire on June 30, 2015.

Pursuant to EC Section 47607(a)(3)(A), the most important factor in determining
whether to grant a charter renewal is the increase in pupil academic achievement for all
groups of pupils served by the charter school. With the suspension of the Academic
Performance Index (API) Accountability System, Kit Carson Union Elementary School
District and Mid Valley Alternative Charter will need to use other means to determine
whether the academic performance of the charter school and all pupil subgroups is at
least equal to the academic performance of the public schools that the charter school
pupils would otherwise have been required to attend. In addition, EC Section
47607(b)(4)(C) indicates the chartering authority is to submit copies of supporting
documentation and a written summary of the basis for any determination made in
renewing a Charter petition to the State Superintendent of Public Instruction (SSPI) 30
days before approval is effective.

The Charter Schools Division (CSD) has developed a submission process for Charter
Authorizers to use when submitting renewal documentation to CDE in order to comply
with EC Section 47607(b)(4)(C). The Charter School Renewal Package may be used as
a basis for recommendation made according to EC Section 47604.5 which states the

1430 N STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814-5901 » 916-319-0800 » WWW.CDE.CA.GOV



Kit Carson Union Elementary School District, Mid Valley Alternative Charter
October 6, 2014
Page 2

State Board of Education, based upon the recommendation of the SSPI, revocation of
the school’s charter, when any of the following is determined: (a) gross financial
mismanagement; (b) illegal or substantially improper use of charter school funds; or (c)
substantial and sustained departure from measurably successful practices.

The Charter School Renewal Package will consist of:

e Academic Performance Determination Form (DOC) signed by the District
Superintendent of the authorizing Local Educational Agency (LEA);

¢ Written notice (board meeting minutes of the public hearing and approving the
renewal of the Charter) by the governing board of the school district;

¢ Supporting documentation and a written summary of the basis for any
determination made pursuant to the renewal including evidence that pupil
academic achievement for all groups of pupils served by the Charter are at least
equal to the public school that the pupils would otherwise have attended;

¢ Updated petition (including new legislation enacted after charter was originally
granted or last renewed) as approved by the authorizing LEA, including any
attachments or appendices, and

e One CD or flash drive with an electronic copy of all above noted documentation.

All materials are to be submitted electronically on a CD or by e-mail to
Charters @cde.ca.gov. Also, the printed and signed form must be mailed to:

Attn: Charter School Renewal Package
Charter Schools Division
California Department of Education
1430 N Street, Suite 5401
Sacramento, CA 95814

If the charter school has not been renewed and is in the process of closing, please see

the following: http://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cs/Ir/csclosurerules.asp



Kit Carscn Union Elementary School District, Mid Valley Alternative Charter
October 6, 2014
Page 3

If you have further questions about the renewal process, please contact the Charter
Schools Division by phone at 916-322-6029 or by e-mail at Charters@cde.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
/sl

Julie Russell, Director
Charter Schools Division

JR:cs



Caliiernia Department of Education
Charter Schools Division 3/2014

Charter School Renewal
Academic Performance Determination

Charter School Information

Schooi Name:

CDS Code:

Authorizing Local Educational Agency (LEA)

Name:

Address:

City: | Zip: |

Contact Name:

Phone: Fax:

E-mail Address:

LEA Superintendent Certification
| hereby certify that the enclosed information is true and correct.

Superintendent or Designee Signature: Date:

Superintendent or Designee Printed Name: Title:

The Charter School Authorizer must provide supporting documentation and a written
summary of the basis for any determination made in renewing a charter using the criterion
in EC 47607(b)(4)(A) located at:
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtmi?lawCode=EDC&sectionN
um=47607, including evidence that pupil academic achievement for ail groups of pupils
served by the charter are at least equal to the public school that the pupils would otherwise
have attended, as well as the academic performance of the schools in the school district in
which the charter school is located, considering the composition of the pupil population that
is served at the charter school.

All materials are submitted electronically on a CD or by e-mail including this signed
cover sheet:

Via mail:
California Department of Education
Charter Schools Division
Attn: Charter School Renewal-Academic Performance Determination
1430 N Street, Suite 5401
Sacramento, CA 95814-5901

Or via e-mail: charters @cde.ca.qov




California Department of Education
Charter Schools Division 3/2014

Charter School Renewal
Academic Performance Determination

Charter School Information

School Name:

Mid Valley Alternative Charter

CDS Code:

16 63958 6113120

Authorizing Local Educational Agency (LEA)

Name: Kit Carson Union School District

Address: 9895 7" Ave

City: Hanford Zip: 93230
Contact Name: Todd Barlow

Phone: : 569-582-2843 Fax: . |559-582-7565
E-mail Address: tbarlow@kitcarsonschool.com

LEA Superintendent Certification
| hereby certify that the enclosed information is true and correct.

Superintendent or Designee Signature: Date: 6/10/2015

Superintendent or Designee Printed Name: Todd Barlow Title: Superintendent/Principal

The Charter School Authorizer must provide supporting documentation and a written

summary of the basis for any determination made in renewing a charter using the criterion
in EC 47607(b)(4)(A) located at:

http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=EDC&sectionN
um=47607, including evidence that pupil academic achievement for all groups of pupils
served by the charter are at least equal to the public school that the pupils would otherwise
have attended, as well as the academic performance of the schools in the school district in
which the charter school is located, considering the composition of the pupil population that
is served at the charter school.

All materials are submitted electronically on a CD or by e-mail including this signed
cover sheet:

Via mail:
California Department of Education
Charter Schools Division
Attn: Charter School Renewal-Academic Performance Determination
1430 N Street, Suite 5401
Sacramento, CA 95814-5901

Or via e-mail: charters@cde.ca.qov




Kit Carson Union Elementary School District

Charter Oversight

Responsibilities

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School

Pursuant to EC:47604.32, as a chartering authority, Kit Carson Union Elementary School District is required to provide oversight to

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School. The chart below identifies

legislative requirements in EC 47604.32,47604.33,476086.5, and

47607, as well as our district's activities to comply with these requirements.

SECTION 1: Legislative Requirements per 47604.32*

Compliance/Evidence

Staff member acting as contact person for the charter school

Mid Valley Teachers are district employees. Our district Learnin
Director acts as principal/contact person.

Visit each charter school at least annually

Mid Valley is situated on Kit Carson campus. Meetings heid at
least monthly during school between Mid Valley teachers and
District administration.

Ensure that each charter school under its authority complies witl
all reports required of charter schools by law, including the anny
update required pursuant to Section 47606.5.

Mid Valley's Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) is updatg
and presented to the board alongside Kit Carson’s LCAP, using
the template adopted pursuant to Section 52064

Monitor the fiscal condition of each charter school under its
authority

District level Chief Business Officer oversees Mid Valley budget

Provide timely notification to the California Department of
Education if any of the following circumstances occur or will occ
with regard to a charter school under the chartering authority:

(1) Arenewal of the charter is granted or denied.

(2) The charter is revoked.

(3) The charter school will cease operation

Notification will be sent as needed.

*The cost of performing the duties required by this section shall be funded

with supervisorial oversight fees collected pursuant to Section 47613.

SECTION2: Legislative requirements per 47604.33
(submit the following reports to its chartering authority and the
county superintendent of schools):

Compliance/Evidence

On or before July 1, a preliminary budget. For a charter school i
its first year of operation, the information submitted pursuant to
subdivision

On or before July 1, an annual update required pursuant to
Section 47606.5.

On or before December 15, an interim financial report. This repo
shall reflect changes through October 31.

On or before March 15, a second interim financial report. This
report shall reflect changes through January 31.

On or before September 15, a final unaudited report for the full
prior year.

District level Chief Business Officer oversees Mid Valley budget
Budget reports are presented to the board within the required
timelines.

Mid Valley’s Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) is updatg
and presented alongside our district's LCAP.

The chartering authority shall use any financial information it
obtains from the charter school, including, but not limited to, the
reports required by this section, to assess the fiscal condition of
the charter school pursuant to subdivision (d) of Section
47604.32.

District level Chief Business Officer oversees Mid Valley budget
Budget reports are presented to the board within the required
timelines, allowing timely assessment of the fiscal condition of tk
charter school.

*The cost of performing the duties required by this section shall be funded with supervisorial oversight fees coliected pursuant to Section 47613,

(Continued)



SECTION 3: Legislative requirements per 47606.5:

Compliance/Evidence

(a) On or before July 1 each year, a charter school shall update
the goals and annual actions to achieve those goals identified ir
the charter pursuant to subparagraph (A) of paragraph (5) of
subdivision (b) of Section 47605 or subparagraph (A) of
paragraph (5) of subdivision (b) of Section 47605.6. The annua
update shall be developed using the template adopted pursuan
Section 52064

Mid Valley’'s Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) is update
and presented to the board alongside Kit Carson’s LCAP, using
the template adopted pursuant to Section 52064

(1) Areview of the progress toward the goals included in the
charter, an assessment of the effectiveness of the specific
actions described in the charter toward achieving the goals, and
description of changes to the specific actions the charter school
will make as a result of the review and assessment.

Mid Valley’s Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) is updatg
and presented to the board alongside Kit Carson’s LCAP, using
the template adopted pursuant to Section 52064

(2) A listing and description of the expenditures for the fiscal yea
implementing the specific actions included in the charter as a
result of the reviews and assessment required by paragraph (1)
(b) The expenditures identified in subdivision (a) shall be
classified using the California School Accounting Manual pursu
to Section 41010.

(c) For purposes of the review required by subdivision (a), a
governing body of a charter school may consider qualitative
information, including, but not limited to, findings that result from
school quality reviews conducted pursuant to subparagraph (J)
paragraph (4) of subdivision (a) of Section 52052 or any other
reviews.

Mid Valley’s Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) is updatd
and presented to the board alongside Kit Carson’s LCAP, using
the template adopited pursuant to Section 52064

(d) To the extent practicable, data reported pursuant to this
section shall be reported in a manner consistent with how
information is reported on a school accountability report card.

Mid Valley publishes a School Accountability Report Card
(SARC) annually. The SARC is presented to the Board annuall

(e) The charter school shall consult with teachers, principals,
administrators, other school personnel, parents, and pupils in
developing the annual update.

Teachers, principals, administrators, other school personnel,
parents, and pupils are consulted at a district level for both Mid
Valley and Kit Carson. The Local Control Accountability Plan
(LCAP) for both school's is developed with their input.

Annual update developed

Mid Valley’'s Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) is update
and presented to the board alongside Kit Carson’s LCAP, using|
the template adopted pursuant to Section 52064

SECTION 4: Legislative requirements per 47607(b)(4)(A)

Compliance/Evidence

Supporting documentation and a written summary of the basis
for any determination made in renewing a charter using
alternative criterion.

See attached written summary and attached documentation




Summary of the basis for determining the renewal of Mid Valley Alternative Charter

The Superintendent of Kit Carson Union Elementary School District recommends that the Board of Kit Carson Union Elementary
School District consider renewing the charter for Mid Valley Alternative Charter School. Mid Valley Teachers are district employees.
Our district Learning Director acts as the principal/contact person. Mid Valley is situated on Kit Carson campus. Meetings held at

level Chief Business Officer oversees Mid Valley budget. Budget reports are presented to the board within the required timelines.
Mid Valley's Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) is updated and presented alongside our district's LCAP. Teachers, principals,
administrators, other school personnel, parents, and pupils are consulted at a district level for both Mid Valley and Kit Carson. The
Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) for both school’s is developed with their input.

The Superintendent of Kit Carson Union Elementary School District recommends that the Board of Kit Carson Union Elementary
School District consider renewing the charter for Mid Valley Alternative Charter School. The Superintendent considered increases in
pupil academic achievement for all groups of pupils served by the charter school as the most important factor in determining whether
to grant a charter renewal.

According to EC 47607: "all groups of pupils served by the charter school" means a numericaily significant pupil subgroup, as defined
by paragraph (3) of subdivision (a) of Section 52052, served by the charter school. Mid Valley had less than 20 students enrolled at
the time of CBEDS data collection in the first week of October 2014 (see attached report). No group, not even the entirety of the
charter school's population could be labeled as a significant subgroup.

However, itis very likely that the small size charter school is what allows it to meet the criteria for renewal. The students at Mid Valley
Alternative Charter clearly benefit from the home school setting their parents have chosen for them. It is alternative educational
options like Mid Valley Alternative Charter that allow all students access to successful programs.

or her review. The charter school submits these materials for review on an ongoing basis, working closely with District administration
on a monthly, and sometimes weekly or daily basis from August through April of each school year.

Todd Barlow
Superintendent/Principal

Attched:
CBEDS Report from October 1, 2014
Charter School P-2 Attendance Report



ﬁm 9eway __Bo._.w S1vi0lL ﬁ 6 :3|eW |ej0L _
8 [0 [0 [£ [0 Jz o Jo o [0 | [0 o |8 |0 |% [o o o]0 |
4 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 N
v 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 0 0 0 0 0 L0
€ 0 0 T 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 90
[4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T 0 T 0 0 0 0 S0
Z 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 +0
T 0 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €0
b 0 0 T 0 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
15
S1e1S | duelg | SHUM | dluedsiH |oune Jo joudiyq apuejsy | ueisy QAN 8IS | duelg [sHYm | dluedsiH |oune Jo jouidipd ASpue|sy | uelsy oAlleN
ol B0 jou | owedsiy Jyed ueysely ol 1BYI0 jou | ouedsiy Jued ueysely
paulpag uedLBWY 10 uelpug paulpag uedswy 1o uelpug
uesiyy uedlaWyY uesLyy uedawy
S[ejol 3leway 9jeiN
¥102/10/01 *Aeqg uan1d v ug saagd
6VTT-£8S (6SS)
0€TE6 VD ‘piojueH
O9NUDAY HL/Z S686
T Jo T abey [00YDS Jatiey) aAaneulally Asjjea PINW Wid S2:9i10 $102/11/%0

SlWil) 3 8jeq uud



WY 0£:gg St0z/0€/% Z 30 1 woeg 00 .-%10Z
23eMi30g UOT3DaTTOD eleq 3usuruotyzoddy Hmmﬂunﬂhm
uoT3EONPE JO jusulredsag eturozres
- —_— _—
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 8- L-¥ Ut pIpnioutr vay Peseq-wooassery
(SLT xo0sTATQ) SUOTINITISUT S, UulIPTTYD
PISUSDTT - stTooyog ueTIR]DasUON ‘o1 1aqnduoy
] ] - T — Io/pue [(L) (e)99¢£9g Od] stooyos UeTIRe]09SUON
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 L-¥ ‘orTgnduoy - UoTjeonpa Tertosds IeSX pepusIxmy
— —_— -_—
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 9-¥ §-¥ ut pepniour yav Paseq-wooassery
SuUoOTIN}TIsUT
S USAPTTYD pPasuadTT - STOOUDS ueTiRidasUON
- —_— '211anduoN xo/pue [(L) (e)99£95 pm) STooyosg
w00 000 000 00°0 Q00 S-¥ URTIRIDSSUON ‘orrgqnduoy - uoTieonpy tetoads
—_— -
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 v-v €-¥ UT pspnrout V¥ peseq-wooasser)
- — - _— (SLT z08TATQ)
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 €-Y  [(€) (q9) s¥e9s oa) UotIeonpy Tetoads iesx pepusixg
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Z-v 1-¥ UT pepniour vay beseq-wooasser)
-_—
¥ 8T 00°0 Ch A 4 ¥8°9 TT° L -¥ ¥Ya¥ xeTnbey
Te30g ¢1-6 sepexd 8-L sspeap 9-% sspexn €-d/AL ¥Yav xernbey
_—
0 uot3iexsdo jo sheq yoexr a1buts
-
ON ¢S3OBI} TRUOTIONIISUT aTdtatnu sjexsdo TOOUDds x33IBUS STYI ss0g
_—
/7 Paduswuwon UOTIdONIISUT jJeya (xesdk 'Kep ‘yjuow) 93ed x33juy
_—
ON cuotrieaado jyo gealk ASITI SIT UT Tooyos I93Ieyd sTY] ST
-_
ON

¢Xeeh TensTI jusxans 9yl Butanp uotiexado gseon Tooyas xs3xeyn oYz pPTQ

dELATZ06 :xaquny 93edTIT3I09)

Z-a

ST-%10¢2

sIe9x Teostyg

]

8800 O0ZIETT9 8S6€9 Jaod sao
SAT3RUISITY AsatTeA PTW :

9T

Azejuswe Ty uoTun uosIed Ty $3ID0TIASTQ

sbury :A3unoy

Tooyons zxsjxeys odurpuazzy ‘ ‘« ‘ o ‘



i e
W¢ 0€:€€.  gTo0z/0g/% Z 30 z obeg 00 ..-¥102

8sxemjyjyos TOTIADSTIOD ®3IBRQ Jusuwuotizoddy Tedroutag

UoTIBONPE JO Juswixedaqg eIUIOITTRD

¥ UOTI08S Ul papniout
. . . . . - JOU PU® 9°SYLIS pue (q)S°zT9L% DE 03 Juensind
S 000 0070 000 000 o= butpuny zog 9191bhTT® 30U WOV Paseq-wooIssers uoy

(ATuo vav xesx 3satg
'UuNTOD €-M/MI ‘L-v pue G-y "€-¥ ‘T-¥ saurtm)

D B e __ ¥ UOTIDI§ UT PIpNTSUT 00£9% DX 03 juensand
0070 B Ul R 000 T-@  U9ITEISPUTH TRUOTIISURLL UE STeaRAS aey

1930

- (vaw Peseq-wooxssers Atuo burpniour g-y

o070 oo 0oro 00°0 00°0 0T-¥ ubnorys z-v jo ums) stesor vay peseq-woozssern
(¥vav peseq-woozssero

I¥v°8T 00°0 9% "% ¥8°9 IT L 6-Y Butpnroxe L-¥ ybnoxyz -y 30 ums) sTe3o0r waw
saLateos sz N S3EOTITALED 8800 0ZIEITS 896€9 9T dd05 sao

Z-4d SATIRPUXS]TY AeTTes PIW : Azejuswsrm uotun uosaed 3Ty :3DTI3SIQ
ST-%10Z :xesx Teosta sburty :Z&3unop

= ety T ———————

Tooyns xszaeyy aouepusjyay



Certification

County: Kings Fiscal Year: FY 2014-15
District: Kit Carson Union Elementary Mid Valley Alternative Charter P-2

CDS CODE 16 63958 6113120 9021D7BE
Attendance Charter School
I hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, all data have been compiled and
reported in accordance with all applicable laws, regulations and instructions.
Responsible Charter School Official: pate: (o/)e [)S
[2 L}
School District Superintendent: W’f Date . G//o /ﬁ
County Superintendent of Schools: / /fjf (;;’ Date; é{/éﬁ//{;é;f
7 7
Any inquiries concerning this report should be directed to:
CONTACT NAME ELLEN GOMEZ
PHONE (559)589-7044 *
FAX (559)589-7002

E-Mail egomez@kings.k12.ca.us
California Department of Education
Principal Apportionment Data Collection Software

Page 1 of 1 4/30/2015 7:34:45 AM

2014-14.00



Page 1

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958
Charter Application
2015 - 2020

Charter Application Approved
Kit Carson Union Elementary School District Board

June 17, 2015



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Table of Contents

Rationale and Founding Group 3
Element I: Educational Philosophy and Program 4
Element HH:  Measurable Student Qutcomes 8
Element III: Method by Which Student Outcomes and Progress are Measured 9
ElementIV: Governance Structure 12
Element V:  Qualifications of Individuals Employed 13
Element VI: Health and Safety of Pupils and Staff 14
Element VII: Racial and Ethnic Balance 14
Element VIII: Admission Requirements 14
Element IX: Financial Audit, Fiscal Reporting and Accountability 15
Element X:  Suspensions, Expulsions and /or Leaving the School District 17
Element XI: Compensation and Benefits 17
Element XII: Public School Attendance Alternatives 18
Element XIII: Rights of District Employees 18
Element XIV: Dispute Resolution 19
Element XV: Employee Representation 19
Element XVI: Closure Protocol 20
Modifications and Changes to the Charter 20

Attachments: 21
Attachment A: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Core Curriculum 22
Attachment B: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Student Support Resources 23
Attachment C: Student Study Process 25
Attachment D: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Master Agreement 27
Attachment E: Expulsion/Suspension Policy 29
Attachment F: Financial Condition Certification Letter 33
Attachment G: Assurances 35

Page 2



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

RATIONALE/FOUNDING GROUP

Kit Carson Union School District serves 406 students in a rural community, east of the city of Hanford
in Kings County, California. The campus was built in 1952 on land donated by local dairy farmers, the
Giacomazzi family. Since then, Kit Carson School has served as the hub of the community for multiple
generations of families.

The district houses two schools which service students in transitional kindergarten through eighth grade.
Kit Carson School currently has 388 students. Of those, 91 (23.5%) are inter-district transfers whose
families choose Kit Carson over their school of residence. Mid Valley Alternative Charter School has 18
students enrolled, all from outside the district.

The student population is representative of the surrounding community. Our greatest significant
subgroup is our socio-economically disadvantaged students with 75% of our students coming from
cconomically disadvantaged families. 58% of our students are Hispanic, and 39% are white/non-
Hispanic. 27% of our students are English Learners. A majority, 77%, of students’ parents graduated
from high school, and 18% of our students come from families where the parents have earned a college

degree.

The District joined the Charter world during the 1994-1995 school year, when it sponsored a start-up
school, Mid Valley Alternative Charter School. Mid Valley was created in response to parents who
were looking for a high quality, individualized, home schooling option for their children, and teachers
who recognized that the traditional system does not always meet the needs of all children.

The following charter petition renewal is a reflection of the continued support and combined efforts
expressed by the district’s employees, school board, parents and community.

Page 3



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT I: EDUCATIONAL PHILOSOPHY AND PROGRAM

Core Beliefs
The Mid Valley Alternative Charter School, has a positive image, and is cherished as a place that

students, staff and families are proud of and promote to others.

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School exists to promote student learning and achievement,
A safe learning and working environment exists for students, staff, and families,

Prudent management of school financial resources benefits our students,

Competent, highly qualified staff is maintained to support student success,

Effective communication creates a predictable environment where excellence thrives.

® © o @ o

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School is committed to a model of education, which promotes high levels of
student achievement through a rigorous and relevant curriculum with hi gh expectations and strong support.

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School staff believes that an educated person in the 21% Century is a confident,
self-motivated, life-long learner who can communicate successfully, think creatively, reason logically, manage
resources effectively, and understand and capitalize on their own talents, strengths, and abilities.

Mission
The Mid Valley Alternative Charter School educational philosophy flows from and supports the Vision Statement
in its belief that learning best occurs when:

Each child is provided a customized educational experience.
Instructional activities are meaningful and integrated.

Assessiment is used as a diagnostic tool to guide instruction.

Real-life, context-based learning is emphasized.

Fruitful collaboration and respect exists between students, staff and parents.
Expectations and accountability are high.

Parents are involved in the educational process on a daily basis.

Parents and community members are valued as a vital component in student success.
Students are given opportunities to make responsible decisions.

Student input is valued, promoted and acknowledged.

Students feel safe and secure in their learning environment.

There is enrichment through direct and effective access to technology, field trips, exposure to the arts, and
extracurricular activities.

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM

Students Served

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School will offer options to students and families choosing a highly
accountable, strongly supportive educational program. The school is dedicated to serving all TK-8
students who desire a rigorous and relevant educational option that meets student needs through
individualized instruction, intervention, enrichment, and positive school climate. Mid Valley Alternative
Charter School is nonsectarian and nondiscriminatory by gender, ethnicity, religion, national origin,
ability, disability, or place of residence. Mid Valley Alternative Charter School will serve students of Kings

and adjacent counties.

Curriculum and Instructional Design

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School, in an effort to provide all students with an effective customized
education, makes available a variety of learning environments. Common Core State Standards and 21st Century
Skills are the foundation for curriculum and instruction (Attachment A).

Page 4



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

mid Valley Alternative Charter School

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School opened on August 1, 1995 as one of the earliest charters in the state of
California. It was authorized by the District with the objective of serving home schooling students in grades
Kindergarten through eighth grade in Kings County and adjoining counties in the Central Valley. Mid Valley
Alternative Charter School provides an independent study/home school option for students whose academic needs
are not being met in the classroom setting. The school’s charter has been renewed in 2000, 2005, and 2010.

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School’s instructional model combines site classes, parent-led study at home, and
technology enhanced instruction. A credentialed Master Teacher, working in partnership with the teaching parent,
customizes the home-based instruction through regular meetings, goal setting, coaching, oversight and access to
resources to provide excellent instruction. A wide variety of standards-based materials and textbooks are drawn
from to match the child’s learning styles. The relationship between parents and Master Teachers is a foundational

core strength of our program.

The new Common Core State Standards (CCSS) provide opportunities to evaluate existing curriculum and
implement new curriculum aligned to the CCSS to address individual student needs and promote academic
progress. Technology and Internet resources will be major components of new curriculum delivery along with
promoting the depth of thinking and problem solving inherent in the CCSS. We embrace the ongoing challenge
of meeting the individual needs of all students.

Academic classes and course sessions, taught by credentialed instructors, are offered in all subjects to support and
complement the study at home. These classes are a supportive element of the students’ education plan. Our ELA,
Mathematics, Social Science, Science, intervention, and enrichment offerings are carefully designed to enhance
and broaden the academic learning that is taking place at home. A wide variety of teaching strategies are
implemented to ensure the fullest application of learning modalities.

Challenges inherent to this model revolve around ongoing and effective communication with families. Since
families take on the additional role of formal educator, it is imperative that we train them to do so. Mid Valley
Alternative Charter School provides several opportunities for parents to learn how to be effective in this role
including: monthly collaboration days, school field trips, and, ongoing consultation with Master Teacher’s. Our
current challenge revolves around training parents how to make the shifts necessary to effectively teach to the
Common Core Standards. We welcome the opportunity to rise to this challenge.

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School is committed to exploring, evaluating, and implementing emerging
educational technology to provide students with opportunities and tools for creative and collaborative work.
Technology-enhanced instruction will include web-based instruction and electronic curriculum support.
Technology also plays a major role in classroom instruction delivery, assessment, and communication. Presently
we are exploring implementing “1:1” computing devices for grades 3 through 8 along with Google Apps for
Education as an online space for communication and collaboration for staff and students.

Plan for Students Who Are Academically Low Achieving

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School meets the educational needs of academically low achieving students
through student support programs and a variety of instructional strategies (Attachment B). Students who are in
need of these interventions are identified by the Student Study Team (SST) process (Attachment C) through one
or more of the following methods: standardized test scores, local assessment scores, teacher observation,
academic grades, and other school-approved screening criteria.

At Mid Valley Alternative Charter School, parents work closely with a credentialed teacher to provide

differentiated instruction in all core academic areas in a home-school setting. Parents meet with Mid Valley
teachers at least once per week. Parents contact the teachers via phone or e-mail as often as needed.

Page 5



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Plan for English Learners
Identification of Students
Students who have a primary language other than English are properly identified, assessed, and reported.
English comprehension and speaking proficiency are assessed by using the California English Language
Development Test (CELDT) in listening, speaking, reading, and writing within 30 days. For those
students whose primary language is other than Spanish, a more informal assessment procedure is
utilized including parent and student interview. Parents are notified in writing of their child's English
and primary language proficiency assessment result.

Placement of Students .

English learners with reasonable fluency in English have been placed in an English language
mainstream curriculum. On an ongoing basis, English Learners will be monitored by the administrator,
classroom teacher and support personnel utilizing such instruments as the C.O.R.E. and SOLOM, re-
assessment of the CELDT instrument, achievement of the state adopted EL standards, and other relevant

information.

Re-designation Criteria and Assessment (Castaneda v. Pickard, Gomez v. Illinois)

Students who are limited-English proficient shall be re-designated as fluent-English proficient when
they have demonstrated English language proficiency comparable to that of the average native speakers
and can participate equally with average native speakers in the school's regular instructional program.

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School will administer the new California English Language Development
Test (CELDT) to all ELLs in transitional kindergarten through grade 8. Within the CELDT, there are
five proficiency levels of English language development that correlate with the ELD standards
developmental levels: Beginning, Early Intermediate, Intermediate, Early Advanced and Advanced. The
purpose of the CELDT is threefold:

e To identify students as ELLs, thereby ensuring English Language Development and access to the

core curriculum through appropriate services;
¢ To monitor the annual progress of ELL students in acquiring English proficiency; and
e To be used as one of the criteria in the reclassification of students from ELL to fluent English

proficient.

When the teacher, administrator, parent, or support personnel believe that a student may be at a level of
proficiency to be re-designated, that student will be "evaluated" utilizing the criteria listed before. Once
all the information has been gathered, the re-designated team will make a decision regarding the

appropriateness of re-designation.

Plan for Special Education

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School recognizes the important obligation of providing effective educational
opportunities to all of its students, regardless of special needs. To meet this obligation, Mid Valley coordinates
special education services with the district as specified in this charter and in accordance with the Kings County

SELPA local plan and state and federal law.

The process used at Mid Valley Alternative Charter School to identify incoming students who qualify, or existing
students referred for special education programs and services, include but are not limited to the following: a
routing system of CUM folders and/or special education folders which identifies the special needs of any student
who has an existing IEP, screening for special needs using local assessments, Student Study Team meetings,
behavior and health evaluations, psychometric evaluations, and academic assessment in accordance with state and
federal law. Prior to enrollment in the Mid Valley Alternative Charter School, each special education student
must have an Individualized Education Plan (IEP) which states that the independent study program offered

Page 6



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

through Mid Valley Alternative Charter School is an appropriate placement for that student. If the IEP team
determines that Mid Valley Alternative Charter School is not the appropriate academic placement for the student,
then the student will be directed to continue in the school and/or district of residence for appropriate placement

and services.

All special education programs and services at Mid Valley Alternative Charter School are provided and/or
supervised by appropriately credentialed staff, in accordance with the IEP, and per agreement with the local
education agency (LEA), which is Kit Carson Union Elementary School District. The special education programs
include services with the Kit Carson Union Elementary School District resource specialist and/or nurse.
Additionally, Mid Valley Alternative Charter School contracts with Kings County Special Education Local Plan
Area (SELPA) to provide a speech therapist, counselor, psychologist, occupational therapist (OT), adaptive P.E.
specialist, and behaviorist. Some Mid Valley Alternative Charter School students are served through other non-
public agencies. Additional programs may include but are not limited to the following: social skills training,
summer school, supplemental reading instruction, instructional accommodations and/or modifications, self-paced
instructional software at the level of educational need, differentiated instruction, and peer and/or cross-age
collaboration. The facilities used at Mid Valley Alternative Charter School do not present physical barriers that
would limit an eligible student’s full participation in the educational and extracurricular program.

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School is responsible for meeting the needs of special education students and the
special education staff carefully adheres to the time frames and guidelines stipulated by the Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act (IDEA).

Students are provided comprehensive access to the core curriculum to the greatest extent possible. To provide
access to the comprehensive core curriculum, support is provided per the student’s Individualized Education Plan
by certificated special education staff and classified staff in close collaboration with the general education teacher.
Students’ progress towards goals is reviewed and revised annually by an IEP team to ensure progress on goals,
appropriate services, supports, accommodations and/or modifications, and educational benefit to guarantee they
are making progress with their learning in accordance with state and federal law.

Page 7



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT Il: MEASURABLE STUDENT OUTCOMES

The vision stated in the Mid Valley Alternative Charter School educational philosophy include that a safe
learning and working environment exists for students, staff, and families, Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
exists to promote student learning and achievement, and competent, highly qualified staff is maintained to support
student success. In keeping with the educational philosophy our measurable student outcome goals are
for all students progressing towards their highest level of achievement and educational program
attainment. The following goals can be found in the LCAP.

e High Expectations and Academic Rigor for all students
@ High Quality Instruction for all students
e FEngage Parents and Volunteers

Page 8



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT lll. METHOD BY WHICH STUDENT OUTCOMES AND PROGRESS
ARE MEASURED

All students in grades 3 through 8 will maintain or exceed the percentage of Proficient or Advanced
achievement levels on the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress (CAASPP)
system. Mid Valley Alternative Charter School will continually strive towards meeting growth targets set

forth by the State.

Student progress in meeting the desired student outcomes are measured and evaluated through a variety
of assessment tools as outlined below.

1.

State mandated assessments - Students will be assessed annually with all state mandated
assessments in the CAASPP program and any other statewide standards or student assessments
applicable to students in non-charter public schools, including, but not limited to, the California
English Language Development Test, and the physical performance test.

2. Local assessments — The school may conduct local assessments that may include:

opo o

T B

Survey of Early Literacy Learning, Orton Gillingham (K-3)

Reading fluency assessment (K-3)

Dynamic Indicators of Basic Early Literacy Skills (DIBELS)

District benchmark assessments

Classroom based subject assessments: teacher observation, Common Core- aligned
assessments

Renaissance Learning’s STAR Reading standardized computer assessments
Informal and formal parent conferences throughout the year

School progress reports

Report cards

Attendance

Academic work completion

Special subject, grade or school project completion

m. California Healthy Kids Survey (5" & 7™ grades for Title IV funds)

Use and Reporting of Data
Data on student achievement is collected, analyzed and reported to school staff, parents and guardians

through the following measures.

1.

Methods of collecting data:

a.

b.

C.

d.

The school plans to transition to the CAASP formative and interim assessments when
they become available.

Teacher collected data: performance on daily work, teacher observations, homework,
projects and student attendance.

Accelerated Reader reports and Renaissance Learning’s STAR Reading reports
Survey results: Healthy Kids Survey and character trait assessments

2. Forums for analyzing data:

Page 9

o po o

Teacher analysis and reflection on collected student data
Grade level meetings

Teacher Collaboration

Parent-teacher conferences

Staff Meetings



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

f. Student Study Teams
g. Administrative Meetings
h. School Board Meetings

3. Means of reporting data:

a. Student Reports from the California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress
(CAASPP) system

b. Parent conferences

c. Board meetings

d. School Accountability Report Cards

e. District web site www.kitcarsonschool.com

f. School website, Facebook

School staff utilize the above collected and reported data continuously to monitor and improve the
schools’ educational programs so that the stated measurable student outcomes can be attained.

Local Control Accountability Plan
Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Local Control Accountability Plan was adopted prior to the July 1,
2014 deadline and set goals to meet or exceed the established objectives of the Eight State Priorities,

including, but not limited to:

Pupil Achievement
e Maintain high academic rigor and full implementation of common core standards
¢ Academic support of EL students
e Increase student literacy rates
¢ Train staff on the development of formative assessments to support the common core

Pupil Engagement

Other Student Outcomes
e Other indicators of student performance in required areas of study described in Section 51210
and subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive of Section 51220, as applicable. May include performance

on other exams

School Climate and Safety
@ Other local measures, including surveys of pupils, parents and staff on the sense of safety and

school connectedness.

Parental Involvement in the Local Control Accountability Plan

In order to engage parents and promote their participation in programs for unduplicated

students and individuals with exceptional needs, Mid Valley Alternative Charter School actively seeks and
encourages parents to participate in the Family Nights, Collaboration Activities, Field Trips, IEP
meetings, Special Education Self Review, etc. Bilingual staff is available to translate for parents to
facilitate active participation during each of these parent input and involvement opportunities:

Parent/teacher conferences

Collaboration Activities

Field Trips

Family Nights

District committees/ councils will be fully constituted and active within the school community
e Special Education Self Review (SESR)

Page 10



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Basic Services

All goals listed in this priority are outlined pursuant to Education Code Section 35186, Williams Act.
This code section specifies that: (1) Parents will be notified if regularly there is a misassignment of a
certificated employee in a teaching position for which they do not hold the proper credential or if there
is a vacant teacher position that remains unfilled by a properly credentialed staff member. (2) There
should be sufficient textbooks and instructional materials. That means each pupil, including English
Learners, must have a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in the class and to take home to
complete required homework assignments. (3) School facilities must be clean, safe, and maintained in
good repair. (4) Complaint forms must be made readily available.

Rate of teacher misassignment
e 100% of teachers will be fully credentialed and assigned appropriately as outlined by their

credential/s

Student access to standards-aligned instructional materials
® 100% of students will have access to standards-aligned instructional materials and textbooks
(printed and/or accessible via the internet or on a personal device)

Facilities in good repair
e All school facilities will be inspected annually, and maintained in good repair in accordance with
the Williams Act.

implementation of Common Core State Standards (CCSS)
e Common Core State Academic Content and Performance Standards will be fully implemented
(100%) in all subject areas, at all grade levels, for all students and subgroups of students,

including English Learners.
e EL students will receive additional services focused on the CCSS that will enable them to

successfully access the common core academic content standards.

Course Access
e All students will be given access to a broad course of study that includes all the subject areas

described in Section 51210, inclusive, of Section 51220, as applicable. (Math, English/ELA,
Social Science, Science, Visual and Performing Arts, Health, P.E.)

® Access to art and music curriculum, to supplement the common core curriculum

e Special Education students will be afforded programs and services to meet their exceptional
needs in accordance with their IEPs to provide services resulting in educational benefit.

e ELL students will be afforded programs and services that ensure academic benefit for them.

@ Low Income and Foster Youth students will be provided programs and services to support
attainment of academic proficiency and ensure educational benefit.

Page 11



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT IV: GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

Governing Board

The governance structure of the District is directed by an elected Board of Trustees, consisting of five (5)
members, retaining existing terms and qualifications as defined by The County Election Board. The current
election process for the Board of Trustees will remain in place. The ultimate authority for the governance of the
District remains with this elected Board of Trustees.

Superintendent/Principal
The Superintendent/Principal has primary responsibility for implementing District vision, policies and operation.

Learning Director
The Learning Director has the primary responsibility for curriculum within the Charter.

Each administrator is responsible for adherence to all applicable Federal and State laws, policies of the District,
and implementation of adopted curriculum and programs. In addition, they are charged with the responsibility of
all instructional materials, curriculum implementation, professional development, serving as resources for
teachers, as well as the oversight of assessment and special programs.

Parental Involvement in School Governance
Parents and guardians play a vital role in the governance of Mid Valley Alternative Charter School. There are

various avenues for parents to provide input.

Page 12



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT V: QUALIFICATIONS OF INDIVIDUALS EMPLOYED

It is expected that all employees of the Charter have a solid understanding of, and commitment to, the importance
of student success and a commitment to a collaborative partnership. In order to be creative and flexible in
providing an optimal learning environment, the school will maintain the following standards for all those who

work with children:

Superintendent/Principal

The Superintendent/Principal must hold a valid California administrative credential. The
Superintendent/Principal is employed by and responsible to the Board of Trustees. The Superintendent/Principal
shall have a criminal background check performed pursuant to Education Code Section 44830.1 .

Learning Director

The Learning Director must hold a valid California administrative credential and the experience and skills
required to fulfill the responsibilities of the position. The Learning Director must hold a valid California
administrative credential and the experience and skills required to fulfill the responsibilities of the position. The
Learning Director is employed by the district and responsible to the Superintendent/Principal. The Learning
Director shall have a criminal background check performed pursuant to Education Code Section 44830.1.

Certificated Personnel

Classroom teachers who teach core subjects hold valid California teaching credentials in accordance with
Education Code 44258.9. They are employed by the district and are responsible to the Superintendent/Principal.
Teachers shall have a criminal background check performed pursuant to Education Code section 44830.1.

Nurses
All nurses (RN and LVN) will be fully qualified with the appropriate license to administer the health programs

within the district.

Classified Personnel

All classified personnel must meet the qualifications and standards established for employment and are
responsible to the Superintendent/Principal and/or Learning Director. All classified employees shall have a
criminal background check performed pursuant to Education Code Section 44830.1

Page 13



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT VI: Health and Safety of Pupils and Staff
All individuals employed in Mid Valley Alternative Charter School and enrolled students are subject to standards
required pursuant to state and federal law. The District maintains the following:

© Current liability and excess liability insurance coverage as provided by the district selected JPA.
Exclusion for all losses occurring in violation of any applicable California codes or regulations.
Compliance with JPA Standards.
Worker’s Compensation pursuant to provisions of the California Labor Code.
Nurse available to meet the needs in regards to the health and safety of both students and staff.

ELEMENT VII: RACIAL AND ETHNIC BALANCE

Non-Discrimination

The Mid Valley Alternative Charter School is nonsectarian in its programs, admission policies, employment
practices, and all other operations. The school shall not charge tuition and shall not discriminate against any pupil
on the basis of ethnicity, national origin, gender or disability.

ELEMENT VIII: ADMISSION REQUIREMENTS

Student Admission Policies and Procedures
The school identifies the following admission requirements and parameters:
® The school is non-sectarian and does not discriminate based upon race, religion or creed.
e Tuition is not charged.
® Pupils are considered for admission without regard to ethnicity, national origin, gender, disability, or
achievement level.
¢ Students must satisfy all state and locally required immunizations
e All special needs students with an active IEP are admitted per State and Federal Laws.

Prior to students and parents being admitted into the school, they are required to:
® Understand the educational program and philosophy and sign a master agreement. The purpose of this
document is to encourage the development of responsibility and respect in the students, encouraging each
one to become a lifelong learner and productive citizen of the community. (Attachment D)

Page 14



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT IX. FINANCIAL AUDIT, FISCAL REPORTING AND
ACCOUNTABILITY

Budget

The District Superintendent/Principal, the Business Manager, and the Learning Director annually develop a
balanced operating budget to be approved by the Board of Trustees as a part of the annual budgetary process. The
District’s independent auditor annually conducts audits of the fiscal operation. The Kings County Office of
Education also provides oversight and monitoring of the District budgetary process and financial condition

(Attachment F).

Financial Reporting

The accounting of the District’s budgets, revenues and expenditures are conducted in accordance to the Kit
Carson Union Elementary School District Charter Board of Trustees’ Policies and Administrative Regulations.
The board contracts an independent outside auditor to conduct the annual audit of fiscal and programmatic
operations and report finding to the board. The district complies with state financial reporting regulations by
submitting the 1* and 2" interim report, unaudited actuals, end of year projection and budget report. These
reports are submitted to CDE through the county office of education which monitors the fiscal health of the

district in accordance with AB 1200.

Insurance
Mid Valley Alternative Charter School acquires general liability, worker’s compensation and other necessary

insurance coverage through carriers approved by the district.

Administrative Services

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School is governed by the District’s elected Board of Trustees and the
Superintendent/Principal and they hold the lead responsibility for administering the Charter under policies
adopted by the governing board. The school works in cooperation with the District that provides necessary
administrative services including: financial management and payroll services, personnel services and
instructional program development, as well as services in the areas of special education, food services and the
provision and maintenance of facilities. The District also monitors services including school and student
performance data, reviewing the school’s financial statements and audit reports.

Facilities
Kit Carson Elementary School and Mid Valley Alternative Charter School which all share a campus of
approximately fifteen acres located at 9895 7th Avenue in Hanford, California. Facilities include a Library,

Cafeteria, and outdoor amphitheater that are shared by each school.

Audits

Each fiscal year, Kit Carson Union Elementary School District Board of Trustees, oversees the selection of an
independent auditor, ensuring that the selected auditor has experience in education finance. The audit verifies the
accuracy of the District’s financial statements, attendance and enrollment accountings practices, and review the
District’s internal controls. The audit is conducted in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
applicable to the District. To the extent required under applicable federal law, the audit scope is expanded to
include items and processes specified in any applicable Office of Management and Budget circulars. It is
anticipated that the annual audit be completed within six months of the close of the fiscal year and that a copy of
the auditor’s findings be forwarded to the Business Manager of Kit Carson Union Elementary School District.
Any audit exceptions or deficiencies are reported to the Board of Trustees with recommendations on how to

resolve them.

Page 15



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

School Management Contracts
We do not contract out for business services. All business office personnel are District employees.

Page 16



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT X: SUSPENSIONS, EXPULSIONS, and/or LEAVING THE SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Suspension/Expulsion Procedures

The Mid Valley Alternative Charter School handles student expulsion and suspensions in accordance with
Education Code 48900. Board policies and procedures are provided (Attachment E). All discipline matters are
conducted in compliance with due process. The decision of the hearing may be appealed to the School Board.
The decision of the School Board of Trustees will be final.

Discontinuation of Enrollment
A student’s enrollment may be discontinued from school for non-compliance with the terms of the Master

Agreement.

The above option shall be applied to those students who fail to meet the terms of the signed agreement and
through due process have been dismissed from the Charter. In the case of a pupil’s dismissal for failure to meet
the terms of the agreement, the Charter shall continue to enroll the pupil until enrollment in an alternative
educational program has been secured. The Charter accepts its responsibility to provide a public education to all
students residing within its historical attendance area.

In the event that a parent and the District cannot agree on an alternative placement, the dispute resolution process
outlined in Element XIV of this Charter shall be implemented.

ELEMENT XI: COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS

All new and existing employees participate in State Teacher Retirement System (STRS), Public Employee
Retirement System (PERS), and Social Security, as appropriate, as required by Education Code 47605(b)(5)(K).
All employees of the District will continue with current retirement system provisions. Employees will continue to
contribute at the rate established by STRS or PERS. The District makes all employer contributions as required by
STRS, PERS, and Federal Social Security. The District also makes contributions for workers compensation
insurance, unemployment insurance, and any other payroll obligations of an employer.

Page 17



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT Xli: PUBLIC SCHOOL ATTENDANCE ALTERNATIVES

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School consists of students within the District boundaries and outside of the
district boundaries. Students may attend their school of residence if they leave Mid Valley Alternative
Charter School.

ELEMENT XIII: Rights of School District Employees

The district acknowledges that no employee can be forced to work for the charter school. It is also acknowledged
that all current employees will retain their rights to employment when the district is granted charter renewal. The
charter will pertain to all district staff for the duration of the charter’s term. The charter’s term will be for five (%)
years, unless voluntarily surrendered by the district’s Board of Trustees. All new employees are informed, before
hiring, of the charter status of the school. Once a new employee signs a contract with the school, having been
given that information, that employee is deemed to be an employee of Mid Valley Alternative Charter School,

In the event of a dispute between the school and any employee related to this provision of the Charter, the dispute
resolution process outlined in Element XIV of this Charter shall be implemented.

Page 18



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT XIV: Dispute Resolution

All complaints regarding operation of the Charter will be referred to the chief administrative officer for resolution
in accordance with the District-adopted policies. Parents, students, board members, volunteers, and staff at the
Charter will be provided a copy of the District’s policies and dispute resolution process and will agree to work
within it. Mid Valley Alternative Charter School agrees to work to accomplish all tasks necessary to fully
implement this Charter

ELEMENT XV: EMPLOYEE REPRESENTATION

The Mid Valley Alternative Charter School shall be deemed the exclusive public school employer of the
employees of the District for the purposes of the Education Employment Relations Act.

Page 19



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

ELEMENT XVI: CLOSURE PROTOCOL

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School has been a public school since 1995. If the charter becomes inoperative,
notice of the change in status will be provided to all interested and concerned parties, including but not limited to,
students and their families, employees, the Kings County Office of Education. Student records will continue to be

maintained on site.

Modifications and Changes to the Charter

Modifications or changes that are limited to the implementation timelines, specific curriculum content, job
descriptions, student and parent expectations or other specific areas may be made with the approval of the Board
of Trustees in consultation with the Superintendent.

The Charter will be reviewed and evaluated annually by the Board of Trustees of the Mid Valley Alternative
Charter School. The board’s assessment of the Charter includes but is not limited to:

Program content
Student progress
Management
Budget

Future plans

The term of this Charter is for five years following the adoption by the Board of Trustees, unless revoked by the
Board of Trustees prior to the expiration of the Charter.

Page 20



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Attachments

Attachment A: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Core Curriculum
Attachment B: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Student Support Resources
Attachment C: Student Study Process

Attachment D: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Master Agreement
Attachment E: Expulsion/Suspension Policy

Attachment F: Financial Condition Certification Letter

Attachment G: Assurances

Page 21



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School

CDS Code: 16-63958

Attachment A: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Core Curriculum

Reading/Longuoge | Mathematics - e
sl |7 RS e AR R AT 1S e B
McGraw Hill McGraw Hill Scott Foresman Scott Foresman
Mathematics
Grades K-5 Grades 4-5 Grades 3-5
Grades K-6
Literature: Glencoe | Holt Mathematics TCI History Alive Glencoe

Grades 6-8

Grades 6-8

Grades 6-8

Common Core

standards based
teacher developed
materials TK-8

Common Core

standards based

teacher developed
materials TK-8

Common Core

standards based

teacher developed
materials TK-8

Common Core

standards based
teacher developed
materials TK-8

Note: The district is currently evaluating CCSS aligned curriculum for adoption in 15-16 and 16-17. Until that time,

teachers have worked to align existing curriculum to the standards

In addition to the core curriculum, Mid Valley Alternative Charter School uses many supplementary curriculum

materials to customize student learning and help students meet or surpass state standards. Kit Carson Union Elementary

School District Charter is currently reviewing CCSS aligned curriculum and materials for adoption.

Page 22



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Attachment B: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Student Support Resources

Resource Grades
Student Study Team (SST) TK - 8
A SST is comprised of staff, parents, Learning Director and anyone else who might have input

regarding educational issues of certain families. SST makes referrals for further special education

testing.

Reading/I.anguage Arts

Resource Grades
Accelerated Reader 2-8
This program is a unique and effective method that encourages students’ independent reading.

Student progress is tracked through goal-setting and independent testing. Students are able to earn

points for reaching their goals and continually strive towards improving their reading ability

Reading Skills Assessment Materials

McGraw Hall K-5
Glencoe 6-8
These resources provide reading assessment in a format that is similar to the state standardized test.

They can serve as both yearlong test-taking practice and reading skill assessment.

Orton Gillingham K-3
STAR computerized reading test 2-8
Test is given on computer and can be administered 2-3 times during the year. The results include

suggestions for growth.

Math

Resource | Grades
Math Curriculum Assessment and Placement Materials TK- 8
Teacher’s editions have placement and review assessments as well as suggestions for identifying

remediation needs.

Other / Specialists

Resource Grades
Adaptive P.E. / Occupational Therapist TK - 8
Through the Kings County Office of Education, the district contracts services with both an adaptive

P.E. teacher and an Occupational Therapist. The need for these services is determined during an

Individual Education Plan (IEP) meeting.

Counselor/Psychologist/Behaviorist TK - 8
Through the Kings County Office of Education, the district contracts services for a counselor,

psychologist, and Behaviorist. Students are recommended for services during a student study meeting

or by referral from parents, teachers, or administrators. Students may be seen individually or in small

groups.

English Language Learners TK - 8
Students are identified for supplemental support in acquiring English by the CELDT assessment.

Although the classroom teacher is responsible for primary instruction, additional support is provided

by trained paraprofessionals who maintain both pull-out and mainstreamed programs.

Page 23



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Resource Specialist Program TK - 8
Provides assessment and assistance to students with a discrepancy between ability and performance.
Annual progress is measured and reported to the parents. Referrals made by SST or in writing by the

parents.

Special Education TK - 8
The special education program has a full-time Resource Specialist who serves students identified
with special needs. Instructional aides assist the teacher in providing small group instruction to

students.

Speech and Language Screening TK - 8
Articulation, pragmatics and fluency assistance provided after our specialist has determined

qualification.

Vision and Hearing Screening TK - 8

Our county nurse is available one time per week.

Page 24



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Attachment C: Student Study Process

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Student Study Team Meeting Report

Student DOB Grade

Parent Parent Notified: Yes Phone
No

Teacher Address Date

1. Reasons for referral:

2. Strengths:

3. Results/findings from screenings (DIBELS, MAP, AR):

4. Current educational performance:
5. Current concerns or behavior patterns:
6. Findings/Recommendations:

7. Refer to Special Education at this time? YES NO

8. Other

Page 25



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

9. RTI Information

Team Members

Parent Signature Date

Page 26



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Attachment D: Mid Valley Alternative Charter School Master Agreement

Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
Master Agreement for Independent Study

Student: Contract Term:

Student Number: Year:

Address: 2nd Phone Number:;
Location: Grade Level:

1st Phone Number: School for Classroom Option:
DOB: Program Placement:
Beginning Date: End Date:

It is understood that:
Objectives: The student will complete the courses listed below. All course objectives will be consistent with the

established district or charter school's governing board and are consistent with district or charter school standards
as outlined in the district or charter school's subject/course descriptions. Assignment and Work Record Forms will
include additional descriptions of the major objectives and activities of the courses of study covered by this
agreement including the evaluation of student work and are incorporated herein. The term "course value" (CV)
refers to the number of credits (secondary education) or weeks of work (elementary education) the student will

attempt.

Schedule Category Course Value
Literature Language Arts 13 Weeks
Spelling Spelling and Handwriting 13 Weeks
Grammar Language Arts 13 Weeks
Science Science 13 Weeks
Math Mathematics 13 Weeks
Writing Language Arts 13 Weeks
Social Studies Social Studies 13 Weeks
PE. Physical Education 13 Weeks

Method of study: Specific methods of study will be designated on the Student assignment and Work Record and
are incorporated herein. Examples of methods of study for the student will include: Textbook Activities, Problem

Solving, Drill & Practice, Library Research,
Web/Internet Research, Field Trips, Independent Reading.

Page 27




Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Specific Resources: The school will provide appropriate instructional materials and personnel necessary to the
achievement of the objectives and must include resources that are normally available to all students on the same
terms as the terms on which they are available to all.

Assignments and specific resources will be designated on the Assignment and Work Record forms and are

incorporated herein.

Method of Evaluation: Academic evaluations will be designated on the Assignment and Work Record and are
incorporated herein. Other acceptable methods of evaluation include, but are not limited to: Student Conferences,
Chapter/Unit Tests, Work Samples, Observations, Quizzes, State Standards Testing.

Students are required to report to their teacher as scheduled: Manner of Reporting: One-on-One.
Time: . Day: Frequency: At least once per week.. Duration: one trimester. Location: MidValley.

Voluntary Statement: It is understood that independent study is a continuously voluntary educational alternative
and that a classroom option is always available at the student's home district. Instruction may be provided for a
student through independent study only if the student is offered the alternative of classroom instruction.

Assignments: According to the district or charter school policy for grades K through 3, the maximum length of

time allowed between when the assignment was made and the date the assignment is due is 5 school days, and for
grades 4-8 the maximum length of time aliowed between when the assignment was made and the date the
assignment is due is 10 school days unless an exception is made in accordance with the district or charter school
policy. After 3 consecutive missed assignments, as per board policy, an evaluation will be made to determine
whether independent study is an appropriate strategy for this student.

Additional courses may be added to this agreement as needed if the agreement is re-signed and re-dated by the
teacher and the student.

Prior to admission into the Mid Valley Alternative Charter School, students and parents acknowledge the
following requirements: Students must adhere to district policies of dress code, student behavior, student
discipline, sexual harassment, Kit Carson School Site Campus Rules, alcohol and drug discipline policies,
etiquette and privacy rules, security guidelines and vandalism policies as outlined in the Kit Carson School

Parent-Student Handbook.

Signatures and Dates: I have read and I understand the terms of this agreement, and agree to all provisions set
forth.

Student: Date:
Parent/Guardian/Caregiver: Date:
Supervising Teacher: Date:
Other: Date:

Page 28



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Attachment E: Expulsion/Suspension Policy

Kit Carson Union ESD

Board Policy
Suspension And Expulsion/Due Process

BP 5144.1
Students

The Governing Board desires to provide district students access to educational opportunities in an
orderly school environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and well-being,
and promotes their learning and development. The Board shall develop rules and regulations setting the
standards of behavior expected of district students and the disciplinary processes and procedures for
addressing violations of those standards, including suspension and/or expulsion.

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)
(cf. 5131.1 - Bus Conduct)
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)

The grounds for suspension and expulsion and the procedures for considering, recommending, and/or
implementing suspension and expulsion shall be only those specified in law and the accompanying

administrative regulation.

Except when otherwise permitted by law, a student may be suspended or expelled only when his/her
behavior is related to a school activity or school attendance occurring within any district school or other
school district, regardless of when it occurs, including, but not limited to, the following: (Education

Code 48900(s))

1. While on school grounds
2. While going to or coming from school
3. During the lunch period, whether on or off the school campus

(cf. 5112.5 - Open/Closed Campus)

4. During, going to, or coming from a school-sponsored activity

District staff shall enforce the rules concerning suspension and expulsion of students fairly, consistently,
equally, and in accordance with the district's nondiscrimination policies.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)

Appropriate Use of Suspension and Expulsion

Except when a student commits an act that violates Education Code 48900(a)-(¢) or his/her presence
causes a danger to others, suspension shall be used only when other means of correction have failed to

bring about proper conduct.

Page 29




Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Except when a student commits an act listed in Education Code 4891 5( ¢), the Superintendent or
designee shall have the discretion to determine whether to recommend to the Board that the student be

expelled.

(cf. 5131.7 - Weapons and Dangerous Instruments)

To correct the behavior of any student who is subject to discipline, the Superintendent or designee shall,
to the extent allowed by law, first use alternative disciplinary strategies specified in AR 5144 -
Discipline. (Education Code 48900.5. 48900.6)

(cf. 1020 - Youth Services)

(cf. 5138 - Conflict Resolution/Peer Mediation)

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)

(ct. 6142.4 - Service Learning/Community Service Classes)
(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

(cf. 6164.5 - Student Success Teams)

Students shall not be suspended or expelled for truancy, tardiness, or absenteeism from assi gned school
activities.

(cf. 5113 - Absences and Excuses)
(cf. 5113.1 - Chroni¢c Absence and Truancy)

District staff shall not suspend any student for disruption or willful defiance, unless the suspension is
warranted by documented repetitive behavior of the student or the disruption or willful defiance
occurred in conjunction with another violation for which the student may be suspended.

A student's parents/guardians shall be notified as soon as possible when there is an escalating pattern of
misbehavior that could lead to classroom or school removal.

Due Process

The Board shall provide for the fair and equitable treatment of students facing suspension and expulsion
by affording them their due process rights under the law. The Superintendent or desi gnee shall comply
with procedures for notices, hearings, and appeals as specified in law and administrative regulation.
(Education Code 48911, 48915, 48915.5, 48918)

(cf. 5119 - Students Expelled from Other Districts)
(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))

Removal from Class by a Teacher and Parental Attendance

When suspending a student from class for committing an obscene act, engaging in habitual profanity or
vulgarity. disrupting school activities, or otherwise willfully defying valid staff authority. the teacher of
the class may require any parent/guardian who lives with the student to attend a portion of the school
day in the class from which the student is being suspended, to assist in resolving the classroom behavior
problems. (Education Code 48900.1)

Page 30



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958
Teachers should reserve the option of required parental attendance for cases in which they have
determined that it is the best strategy to promote positive interaction between the teacher and the student
and his/her parents/guardians and to improve the student's behavior.

Any teacher requiring parental attendance pursuant to this policy shall apply the policy uniformly to all
students within the classroom. (Education Code 48900.1)

When a teacher requires parental attendance, the principal shall send a written notice to the
parent/guardian stating that his/her attendance is required pursuant to law and that, if there are
reasonable factors that may prevent the parent/guardian from complying with the requirement, he/she
should contact the school. (Education Code 48900.1)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

A parent/guardian who has received a written notice shall attend class as specified in the notice. A fter
completing the classroom visit and before leaving school premises, the parent/guardian also shall meet
with the principal or designee. (Education Code 48900.1)

At the meeting with the student's parent/guardian, the principal or designee shall explain the district's
and school's discipline policies, including the disciplinary strategies that may be used to achieve proper

student conduct.

When a parent/guardian does not respond to the request to attend school, the principal or designee shall
contact him/her by any method that maintains the confidentiality of the student's records.

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

District regulations and school-site rules for student discipline shall include procedures for
implementing parental attendance requirements. Parents/guardians shall be notified of this policy prior
to its implementation. (Education Code 48900.1)

Supervised Suspension Classroom

To ensure the proper supervision and ongoing learning of students who are suspended for any of the
reasons enumerated in Education Code 48900 and 48900.2, but who pose no imminent danger or threat
to anyone at school and for whom expulsion proceedings have not been initiated, the Superintendent or
designee shall establish a supervised suspension classroom program which meets the requirements of

law.

Except where a supervised suspension is permitted by law for a student's first offense, supervised
suspension shall be imposed only when other means of correction have failed to bring about proper
conduct. (Education Code 48900.5)

Decision Not to Enforce Expulsion Order

Upon voting to expel a student, the Board may suspend enforcement of the expulsion order pursuant to
the requirements of law and administrative regulation. (Education Code 48917)

Maintenance and Monitoring of Qutcome Data

Page 31



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

The Superintendent or designee shall annually present to the Board a report of the outcome data which

the district is required to collect pursuant to Education Code 48900.8 and 48916.1 . including the number
of students recommended for expulsion, the grounds for each recommended expulsion, the actions taken
by the Board, the types of referral made after each expulsion, and the disposition of the students after the

expulsion period.

The report shall be disaggregated by school and by numerically significant student subgroups, including,
but not limited to, ethnic subgroups, socioeconomically disadvantaged students, English learners, foster
youth, and students with disabilities. The report also shall include information about whether and how
the district is meeting its goals for improving school climate as specified in its local control and

accountability plan.

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)

Policy KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: October 22, 2014  Hanford, California

Page 32



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Attachment F: Financial Condition Certification Letter

0,

\F

& Kings County Office of Education
fim Bowers - County Superintendent of Schools
yid
Kirigs County Arez 1 Arez 2 Area 3 Area 4 Arec £
Eoard of Education Aickey Thayer Jor Hammond Jotu: Boogasid William Gundacker Rachel R, Candills

August 14, 2014

Mr. Leonard Dias, Board President
Kit Carson Union Schoo! District
9895 7" Avenue

Hanford, CA 93230

Re:  Approval of LCAP and Budget
Dear Mr, Dias,

This is the first year the district developed the Local Control Accountability Plan in
conjunction with the district budget. The Kings County Superintendent of Schools is also
required in this first year to approve the district LCAP. New laws and regulations govern
this process. We appreciate your district’s attention to these new requirements.

Requirements of the Kings County Office of Education

In accordance with Education Code Sections 52070 and 42127, the Kings County Office
of Education has reviewed the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and adopted
budget of the school district for fiscal year 2014-2015.

Education Code requires the County Superintendent to approve the LCAP or annual
update for each school district after determining all of the following:

¢ The LCAP adheres to template adopted by the State Board of Education.

¢ The budget includes expenditures sufficient to implement the specific actions and
strategies included in the LCAP.

« The LCAP adheres to the expenditure requirements for funds apportioned on the
basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated students pursuant to
Sections 42238.02 and 42238.03.

Education Code requires the County Superintendent to approve, conditionally approve, or
disapprove the adopted final budget for each school district after doing the following:

< Examine the adopted budget to determine whether it complies with the standards
and criteria established pursuant to Section 33127 and identify any technical
corrections needed to bring the budget into compliance with those standards and
criteria.

¢ Determine whether the adopted budget will allow the district to meet its financial
obligations during the current fiscal year and is consistent with a financial plan that
will enable the district to satisfy its multiyear financial commitments.

¢ Determine whether the adopted budget includes the expenditures necessary to
implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP.

Our analysis must also include, under AB 2756, any reports or studies that show signs of

...............

1144 {186 HSHERSy, Hanford, Catiforniz 83230 ' Telephone 559.584.1441 Y2’ Fax 550.589.7000 Wil wwwkingscoe.org

Page 33



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

LCAP & Budget Approval

Based upon our review, KCOE approves the 2014-2015 District LCAP. Clarifying
questions were sent to district management. The district has provided a revision of the
LCAP addressing the clarifying questions. We have requested the district to submit the
revised LCAP to the Governing Board for informational purposes.

Budget Approval
Ed Code 42127(d) (2) only allows the County Superintendent to approve the budget once

the LCAP has been approved. From our analysis, and after we have approved the LCAP,
based on the district budget reports and projections provided, we conclude that;
e The district has met the criteria and standards
« The district will meet its financial obligations in the current year based on the
district’s multi-year projection.

Based on our analysis and review, KCOE approves the 2014-2015 District Adopted
Budget.

Further Information
We have noted from information provided to the County Cffice of Education that

negotiations have not been settled for your certificated and classified bargaining units for
the 2014-2015 fiscal year. State regulations require a school district to determine the
cost of salary settlements with certificated and/or classified bargaining units and provide
County Offices of Education with an analysis of the costs when negotiations are
completed. The Governing Board must certify as to the validity of the analysis. The
Superintendent and Chief Business Official are required to certify the district’s ability to
fund the agreement. We ask that your business office submit the analysis, disclosures,

and certifications as required.

Assembly Bill (AB) 2756 requires school districts to submit copies of any study or report
that indicate signs or symptoms of fiscal distress to the county office of education. Should
the district acquire any such reports or studies during the fiscal year, please submit them
to District Business Services as soon as they are available.

If you have any questions about the LCAP, please contact Carmen Barnhart, Assistant
Superintendent of Educational Services at 584-1441, ext. 7089. If you have any questions
about the adopted budget, please contact Jamie Dial, Director of District Business
Services, at 584-1441, ext. 7043.

SinceLeley,
. /
Tim Bowers

Kings County Superintendent of Schools

cc:  Kit Carson Union School District, Todd Barlow, Shelley Leal
KCOE: Stephen Corl, Jamie Dial, Carmen Barnhart

Page 34



The Governing Board

of the Kit Carson Union School District
County of Kings

State of California

Pursuant to the California Education Code Section 47600, and consistent with the terms and
conditions of the agreement attached hereto, does hereby grant this

CHARTER

To the Mid-Valley Charter Home School to operate a California Public School for that period of time
effective from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2020.

Governing Board Members:

Andy Atsma Sheree Deniz

Jasmine Costa Joe Oliveira

Duly adopted at a public meeting of the Governing Board held June 17, 2015.

Todd Barlow
Superintendent/Principal Kit Carson Union School District



Mid Valley Alternative Charter School
CDS Code: 16-63958

Attachment G: Assurances

Assurances

This form is intended to be signed by a duly authorized representative of the applicant and submitted with the Full
Application. As the authorized representative of the applicant, I hereby certify that the information submitted in this
application for a charter for Mid Valley Alternative Charter School is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. I
understand that, if awarded a renewal charter, the school district;

1.

10.
11.

Will meet all statewide standards and conduct the student assessments required, pursuant to Education Code 60605,
and any other statewide standards authorized in statute, or student assessment applicable to students in non-charter
public school. [Ref. California Education Code 47605(c)(1)]

Will be deemed the exclusive public school employer of the employees of the charter school for the purposes of the
Educational Employment Act (Chapter 10.7 (commencing with 3540) of Division 4 of Title4 of Title 1 of the

Government Code. [Ref California Education Code 47605(b)(5)(0)]

Will be nonsectarian in its programs, admissions, policies, employment practices, and all other operations. [Ref
California Education Code 47605(d)(1)]

Will not charge tuition. [Ref. California Education code 47605(d)(1)]

Will admit all students who wish to attend the school, and who submit a timely application, unless the school
receives a greater number of applications than there are spaces for students, in which case each applicant will be
given equal chance of admission through a random lottery process. /Ref. California Education Code

47605(d)(2)(B)]

Will not discriminate against any student on the basis of disability, gender identity, gender expression, nationality,
race or ethnicity, religion, sexual orientation, or any other characteristic contained in the definition of hate crimes set
forth in section 422.55 of the Penal Code. [Ref. California Education Code 47605(d)(1)]

Will adhere to all provisions of federal law relating to students with disabilities, including the IDEA, Section 504 of
the Rehabilitation Act of 1974, and Title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

Will meet all requirements for employment set forth in applicable provisions of law, including, but not limited to
credentials, as necessary. [Ref. Criteria for Review, 11967.5.1 (f)(5)]

Will ensure that teachers in the school hold a Commission on Teacher Credentialing certificate, permit, or other
document equivalent to that which a teacher in other public schools are required to hold. As allowed by statute,
flexibility will be given to non-core, non-college preparatory teachers. /Ref. California Ed. Code 47605 (1 )]

Will at all times maintain all necessary and appropriate insurance coverage.

Will follow any and all other federal, state, and local laws and regulations that pertain to the applicant or the
operation of the charter school district.

Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal Date

Page 35



AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Board of Trustees
FROM: Todd Barlow, Director of Student Services
DATE: June 10, 2015
For: ( X)) School Board
() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information
( X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
June 17, 2015

Item:
Consider approving the job title description for English Learner & Data Support Specialist.

Purpose:
To update the job description for the English Learner & Data Support Specialist.

Fiscal Impact:
To be reported at the Board meeting

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

English Learner & Data Support Specialist
Job Description

Job Summary
Under the direction of the Learning Director, the English Learner & Data Support Specialist (ELDSS) directs and coordinates

programs/services and provides direct instruction to students in significant subgroups* at school sites in the Kit Carson Union School
District. The ELDSS acts as a liaison between the parents/guardians of students in significant subgroups and the district. Acting
independently or in coordination with other employees, the ELDSS gathers, records, inputs, monitors and audits demographic and
performance data of English learner students and other students in significant subgroups. The ELDSS will work collaboratively with
department staff to help maintain the student information system and prepare documentation as needed. This is g 5. 75 hour position.

Directly Responsible to:
Learning Director

Essential Duties for English Learner Support Specialist:
© Under the direction of the Learning Director, assists with the development and maintenance of services and programs for

students in significant EL students

@  Provides intervention services to individual or small groups of identified EL students in order to increase their academic
achievement, in particular their capacity to read English and use English in oral and written communication. These services are
provided in addition to and not in lieu of core curriculum

e Maintains accurate, complete and correct records relating to the EL Services Program as required by law, district policy, and

administrative regulation

Advises classroom teachers on instructional strategies and interventions for EL students

Maintains and tracks student use of equipment and curriculum specifically for use by EL students

Identifies academic needs of identified students using appropriate assessment materials

Identifies and selects appropriate curriculum based on student need

Meets regularly with teachers, (especially the intervention teacher) and/or support staff to plan program activities and review

materials and assignments

Creates lesson plans using core curriculum and specialized instructional materials/testing materials

Establishes and maintains cooperative relations with all school personnel, parents, and students

Participates in pre-service and in-service education activities, conferences, and/or formal classes related to assignment

Directly provide or coordinate translation services for the school and district as directed by the learning director (IEPs, SSTs,

PTC, letters, website, phone calls, etc.)

Maintain the Home Language Survey information for all students

Coordinate the administration of the California English Language Development Test (CELDT) and other assessments as
necessary or appropriate

Coordinate with administration the selection and purchase of EL materials, supplies and library books

Report the results of the CELDT to the parents and maintain the appropriate records

Coordinate and schedule EL redesignation meetings and maintain the appropriate records

Maintain the student records related to EL program, which include: Language test results, Student Oral Language Observation
Matrix and Curriculum Observation Report and Evaluations, keep updated EL student demographics information, Individual
Student Record Sheets, EL class List

Provide necessary data and coordinate with the administrative secretary to complete the yearly R-30

Organize and schedule the English Language Advisory Committee (ELAC) meetings for the school, and for the District (DELAC)

® 0o 0 @ ® @ 2 @ 8 o ® e o 0 o

o o

if necessary
Supervises students during some non-instructional periods

Performs other duties as assigned

Essential Duties Data Support Specialist:
e Communicate effectively within the department and with school office staff to exchange information, and explain policy and

procedures in a friendly and professional manner
Learn new software quickly and thoroughly, and demonstrate the ability to effectively share knowledge with others

Manipulate large sets of data that require attention to detail
Participate in meetings, seminars, conferences and/or other trainings for the purpose of being informed of new developments

in managing information systems, especially in relation to state regulations governing student information and other state and
federal requirements

Page 1 of 3



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

English Learner & Data Support Specialist
Job Description

¢  Prepare and maintain detailed documentation of CALPADS processes and other systems supported by the department
Prepare and provide state and federal submission reports to various departments and staff members.

¢ Prepare, review, diagnose, correct, transmit and maintain CALPADS data on a regular basis to ensure accuracy of various
submissions.

e  Provide assistance with various district supported software and applications to site users, creating proper user accounts for the
purpose of accessing the district network and applications
Transfer data between the district student system and CALPADS on a daily basis
Use Microsoft Office Word and Excel in order to manipulate data
Work collaboratively with department staff to support and maintain the district student system, other systems and state and
federal reporting
Work in a team-oriented environment and possess the flexibility to help as needed.
Work with large sets of data requiring attention to detail.
Performs other related semi-technical and clerical duties as assigned for the purpose of ensuring the efficient and effective
functioning of the school

e Performs other duties as assigned

SKILLS are required to perform multiple, semi-technical and non-technical tasks with a need to periodically upgrade skills in order to
meet changing job conditions. Specific skill-based competencies required to satisfactorily perform the functions of the job
include: processing a variety of complex and mandated reporting requirements, meeting deadlines; and operating standard
office equipment and using pertinent software applications.

KNOWLEDGE is required to perform basic math; read technical information, compose a variety of documents, and/or facilitate group
discussions; and solve practical problems. Specific knowledge-based competencies required to satisfactorily perform the
functions of the job include: concepts of computer operations; office application suites; and troubleshooting techniques for
application software and peripheral equipment.

ABILITY is required to schedule activities and/or meetings; gather, collate, and/or classify data: and use basic, job-related equipment.
Flexibility is required to work with others in a wide variety of circumstances; analyze data utilizing defined but different
processes; and operate equipment using standardized methods. Abiiity is also required to work with a wide diversity of
individuals; work with a variety of data; and utilize a variety of job-related equipment. Problem solving is required to identify
issues and create action plans. Problem solving with data requires independent interpretation of guidelines; and problem
solving with equipment is moderate to significant. Specific ability-based competencies required to satisfactorily perform the
functions of the job include: being attentive to detail; communicating with persons with diverse knowledge and skills; working
as part of a team and working with frequent interruptions; and working with sensitive and confidential information.

Desired Qualifications
¢  Experience working in a school environment with students of various ages from transitional kindergarten through eighth grade

@ Knowledge of components of English Learner programs provided by schools: ELD standards, CELDT administration, etc.
@ A Bachelor of Arts or Bachelor of Science degree

Required Qualifications
Certification & clearance:
¢ All candidates are required to have passed the Kings County Paraprofessional Exam for instructional aides.

¢ Department of Justice clearance

Knowledge of:

@ Policies, goals and objectives of the EL program;

The general academic needs of English Language Learners

Cultural background and lifestyles of English Language Learners

Correct English usage, including pronunciation, spelling, grammar, and punctuation

Organization and management practices related to the analysis and evaluation of English Learner programs;

Applicable directives, standards, procedures, policies, rules, regulations, codes, laws and guidelines governing English learner

s o o 0 o

education;
e Data tracking and collection, record management and reporting methods;

Page 2 of 3



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

English Learner & Data Support Specialist
Job Description

Ability to:
e Translate or facilitate translation of the languages of significant subgroups of the EL population.

e Establish and maintain cooperative and effective working relationships with children and adults contacted in the course of
work;

Understand, carry out and communicate oral and written directions;

Utilize consulting skills to assure implementation and maintenance of intervention plans;

Develop and evaluate programs, and coordinate services with other school programs;

Maintain accurate records and files, and prepare documents and reports;

Attend in-service training, conferences and meetings, as needed;

Maintain the highest level of confidentiality in all matters relating to students.

Be flexible and receptive to change;

® o @ & o 0 o

Physical Abilities

The physical demands described are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential
duties of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential duties. The
following statements are intended to describe the general nature and level of work being performed. They are not intended to be
construed as an exhaustive list of all responsibilities, duties and skills required of the position.

®  Ability to work at a desk, conference table or in meetings of various configurations

¢ Ability to stand and circulate for extended periods of time

e  Ability to see for purposes of observing students, of reading laws and codes, rules and policies and other printed
matter
Ability to hear and understand speech at normal levels
Ability to communicate so others will be able to clearly understand normal conversation
Ability to bend, twist, stoop, kneel, run, and crawl
Dexterity of hands to finger, handle, or feel objects, tools, or controls
Be able to reach with hands and arms
Occasionally lift and/or move up to 25 pounds

Adoption: Pending June 17, 2015

Page 3 of 3



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: June 12, 2015
For: ( X') School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

( X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
June 17, 2015

Item:

The Agreement between the Kit Carson Union School District Board of Trustees, and the Kit Carson
Educator’s Association CTA/NEA for 2015-2018 negotiations based on the current 2012-2015
Certificated Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Purpose:
Approve contract for 2015-2018, including re-openers.

Fiscal Impact:
The district is offering a 2.5% increase to the salary scheduled effective July 1, 2015. Increase in allowed
stipends equaling approximately $4150.00

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

THE KIT CARSON UNION ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL DISTRICT

AND

THE KIT CARSON EDUCATORS
ASSOCIATION/CTA/NEA

2015-2018



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE I AGREEMENT .........coooiiitiiiiiiininisiiecieesietsie ettt tee e s en e s s s 1
ARTICLE I RECOGNITION ......oouiiiiiiiiieiieinieieieie ettt ettt e ses e e e en s 2
ARTICLE HI DISTRICT RIGHTS .....cociiiiiiretiiiscteetec et 3
ARTICLE IV NEGOTIATIONS PROCEDURES ...........cooiviiiiiieeeeecee oo eee e e 4
ARTICLE V EVALUATION PROCEDURES.......c.oetiieiiieiieieteteietceeeeee et 5
ARTICLE VIWORK YEAR AND TEACHER RESPONSIBILITIES ......coccovveeeeeereseeeern. 7
ARTICLE VII HEALTH AND WELFARE BENEFITS .....c.cooviititieeeee e 9
ARTICLE VIIT SALARY ...oooiiiiiiiiiiii ettt ettt en et sa e 10
ARTICLE IX ASSOCIATION RIGHTS ......cocoioiiitiinieieeieericeteret e eese e ese e 13
ARTICLE X GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES..........coctiiitiiiiiiieeeeteceteeeeeeeee e, 14
ARTICLE XTI PROFESSIONAL DUES........cociititiiiniieiie ettt e e, 17
ARTICLE XITLEAVES........coriiiiiiiiinennissessiennsstsassssessesssesessssssssstanesssessosesessssnssssssessssssesnas 19
ARTICLE XIII BEGINNING TEACHER SUPPORT (BTSA)....ooveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeerereee e, 22
ARTICLE X1V EFFECT OF THE AGREEMENT/SIGNATURES......co.ooveoevooeeeeeeeeeeeeenn 23
Appendix A - Certificated Stull Evaluation SUmMmary ...............cccoooeoeoveeioeeeeereeeoeee oo, 24
Appendix B - Observation FOIM .......cccovuiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiicccetee et 26
Appendix C — Certificated Recommendation FOIM ...........ccooovuivioieiiiiosieeeeeeoeeeee oo, 27
Appendix D —2013-2014 School Calendar .............covoueweurieeeieeeeececeeeeeeee oo, 28
Appendix E - Certificated Salary Schedule 2013-2014 ..........coooeeveeeeommeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoee 29
Appendix F - Grievance FOrm ............cccouiiiiniiiiiiiieieeee e 30



ARTICLE 1
AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the KIT CARSON UNION
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT, (“District” or "Board™), and the KIT CARSON
EDUCATORS ASSOCIATION/CTA/NEA, (”Association”).

This Agreement will be in effect from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2018.



ARTICLE II
RECOGNITION

The Association consists of the certificated teaching personnel of the Kit Carson Union
Elementary School District. The District recognizes the Kit Carson Educators
Association/CTA/NEA as the exclusive representative of the contracted full-time
teaching employees for the purpose of meeting and negotiating.

Supervisory, management, administrative, substitute and confidential employees will be
excluded from the bargaining unit. For purposes of this Agreement, the term
“administrative” will refer to any assistant or vice principal, principal whether or not
he/she is concurrently assigned to teaching full or part-time.



ARTICLE III
DISTRICT RIGHTS

It is understood that the District retains all of its powers and authority to direct and
control to the full extent of the law. Included in these duties and powers is the right to:
direct the work of its employees; determine the staffing patterns; determine the number
and kinds of personnel required; maintain the efficiency of the District operation;
determine the curriculum in consultation with the Association; build, move or modify the
building facilities; develop a budget; determine the methods of raising revenue and
contract out work. In addition, the District retains the right to evaluate, hire, promote,
terminate and discipline employees and to take action on any matter in the event of an
emergency. The parties have agreed to implement the provisions of Government Code
Section 3543.2(b) which provides for a maximum suspension without pay of 15 days.
Any due process or suspension without pay, except those mandated by law, will be for
just cause and are subject to the grievance procedures provided in this Agreement.

The exercise of the foregoing powers, rights, authority, duties and responsibilities of the
District, the adoption of policies, rules, regulations, and practices and furtherance thereof,
and the use of judgment and discretion in connection therewith, will be limited only by
the specific and expressed terms of the District policies and the Collective Bargaining
Agreement and then only to the extent the specific and expressed terms are in
conformance with the laws of the State of California.

An emergency is defined as a physical or natural calamity that necessitates immediate
and extraordinary District actions



ARTICLE 1V
NEGOTIATIONS PROCEDURES

A. The Association agrees to deliver its contract proposal and/or reopeners to the
Superintendent/Principal no later than the first regular Board meeting in April.

B. The District agrees to begin negotiations immediately following sun-shining
requirements and in accordance with Government Code regulations.



ARTICLE V
EVALUATION PROCEDURES
The purpose of the Formal Stull Evaluation is to improve instruction.

Stull Evaluations shall be conducted by site administrators. Formal Stull
Evaluations shall be documented on a form (See Appendix A).

Instructional competencies, performance, and assigned duties excluding extra-curricular
duties of unit members shall be evaluated pursuant to the provisions of this Article.

Stull Evaluations shall be based on the following:

1. The progress of students toward the Board's established standards of
expected student achievement which are made available to teachers.

2. The instructional techniques and strategies used by the employee.

3. The employee's adherence to curricular objectives.

4. The establishment and maintenance of a suitable learning environment

within the scope of the employee's responsibility.

Each probationary employee shall be evaluated in writing at least once each school year
no later than March 1. Each permanent employee employed by the district for less than
five years shall be evaluated in writing at least once every other school year, no later than
30 days prior to the end of the instructional year. Each permanent employee employed by
the district for at least five years, is highly qualified, as defined in 20 U.S.C. Sec. 7801,
and whose previous evaluation rated the employee as meeting or exceeding standards,
shall be evaluated in writing at least once every five school years, no later than 30 days
prior to the end of the instructional year.

Probationary employees who are evaluated will meet with administration on or before
March 15 and be informed of their status as per the Certificated Recommendation Form

in Appendix C. Permanent Employees will meet with administration no later than 20
days prior to the end of the school year.

The unit member being evaluated and the evaluator shall schedule a meeting no later than
October 15 to discuss:

1. The Evaluation form and guidelines.

2. The Board-adopted standards for pupil achievement.



G. There will be at least one scheduled classroom observation during the evaluation period.

H. Following the classroom observation(s), the site administrator will prepare a written
observation report and schedule an observation conference with the employee in
accordance with section E. Following the review, the employee may attach a written
statement to the observation report. The employee will sign and receive a copy of the
observation document (See Appendix B).

I. The evaluator will cite qualities, abilities, and deficiencies, if any; recommend specific
actions, where applicable, to improve performance skills and to remediate any
deficiencies in order to improve instructional performance; and assist in implementation
of the recommendations.

J. The District will require that any permanent teacher who receives an unsatisfactory
Evaluation participates in a remediation plan. The remediation plan will be developed by
the District.

K. Permanent employees receiving an unsatisfactory Evaluation will be formally evaluated
at least once annually until the employee achieves a positive Evaluation or is separated
from the District.

L. The evaluation of unit members, pursuant to this Article, shall not include or be based
upon the following:

1. Standardized achievement test results;

2, Results of any tests utilized for the purpose of a School
Improvement Plan;

3. Achievement of objectives stated in Individual Educational
Programs (IEP's) of Special Education students unless the teacher is a
Special Education Teacher;

4. Self-evaluation.
5. Local proficiency testing.
M. Only the procedures of this Article are subject to the Grievance Procedures.

Grievances may not be filed regarding the content of an evaluation.



ARTICLE VI
WORK YEAR AND TEACHER RESPONSIBILITIES

The work year for certificated staff in the Kit Carson Union Elementary School

District will be one hundred and eighty-three (183) work days each school year in
addition to three (3) Professional Staff Development Days for a total of one hundred and
eighty-six (186) work days.

1. 180 days of student instruction.

2. 3 Professional Staff Development Days.

3. 1 and 1/2 teacher work days before the first day of student instruction.
4, 1/2 teacher in-service day before the first day of student instruction.

5. 1 teacher work day for parent conferences.

The certificated staff accepts certain responsibilities as employees of the District
including participation in staff development and/or in-service programs to improve
individual or collective skills in the classroom, Back-to-School Program, Fall and/or
Spring Program, Open House Program, Faculty Meetings, Parent/Teacher conferences
and Individualized Education Plan Meetings. Teachers will be provided with the
opportunity to provide input into the design and delivery of in-service programs.

Work day schedules will be as follows:

1. Early release days are scheduled for all non-holiday Mondays. Working hours for
certificated staff on early-release day are 8:00 AM to 4:15 PM.

2. The normal day (Tuesday-Friday) working hours for certificated staff are 8:00 AM to
3:00 PM.

3. All district mandated staff development, in-services, collaboration meetings, and
faculty meetings will occur on Monday early release days.

4. On all early release days prior to a holiday, the last day of school, Back to School
Night, or Open House, the certificated staff will be released at 2:00 PM.



Teachers in grades Kindergarten through eight will have at least ninety minutes (90) of
preparation time within each full, five-day school week, which may be coordinated with
the Physical Education schedule.

Teachers in grades Kindergarten through eight will ensure their lesson plans reflect 200
minutes of physical education each ten days, which may be coordinated with the Physical
Education schedule.

If the school incorporates a departmentalized Language Arts Pro gram at any grade level,
teachers of Single Subject Language Arts will be provided with one day of paid released
time each trimester to engage in the following instructional activities: grade student
assignments; conference with students and/or parents; plan curriculum and/or lessons and
other student instructional activities. Substitute teachers will be provided by the District.
The scheduling of the released time will be approved by the Superintendent.

The certificated staff will participate and demonstrate the professional duties and
responsibilities to provide a quality educational program.

All certificated personnel will participate in a District Back-to-School Pro gram which
will be scheduled at the beginning of the contracted work year before or during the first
trimester of each school year. Teachers will be provided with reserved parking. If
scheduled on a regular school day, the school day will be scheduled as an early release

day.

All certificated personnel will participate in a District “Open House” which will be
scheduled during the last trimester of each school year. Teachers will be provided with
reserved parking. The school day will be scheduled as an early release day.

The District will schedule an early release day prior to Thanksgiving Day (if there is
school scheduled that day). The school will schedule an early release day prior to Winter
Recess (if there is school scheduled that day). The work day for certificated staff will
end at 2:00 on early release days prior to Thanksgiving and/or Winter Recess. The
Education Code requirements for educational minutes per day will be met.

The maximum student-teacher ratio in grades one (1) through three (3), inclusive, is 26:1.
The parties agree that the negotiated class enrollment limit set for Article VI, Section J
meets all requirements of law and fulfills the LCFF collective bargaining alternative

agreement exception requirements to obtain GSA (grade span adjustment) funding for the
term of the contract.

The 2015/2016 school calendar is attached as an Appendix to this Agreement (See
Appendix D).

10



ARTICLE VII
HEALTH AND WELFARE BENEFITS

Participation in the SISC Health Insurance Plan is mandatory for eligible unit members.
Payment of premiums on the plan selected by the member is the responsibility of the
member and will be deducted on an 11-month payment plan as per Section 125 of the
Internal Revenue Code. Annually members may choose from this list which level
coverage they desire for the coverage year, September 1 to August 31 of the following
year. The District will offer three levels of a Health and Welfare plan for eligible unit
members beginning September 2010.

The Health and Welfare plan will provide the following:

1. Major medical coverage provided through the Self Insured Schools of California
“SISC”, which includes prescription and nervous and mental health coverage.

2. SISC Dental Coverage.

3. SISC Vision coverage

4, Life Insurance Coverage

Employees age fifty-five to sixty with twenty or more cumulative years of full-time
service to the Kit Carson Union School District and who retire under the provisions of the
State Teachers Retirement System, will be provided with the same medical, prescription,
nervous/mental health coverage, vision and appropriate dental coverage as active
employees for up to five years or age sixty-five, whichever comes first. This continuance
of coverage is based on the same plan the member subscribed to during the last three
consecutive years prior to retiring.

11



ARTICLE VIIi
SALARY

Initial Salary Placement

A. Teaching experience will be verified by the District. Transcripts will be used to

B.

determine placement on the certificated salary schedule.

Graduate units earned following the granting of the Bachelor’s degree will be allowed for
salary schedule placement. Undergraduate units may be honored at the discretion of the
District if they are earned as part of a teacher credentialing program and count towards a
preliminary teaching credential.

Placement in Column B or Column C on the certificated salary schedule is based on a
Preliminary Multiple Subject Teaching Credential or Preliminary Single Subject
Teaching Credential. Placement in Column D or Column E on the certificated salary
schedule is based on a Clear Multiple Subject Teaching Credential or Clear Single
Subject Teaching Credential.

Up to seven years of prior teaching experience will be granted to teachers with a clear
credential.

Salary Advancement

E.

In order for units to be considered for salary purposes, the employee must obtain prior
approval from the District by May 15 of each year for salary advancement in the
following year. Units earned for advancement must be upper division or graduate units
and must be completed at a college or university accredited by W.A.S.C. or its

equivalent.

Certification by grade card for completed units must be made prior to September 1st each
school year.

Transcripts for units earned for credit must be received by the District on or before
September 15th for salary schedule advancement.

H. A maximum of nine semester units of college credit may be taken during the school year,

L.

for advancement on the certificated salary schedule.

Certificated employees will be allowed to move only one class or column on the salary
schedule per year.

Audited courses will not be allowed for salary schedule advancement.

12



K. “In-house” credit for in-services or workshops not providing college credit will not be
allowed for salary schedule advancement.

L. Teachers with a Master‘s degree will receive an annual stipend of One thousand Dollars
($1,000) in addition to his/her regular salary schedule placement, provided that the area
of graduate study in which the unit member earned the Master’s degree is relevant to his
or her work as a teacher.

Extra-duty Stipends

M. Teachers assigned to provide the following services will be paid extra-duty stipends. The
scheduled activities for each of the services will be created and agreed upon in a joint
effort by the teachers performing the duties and administration.

Service - Stipend Pay Schedule
1. Outdoor Education teachers $750 After event
2. Coaching (after school/saturdays) $625 per sport End of season
3. 8th grade trip (2 day trip) $300 total After event
4. Overnight field trip $150 per night After event
5. Student Council Advisor $3,000 2 pay Oct/Apr
6. Remedial Summer School $2,000 . Per pay period
7. Academic Tutoring $25 per hour Per pay period
8. Yearbook $1,750 2 pay Dec/May
9. Music Stipend $5,000 Add to contract
10. Drama Coach $625 per play After event
11. Garden Advisor $1000 2 pay Dec/May

Other Approved Services

N. Teachers who provide District authorized services beyond the regular workday will be paid
Seventy-Five-Dollars ($75) for each full workday or the pro-rata amount for less than a full
workday. This provision will apply to those activities that have been approved in advance by
the District. Teachers who provide District required services beyond the regular workday
will be paid their normal Daily rate for each full workday or the pro-rata amount for less than
a full workday. Activities listed in VI-B and those that receive a stipend (VIII-N) are
excluded from this provision. (1)

Certificated Salary Schedule

O. The certificated salary schedule incorporates salary and health insurance benefits. This is
also known as “Total Compensation”. Total compensation was approved by the unit on
September 9, 2009 and is irrevocable. Please refer to Article VII - Health and Welfare
benefits for further information on the health plans offered by the district.

13



ARTICLE IX
ASSOCIATION RIGHTS

A. The Association will have all rights guaranteed to it by the Rodda Act, Government Code
Section 3543.1 which is restated as follows:

1. The exclusive right to represent unit members in employment relations with the
District.

2. The right of access at reasonable times to areas in which employees work, the
right to use institutional bulletin boards, mailboxes and other means of
communication, subject to reasonable regulation, and the ri ght to use institutional
facilities at reasonable times for the purpose of meetings concerned with the
exercise of the rights guaranteed by this law.

3. A reasonable number of representatives of the exclusive representative will have
the right to receive reasonable periods of released time without loss of
compensation when meeting and negotiating and for the processing of grievances.

B. The Association will reimburse the District for any costs incurred by the District in

connection with the Association’s use of the District’s telephones for long distance calls,
fax machines, and/or copy machines when the District supplies the paper.

14



ARTICLE X
GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES

Definitions

A.

D.

A “grievance” is an alleged violation, misapplication or misinterpretation of a specific
provision of this Agreement which adversely affects the grievant.

A “day” is any day in which the District office is open for District business.

The “immediate supervisor” is the principal or other management employee of the
District having immediate jurisdiction over the employee filing the grievance.

A “grievant” may be one or more employees of the District or the Association.

General Provisions

E.

Failure at any level of this procedure to communicate the District‘s decision on a
grievance within the specified time limits will permit the aggrieved employee to proceed
to the next level. Failure at any step of this procedure to appeal a grievance to the next
level within the specified time limits will be deemed as acceptance of the decisions as
rendered by the District. Time limits set forth in the grievance procedures may be
extended by mutual consent.

Forms for filing and processing grievances are attached to this Agreement. (See
Appendix F.)

Within the specified time limit, either party may request a personal conference with the
other party and the conference will be held.

A grievant may be accompanied at any stage of the grievance by a representative of the
Association. The grievant will be present at all stages of the processing of the grievance.

Once a grievance arising from a particular incident(s) or circumstance(s) has been
resolved at the final stage of the grievance procedures, another grievance based on that
particular incident may not be filed.

All documents, communications and records dealing with the processing of a grievance
will be filed in a separate, confidential grievance file and will not be kept in the personnel
file of any of the participants.

Released time, if necessary, for conferences will be provided the grievant and one
Association representative.

15



L. The filing of a grievance will in no way interfere with the right of the Board to proceed in
carrying out its management responsibilities and decisions prior to a final resolution of
the grievance. If, while the grievance is pending, a grievant fails to carry out a lawful
order, requirement or directive, the grievant may be disciplined for insubordination.

M. Itis the intention of the parties to encourage an informal and confidential atmosphere in
the resolution of the grievance.

Informal Level

N. Before filing a written grievance, an employee will first discuss the basis for the alleged
grievance with the immediate supervisor with the objective of resolving the matter
through an informal conference.

Formal Level

Level One

O. Within ten days following the occurrence or the omission giving rise to the grievance or
when the employee should have reasonably had knowledge of the grievance, the
employee must present the grievance on the District approved form to the immediate

supervisor.
P. The written grievance will include a statement of facts and the resolution sought.

Q. The immediate supervisor will communicate a decision to the employee in writing within
ten days after receiving the grievance. If the supervisor does not respond within the time
limits, the employee may appeal to the next level of the grievance procedures. The
appeal must be made within ten days following the expiration of the time limit specified

above.
Level Two

R. If the employee is not satisfied with the decision on the grievance at Level One, the
employee may appeal by filing the appeal with the Superintendent or his/her desi gnee
within ten days after the written decision at Level One has been delivered. If the
Superintendent is the immediate supervisor, the grievant will skip Level Two and
proceed to Level Three.

S. The statement filed at this level will include a copy of the original grievance, a copy of
the decision rendered and a statement of the reason(s) for the appeal.

T. The Superintendent or his/her designee will communicate his/her decision in writing
within ten days following receipt of the appeal. Either the employee or the
Superintendent or his/her designee may request a personal conference with the other

16



within the time period for filing the appeal to the deadline for the rendering of a decision.
If the Superintendent or his/her designee does not render a written decision within the
prescribed time limit, the employee may appeal to Level Three. The appeal must be
made within ten days after the expiration of the time limit.

Grievance Mediation

. Following Level Two, cither party may request that the grievance be submitted to
Mediation. The parties will schedule a mediation session at a mutually agreeable time to
attempt to find a resolution to the grievance. In the event that a resolution is not
achieved, neither party will introduce the form or content of the mediation at Level Three
of the grievance procedure.

Level Three

. In the event that the employee is not satisfied with the decision at Level Two, the
Association may appeal the decision in writing to Binding Arbitration subject to the rules
of the American Arbitration Association within five days. The parties agree to utilize the
services of the California State Mediation and Conciliation Service to obtain a pane] of
arbitrators. In order to select an Arbitrator, the parties will alternately strike from the
panel until one name remains.

- The Arbitrator will conduct a hearing consistent with the Rules of the American
Arbitration Association and render a final and binding determination on the grievance.

. The parties will share equally in the fees of the Arbitrator. Each party is responsible for
the costs of presenting its case.

17



ARTICLE XI
PROFESSIONAL DUES

. Effective beginning with the 2001-2002 school year, every teacher will have the right to
join or refuse to join the Association.

. Any teacher who is a member of the Association or who has applied for membership in
the Association may sign and deliver to the District an assignment authorizing deduction
of unified dues, initiation fees and general assessments of the Association.

. Pursuant to the authorization, the District will deduct one-tenth (1/10) of such dues from
the regular salary warrant of the teacher each month for ten (10) months. Deductions for
teachers who sign an authorization after the commencement of the school year will be
appropriately prorated to complete one (1) year‘s payments by the end of the school year.

. Any unit member who is not a member of the Association, or who does not apply for
membership within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this Agreement, or within
thirty (30) days from the date of commencement of assigned duties within the bargaining
unit, shall become a member of the Association or pay to the Association a fee in an
amount equal to membership dues, initiation fees and general assessments, payable to the
Association in one lump-sum cash payment in the same manner as required for the
payment of membership dues. In the event that a unit member does not pay such fee
directly to the Association, the Association shall so inform the District, and the District
shall immediately begin automatic payroll deduction as provided in Education Code
section 45061 and in the same manner as set forth in this Article. There shall be no
charge to the Association for such mandatory agency fee deductions.

. Any unit member who is a member of a religious body whose traditional tenets or
teachings include objections to joining or financially supporting employee organizations
shall not be required to join or financially support the Association as a condition of
employment. However, such unit member shall pay, in lieu of a service fee, sums equal
to such service fee to one of the following non-religious, non-labor organization,
charitable funds exempt from taxation under Section 501 (c)(3) of Title 26 of the Internal
Revenue Code:

Foundation to Assist California Teachers (FACT)
Christa McAuliffe Institute for Education Pioneering
Martin Luther King, Jr. Memorial Scholarship Fund

1. Proof of payment shall be made on an annual basis to the Association and District as
a condition of continued exemption from the payment of Agency fee. Proof of
payment shall be in the form of receipts and/or canceled checks, indicating the
amount paid, date of payment, and to whom payment in lieu of the service fee has

18



been made. In-kind services may not be used for payment, nor may payment be a
form other than money, such as the donation of used items. Such proof shall be
presented on or before the due date for cash dues/fees for each school year.

2. Any religious object or who requests that the grievance or arbitration provisions of
the Agreement be used in her or his behalf shall pay the reasonable cost of using said
grievance or arbitration procedures.

F. The District agrees to remit promptly all sums to the Membership Processing Office of
the California Teachers Association, Post Office Box 4178, Burlingame, California
94011-9986, accompanied by an alphabetical list of unit members for whom such
deductions have been made, categorizing them as to membership or non-membership on
the Association, and indicating any changes in personnel from the list previously
furnished.

G. The Association and District agree to furnish to each other any information needed to
fulfill the provisions of this Article.

H. The Association agrees to pay to the District all reasonable legal fees and legal costs
incurred in defending against any court action and/or administrative action challenging
the legality or constitutionality of the Agency Fee provisions of this Agreement or their
implementation. The Association shall have the exclusive right to decide and determine
whether any such action or proceeding referred to above shall or shall not be
compromised, resisted, defended, tried or appealed, and the responsibility of covering all
costs associated with the above right.

19



ARTICLE XII
LEAVES

Sick Leave

A. Each teacher employed five (5) days per week by the District will be entitled to eleven
(11) days’ leave of absence for illness or injury, exclusive of all days he/she is not
required to render service to the District, with full pay for a school year of service. A
teacher employed for less than five (5) school days per week will be entitled, for a school
year of service, to that proportion of eleven (11) days’ leave of absence for illness or
injury as the number of days he/she is employed per week bears to five (5). Pay for any
day of absence will be the same as the pay which would have been received had the
employee served during the day. Credit for leave of absence need not be accrued prior to
taking the leave by the employee. The leave may be taken at any time during the school
year. If the teacher does not take the full amount of leave allowed in any school year
under this section, the leave not taken will be accumulated from year to year with
additional leave days as the Board may allow.

1. The District may, when it has a reasonable suspicion of abuse of leave under this
section, require a teacher to either produce a statement from a licensed physician
showing proof of illness or injury, or require the teacher to submit to a medical
examination by a physician selected by the District.

2. The District will not discriminate against evidence of treatment and the need of
treatment by the practice of the religion of any well-recognized church or
denomination.

3. The provisions of Education Code section 44977 relating to compensation will
not apply to the first eleven (11) days of absence plus any accumulated leave time
due to illness or accident any teacher employed five (5) days per week or to the
proportion of eleven (11) days of absence to which the teacher employed less than
five (5) days per week is entitled due to illness or accident or to additional days
granted by the Board, (Education Code section 44978).

Extended Illness Leave

B. When a teacher is absent from duty because of illness or accident for a period of five (5)
school months or less, whether or not the absence arises out of or in the course of the
teacher’s employment, the amount deducted from the teacher’s salary due to him/her for
any month in which the absence occurs shall not exceed the sum which is actually paid to
a substitute teacher employed to fill the position during his/her absence or, if no
substitute teacher was employed, the amount which would have been paid to the
substitute teacher had he/she been employed. The District will make every reasonable
effort to secure the services of a substitute teacher (Education Code section 44977).

20



Pregnancy Disability Leave

C. The District will provide for leave of absence from duty for any teacher who is required
to be absent from duties because of pregnancy, miscarriage, childbirth and recovery. The
length of the leave of absence, including the beginning date of the leave and the date of
the teacher’s return to duty will be determined by the teacher and her physician.

D. The Family Medical Leave Act (FMLA) 825.02 (c) states that when leave is taken after
the birth or adoption of a healthy child or to care for an ill child, the leave may be taken
intermittently or on a reduced leave schedule if approved by the District (Ed. Code
44960) not to exceed a total of twelve (12) weeks per calendar year. FMLA leave is not
required during which the mother has a serious health condition in connection with the
birth. The district must approve intermittent or reduced work schedule. Any leave taken,
under FMLA or the CA Family Rights Act is unpaid.

1. Disabilities caused or contributed to by pregnancy, miscarriage, childbirth,
and recovery are, for all job-related purposes, temporary disabilities and
will be treated as any other health or temporary disability as to any
insurance or sick leave plan available in connection with employment by
the district.

2. Disability due to pregnancy or childbirth will be treated the same as any
other temporary disability. The CA Family Rights Act permits the twelve
weeks allowed under the FMLA rules to run concurrently with pregnancy
disability leave but shall not commence until the expiration of the
pregnancy disability leave (Government Code 12945, 12945.2; 2 CCR
7297.6)

3. Any teacher will have the right to use sick leave for absences caused by
pregnancy, miscarriage, childbirth and recovery (Education Code section
44965).

Bereavement Leave

E. Each teacher is entitled to a leave of absence not to exceed three (3) days, or five (5) days
if out-of-state travel is required, because of the death of any member of his/her immediate
family. No deduction will be made from the salary or the accumulated sick leave or any
other leave provided by the Education Code or this Agreement.

The immediate family for this section includes the employee’s mother, father,
grandmother, grandfather or grandchild of the employee or the employee’s spouse and
the spouse, son, son-in-law, daughter, daughter-in-law, brother or sister of the employee
or any relative living in the immediate household of the employee (Education Code
Section 44985).

21



Personal Necessity Leave

F. Up to seven (7) days of sick leave allowed by Education Code Section 44978 may be
used by the teacher, at his/her election, in cases of personal necessity. The District will
adopt rules and regulations requiring and prescribing the manner of proof of personal
necessity for purposes of this section.

1. The teacher will not be required to secure advance permission for leave taken for
any of the following reasons:

a. Death or serious illness of a member of his/her immediate family.

b. Accident, involving his/her person or property, or the person or property
of a member of his/her immediate family.

2. No accumulated leave in excess of seven (7) days may be used in any school year
for the purposes enumerated in this section unless a maximum number of days in
excess of seven (7) days are specified for that purpose in an agreement between
the exclusive representative and the District (Education Code section 44981).

22



ARTICLE XIiiII
BTSA

A. Beginning Teacher Support Program: This component shall provide peer assistance to
teachers participating in the Beginning Teacher and Support (B TSA) programs.

B. Stipend for Supporting Providers is $2,000 yearly, if teacher holds a clear credential. The
BTSA program will pay $1,000 and the district shall match with $1,000.

C. Participation in the Program shall not create nor expand any rights to retention or

permanency as set forth in Education Code section 44929.21 pertaining to probationary
employees.

23



To: Kit Carson Board of Trustees
From: Kit Carson Educators Association
Date: May 26, 2015

Subj: Response to Contract Proposal dated May 20, 2015

The Kit Carson Educators® Association would like to thank the Board for the quick
response to our initial proposal and accept the proposed changes to the 2012 — 2015
contract, with the following exception:

No Change to Article VI Section C number 2.

We also believe that the following Article needs to be changed:

Change Article XIV
1 ce
B. The term of this Agreement, as set forth in Article 1, is July 2, 2015 through June 30,
2018.
C. Re-openers:
2015-2016 and 2016-2017
The parties may reopen on the following during each of the subsequent two contract

years:
1. Compensation.
2. One additional Article of each side’s choice.

3. Any other Article by mutual agreement.

All other proposed changes are accepted.

President

S Py

Bargain‘i'ﬁg Chair 0

(Yporr—

Vice President




ARTICLE X1V
EFFECT OF THE AGREEMENT/SIGNATURES

A. It s the intention of the parties that this Agreement set forth the full and entire
understanding of the parties regarding all matters set forth herein, and any prior or
existing understandings or agreements by or between the parties, whether formal or
informal, regarding any such matter, are hereby superseded and terminated in their
entirety.

B. The term of this Agreement, as set forth in Article I, is July 1, 2015 through June 30,
2018.

C. Re-openers:
2015-2016 and 2016-2017

The parties may reopen on the following during each of the subsequent two contract years:

1. Compensation.
2. One additional Article of each side’s choice.
3. Any other Article by mutual agreement.
SIGNATURES
KIT CARSON EDUCATORS KIT CARSON UNION
ASSOCIATION/CTA/NEA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Richard McCelland, KCEA President Date | Andy Atsma, Board President Date
Lori, Roy, KCEA Date | Sheree Deniz, Board Clerk Date
Chris Benedict, KCEA Date | Joe Oliveira, Board Member Date
Jasmine Costa, Board Member Date

24



APPENDIX A
Kit Carson Union School District
CERTIFICATED STULL EVALUATION SUMMARY

Name: School: _Kit Carson Grade Level: Date:

[0 Probationary Year [1] [2] [0 Permanent

ENGAGING & SUPPORTING ALL STUDENTS IN LEARNING By s i & G,
* [1 Meets and/or exceeds District expectations & B N Diee
I Needs to lmprove to meet Dlstrrct expectatlons

-Connectlng students’ prior knowledge life experience, and interests WIth Ieammg goals.
-Using a variety of instructional strategies and resources to respond to students’ diverse needs.
-Facilitating learning experiences that promote autonomy, interaction, and choice.

-Engaging students in problem solving, critical thinking, and other activities that make subject
matter meaningful.

-Promoting self-directed, reflective learning for all students.

Comments:

CREATING & MAINTAINING EFFECTIVE ENVIRONMENTS FOR STUDENT LEARNING
. [J Meets and/or exceeds District expectations - E PR D
[ Needs to improve to meet sttrIet expectatlons

-Creating a physical environment that engages all students.

-Establishing a climate that promotes fairness and respect.

-Promoting social development and group responsibility.

-Establishing and maintaining standards for student behavior.

-Planning and implementing classroom procedures and routines that support student learning.
-Using instructional time effectively.

Comments:

UNDERSTANDING & ORGANIZING SUBJECT MATTER F OR STUDENT LEARNING
“'[J Meets and/or exceeds District expectations & A
; D Needs to lmprove to meet Dlstnct expectatnons

-Demonstratmg knowIedge of subject matter content and student deveIopment

-Organizing curriculum to support student understanding of subject matter.

-Interrelating ideas and information within and across subject matter areas.

-Developing student understanding through instructional strategies that are appropriate to the

subject matter.
-Using materials, resources, and technologies to make subject matter accessible to students.

Comments:

25



PLANNING INSTRUCTION & DESIGNING LEARNING EXPERIENCES FOR ALL STUDENTS:
] Meets and/or exceeds District expectations
, [ Needs to improve to meet District expectations

-Drawing on and valuing students’ backgrounds, interests and developmental learning needs.
-Establishing and articulating goals for student learning.

-Developing and sequencing instructional activities and materials for student learning.
-Designing short-term and long-term plans to foster student learning.

-Modifying instructional plans to adjust for student needs.

Comments:

ASSESSING STUDENT LEARNING:
#-'[[] Meets and/or exceeds District expectations -
: D Needs to 1mprove to meet Dlstnct expectatlons '

—Estabhshlng and communicating learning goals for all students

-Collecting and using multiple sources of information to assess student learning.
-Involving and guiding all students in assessing their own learning.

-Using the results of assessments to guide instruction.

-Communicating with students, families, and other audiences about student progress.

Comments:

DEVELOPING AS A PROFESSIONAL EDUCATOR: i
[ Meets and/or exceeds District expectatlons 3
I:I Needs to |mprove to meet Dlstnct expectatlons

-Reﬂectmg on teachlng practlce and planmng professuonal development
-Establishing professional goals and pursuing opportunities to grow professionally.
-Working with communities to improve professional practice.

-Working with families to improve professional practice.

-Working with colleagues to improve professional practice.

Comments:

Suggestion(s) to enhance student learning:

a.
SUMMARY:

Evaluator’s Signature Date:
Principal’s Signature Date:
Teacher’s Signature Date:

26



APPENDIX B

OBSERVATION FORM
KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
OBSERVATION FORM

Teacher: Grade: Date: Time:
| observed:

Students:

Teacher:

Comments:

Instructional Methodology: Grouping Strategy:
[ directed lesson O whole class
(O cooperative learning O small groups
[J “hands-on investigation” O individual
Summary:

Administrator Date
Teacher Date

27



APPENDIX C

Kit Carson Union School District
CERTIFICATED RECOMMENDATION FORM

Name: School: __Kit Carson Grade Level:

[0 Probationary Year [1] [2] [J Pemmanent

SUMMARY OFEVALUATION:

Walk Through Observation(s) Date(s)
Full LLesson Observation(s) Date(s)

Follow up Conferences Date(s)

STATUS:
[0 Recommended
[J Not Recommended (probationary or temporary only)

[J Unsatisfactory (Remediation as enumerated in Article V section G)

Evaluator’s Signature Date:
Principal’s Signature Date:
Teacher’s Signature Date:

28

Date:




APPENDIX [ oy
REMISED & ADORTE.8/14/2043 4 e :

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
2015/2016 SCHOOL CALENDAR

Reg. Days Significant
MONTH M T W Th F Mo.  Taught Dates EXPLANATION
AUGUST 3 4 [{5} {6} {7} Aug 5-7 Teacher PD Days
{10} {11} <12 13 14 Aug 10-11 Teacher Work Days
17 18 19 20 21 Aug 12 First Day of School
24 25 26 27 28 Aug 17 Back to School Night
31 1 2 3 4 1 18
SEPTEMBER ] 8 9 10 11
14 15 16 17 18 Sept 7 Labor Day
21 22 23 24 25 Sept 18 End of 1% Grading Period
28 29 30 1 2 2 19
OCTOBER 5 6 7 8 9 Oct 5 Conferences 1:45-4:15pm
{12} 13 14 15 16 Oct 12 Conferences all day
19 20 21 22 23 Oct 19 Conferences 1:45-4:15pm
26 27 28 29 30 3 19 Oct 23
NOVEMBER 2 3 4 5 6 Nov 6 End of Trimester 1 (61d)
9 10 ERRSRE 12 13 Nov 11 Veteran’s Day
16 17 18 19 20
23 24 Gt 250 L RDe i, 4 16 Nov 25-27 Thanksgiving Break
DECEMBER 30 I 2 3 4
7 8 9 10 11 7
14 15 16 17 18 Dec 18 End of First Semester
21 22 235 =D AR S S DS Dec 21 Winter Break
PSR 2N s O s B 1 5 15
B ) A IR B SR Vo I e ) B i e D
JANUARY 11 12 13 14 15 Jan 11 School resumes
18 19 20 21 22 Jan 18 MLK Day
25 26 27 28 29 6 14 Jan 29
1 2 3 4 5
FEBRUARY 8 9 10 11 12
P Y 16 17 18 19 Feb 8 Lincoln’s birthday
22 23 24 25 26 7 18 Feb 15 Washington’s birthday
29 1 2 3 4
MARCH 7 9 10 11 March 4 End of trimester 2 (63d)
- 14 ) 16 17 18 March 14 Conference : 1:45 —4:15 pm
v Reaonah wors i e 15 March 21 Spring break
LA 30 31 1 Mar 29 School resumes
APRIL 4 6 7 8
11 13 14 15
18 20 21 22 9 19
25 27 28 29
MAY 2 4 5 6
9 11 12 13
16 18 19 20 10 20 May 19 Open House
23 25 26 27
LETEa0 1> 2 3 May 30 Memorial Day
JUNE 6 8 9 10 11 7 June 1 End of trimester 3 (56d)
Last Day of School
TOTAL 180
5 =——mu0au
[1 Teacher work year {} Teacher work days <> Student year Holidays

Early out days — 1:30 p.m. dismissal time every Monday and on 12/18/15, 5/19/16, 6/1/16

Testing dates to be determined
BOARD APPROVAL DATE: February 18, 2015
Updated: 3/23/2015

29



APPENDIX

=

2015/2016
TOTAL COMPENSATION
BA +15 +30 +45 +60
A B C D E
1] 53,556 55,008 56,472 57,938 59,403
2 | 55,008 56,472 57,938 59,403 60,870
3 57,938 59,403 60,870 62,335
4 59,403 60,870 62,335 63,799
5 60,870 62,335 63,799 65,265
6 62,335 63,799 65,265 66,733
7 63,799 65,265 66,733 68,196
8 65,265 66,733 68,196 69,663
9 68,196 69,663 71,127
10 69,663 71,127 72,593
11 71,127 72,593 74,057
12 72,593 74,057 75,524
13 74,057 75,524 76,987
14 76,987 78,452
15 78,452 79,918
16 79,918 81,383
17 82,860
18 85,581

Longevity Stipend @ 21 years of credited service $1,500
Longevity Stipend @ 24 years of credited service $1,500
Master's Degree $1,000

TOTAL COMPENSATION SALARY SCHEDULE-

IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILTY TO PURCHASE DISTRICT HEALTH PLAN

30




APPENDIX t

KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
GRIEVANCE FORM

NAME OF EMPLOYEE (Grievant):

DATE OF OCCURRENCE:

STATEMENT OF GRIEVANCE INCLUDING SPECIFIC PROVISION(S) OF
AGREEMENT WHICH ARE ALLEGED TO HAVE BEEN VIOLATED. STATEMENT
SHOULD BE CLEAR AND CONCISE, SETTING FORTH CIRCUMSTANCES
INVOLVED. ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY.

REMEDY SOUGHT:

DATE OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE:
SIGNATURE OF GRIEVANT:

RESPONSE OF IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR AT INFORMAL LEVEL:

DATE OF SUBMISSION:
SIGNATURE OF IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR:

31



Ki: CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTk:CT
LEVELS OF GRIEVANCE

LEVEL |

| hereby appeal to Level |
Signature of Grievant: Date:

Date Received by Immediate Supervisor:

Date of Grievance Conference if Held:

Formal Response:

Date: Signature of Level T Supervisor:

LEVEL I

| hereby appeal to Level Il
Signature of Grievant: Date:

Date Received by Superintendent/Designee:

Date of Grievance Conference if Held:

Response of Superintendent:

Date: Signature of Level I Supervisor:

LEVEL 1l

Date of Grievant’'s Submission to Board of Trustees:
TO: Board of Trustees, Kit Carson Union School District

In conformance with the provisions of the Agreement, the Grievant hereby
submits the foregoing matter to the Board of Trustees.

Date: Signature:
Date Received by District:

32



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: June 12, 2015

For: X ) School Board

(
() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: ( ) Information
( X) Action
Date you wish to have your item considered:

June 17, 2015

Item:
Consider approving the petition for authorization of Kings Valley Academy Charter School

Purpose:
To authorizes Kings Valley Academy Charter School to operate in our District.

Fiscal Impact:
Potential ADA revenues to offset charter oversight

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent

DATE: June 12, 2015
For: (X) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: ( ) Information

(X) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
June 17, 2015

Item:
Consider approval of Consolidated Application for Funding Categorical Aid Programs for
2015-2016

Purpose:
The Consolidated Application of Funding Categorical Aid Programs is used to apply for funds from the
federal government for Title I, Title II and other federal programs.

Fiscal Impact:
To be presented at the Board Meeting

Recommendation:
Consideration for Approval



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal
DATE: June 11, 2015
For: ( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information

( X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
June 17, 2015

Item:
Appointment of New Board Member

Purpose:
To fill the vacancy in Area 5

Fiscal Impact:
None

Recommendation:
Approval



NOTICE OF VACANCY
ON THE KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a vacancy at the Kit Carson Union
School District has been created by an insufficient number of candidates filing for
election. The Board of Trustees intends to make a provisional appointment to fill
the vacancy pursuant to California Education Code section 5091.

Any registered voter residing in the City of Hanford and in District 5
Boundary Area is eligible to be appointed to fill this vacancy, except the Kit
Carson District Superintendent, any member of his staff, or any employee of a
school district. Any person who meets the qualifications who is interested in being
appointed to the Kit Carson Union School Board should write a letter of interest to
Todd Barlow, Superintendent/Principal, Kit Carson Union School District, 9895
7™ Avenue, Hanford, CA 93230, on or before _June 17,2015 . The Kit
Carson Board of Trustees intend to consider 1nak1ng the appointment at its regular
or special meeting to be held on June 24, 2015

All questions concerning this process should be directed to Todd Barlow,
Superintendent/Principal, Kit Carson Union School District, located at 9895 7™
Avenue, Hanford, Ca. 93230, or by telephone at (559) 582-2843, ext. 101.

Dated: 5/ Z(’/ 15
At Gd—

Todd Barlow
Kit Carson Union School District

Publish Date:



PUBLIC NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT Board announces their intent
to appoint a member to the Board of Trustees due to an open vacancy. The Board of Trustees intends to
make a provisional appointment to fill the vacancy pursuant to California Education Code section 5326
and 5328:

Timelines for Filling a Vacancy
When a vacancy occurs, the Board shall take the following action, as appropriate:

1. When a vacancy occurs within four months of the end of a Board member's
term, the Board shall take no action. (Education Code 5093)

2. When a vacancy occurs longer than four months before the end of a Board
of the member's deferred resignation, either order an election or make a
provisional appointment, unless a special election is mandated as described in
item #3 below. (Education Code 5091, 5093)

3. When a vacancy occurs from six months to 130 days before a regularly
scheduled Board election at which the position is not scheduled to be filled, a
special election to fill the position shall be consolidated with the regular
election. The person so elected shall take office at the first regularly scheduled
Board meeting following the certification of the election and shall serve only
until the end of the term of the position which he/she was elected to fill.
(Education Code 5093)

Eligibility

In order to be appointed or elected to fill a vacancy on the Board, a person must meet
the eligibility requirements specified in Education Code 35107.

At the regular meeting on Wednesday, June 17, 2015 _the KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Trustees will make the following appointment(s):

BOARD MEMBER- AREA 5

The Meeting will take place at 6:30 PM and be held in the staff room of KIT CARSON SCHOOL located at
9895 7™ Avenue, Hanford, CA 93230. The annual organizational meeting for the KIT CARSION UNION
SCHOOL DISTRICT Board of Trustees will be held at 6:30 PM at the same location on Wednesday,
December 9, 2015 at 6:30 p m.

Any registered voter residing in the City of Hanford and in KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL BOARD District 5
Boundary Area is eligible to be appointed to fill this vacancy, except the Kit Carson District
Superintendent or any employee of a school district. Any person who meets the qualifications and is
interested in being appointed to the Kit Carson Union School Board should notify the district in writing
on or before Tuesday, _June 23, 2015 at 3:00 p.m. Pacific Standard Time.

All questions or correspondence concerning this process should be directed to Todd Barlow,

Superintendent/Principal, Kit Carson Union School District, via the district office located at 9895 7"
Avenue, Hanford, Ca. 93230, or by telephone at (559) 582-2843, ext. 101.

Dated: June 11, 2015




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
TO: Kit Carson Governing Board
FROM: Shelley Leal, Chief Business Officer
DATE: June 10, 2015
For: ( X)) School Board

() Superintendent's Cabinet
For: () Information
( X)) Action

Date you wish to have your item considered:
June 17, 2015

Item:
Consider approving the collective bargaining agreement for the Kit Carson Educator’s Association;
Certificated Management, Confidential Management and Classified Salary Schedules

Purpose:
The District is offering a 2.5% salary increase on the salary schedules effective July 1, 2015.

Fiscal Impact:
$65,187

Recommendation:
Consideration for approval



AROW N~

IMPACT OF PROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERAIING BUDGET

in Accordance with AB3141 (Statutes of 1994, Chapter 650) (G.C. 42142)

A. Date of governing board approval of budget revisions in Col. 1

(Col. 1) (Col. 2) (Col. 3) (Col. 4)
Other Revisions
Latest Board Adjustments as a Result of (provide Notes | Total Impact on Budget (Col.
Approved Budget Settlement (from page 1) explanation) (Col. 3) 1+2+3)
REVENUES
Revenue Limit Source (8010-8099) $ 3,128,654 - 1|8% 3,128,654
Remaining Revenues (8100-8799) 387,521 - 213 387,521
- TOTAL REVENUES 3,516,175 - $ - $ 3,516,175
EXPENDITURES
1000 Certificated Salaries $ 1,524,259 39,707 $ 1,563,966
2000 Classified Salaries $ 642,488 16,611 319 659,099
3000 Employees' Benefits $ 545,349 8,869 $ 554,218
4000 Books and Supplies $ 177,209 413 177,209
5000 Services and Operating Exps $ 426,034 $ 426,034
6000 Capital Outlay $ - $ =
7000 Other $ 72,804 $
s o sassias esas7ls o $
b 128,032 65,187 $ b s
OTHER SOURCES AND TRANSFERS IN
OTHER USES AND TRANSFERS ouT
% 128032 (65,187 $ $
613,871 $ - $ 613,871
i ~ . 41903 3 E 13 676,716
COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:
Reserved Amounts $ 1,100 $ 1,100
Reserved for Economic Uncertainties $ 150,000 $ 150,000
Board Designated Amounts $ 141,155 $ 141,155
Unappropriated Amounts $ 449,648 3 384,461
17-Jun-15

Contact Person: Shelley Leal




CERTIFICATION #1: CERTIFICATION OF THE DISTRICT’S ABILITY TO MEET THE COSTS OF
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

The disclosure document must be signed by the district Superintendent and Chief Business Officer at the time of

public disclosure.

In accordance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3547.5, the Superintendent and Chief
Business Officer of Kit Carson Union School _ (District), hereby certify that the District can meet the

costs incurred under the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the District and the Kit Carson

Confidential Mgmt. and Classified staff during the term of the agreement from July 1, 2015 to _June
30, 2016 The budget revisions necessary to meet the costs of the agreement in each year of its term are
as follows:

Budget Adjustment

Increase (Decrease

Budget Adjustment Catergories

Revenues/Other Financing Sources 0
Expenditures/Other Financing Uses 25,852
Ending Balance Increase (Decrease) !25,852 )

N/A  (No budget revisions necessary)

LA AN e 52015

Date

District Superintendent
(Signature)

/ June 5. 2015

Date

Chief Bubines$ Officer
(Signature)

[\BARGAINING\DCBA for 04-05 revised for AB 2756




AN~

IMPACT O: ~ROPOSED AGREEMENT ON CURRENT YEAR OPERA{ING BUDGET
In Accordance with AB3141 (Statutes of 1994, Chapter 650) (G.C. 42142)

(Col. 1) (Col. 2) (Col. 3) (Col. 4)
Other Revisions
Latest Board Adjustments as a Result of (provide Notes | Total Impact on Budget (Col.
Approved Budget Settlement (from page 1) explanation) (Col. 3) 1+2+3)
REVENUES
Revenue Limit Source (8010-8099) $ 3,128,654 | § - 1{$ 3,128,654
Remaining Revenues (8100-8799) $ 387,521 | § - 2] 387,521
7 5 TOTALREVE : s $ s : :
EXPENDITURES
1000 Certificated Salaries $ 1,524,259 | $ 39,707 3 1,563,966
2000 Classified Salaries $ 642,488 | $ 16,611 3183 659,099
3000 Employees' Benefits $ 545,349 | $ 8,869 $ 554,218
4000 Books and Supplies $ 177,209 4% 177,209
5000 Services and Operating Exps $ 426,034 $ 426,034
6000 Capital Outlay $ - $ -
7000 Other $ _ 72,804 $ 72,804

OTHER SOURCES AND TRANSFERS IN

OTHER USES AND TRANSFERS OUT

03

% W

BEGINNING BALANCE _

TR

e

6113,37:1

COMPONENTS OF ENDING BALANCE:

Reserved Amounts $ 1,100 $ 1,100
Reserved for Economic Uncertainties $ 150,000 $ 150,000
Board Designated Amounts $ 141,155 $ 141,155
Unappropriated Amounts $ 449,648 $ 384,461

A. Date of governing board approval of budget revisions in Col. 1

17-Jun-15

Contact Person: Shelley Leal




CERTIFICATION #1: CERTIFICATION OF THE DISTRICT’S ABILITY TO MEET THE COSTS OF
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

The disclosure document must be signed by the district Superintendent and Chief Business Officer at the time of

public disclosure.

In accordance with the requirements of Government Code Section 35475, the Superintendent and Chief
Business Officer of Kit Carson Union School __ (District), hereby certify that the District can meet the
costs incurred under the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the District and the Kit Carson

Confidential Mgmt. and Classified staff during the term of the agreement from July 1, 2015 to _June

30, 2016 The budget revisions necessary to meet the costs of the agreement in each year of its term are

as follows:

Budget Adjustment

Increase (Decrease

Budget Adjustment Catergories

Revenues/Other Financing Sources 0
Expenditures/Other Financing Uses _ 25852
Ending Balance Increase (Decrease) (25,852)

N/A ___ (No budget revisions necessary)

12:;AQA1/4%&/£V" June 5, 2015

District Superintendent Date
(Signature)

,,,,«/’”///} June 5, 2015

Date

Chief Bu&i@sﬁfﬁcer
(Signature)

I\BARGAINING\DCBA for 04-05 revised for AB 2756




CERTIFICATION #2

The disclosure document must be signed by the district Superintendent or designee at the time of public
disclosure and by the President or Clerk of the Governing Board at the time of formal board action on the

proposed agreement.

The information provided in this document summarizes the financial implications of the proposed agreement
and is submitted to the Governing Board for public disclosure of the major provisions of the agreement (as

provided in the “Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement” in accordance with the

requirements of AB1200 and Government Code Section 3547.5.

June 17, 2015
District Superintendent (or Designee) Date
(Signature)
Shelley Leal 559-582-2868
Contact Person Phone

After public disciosure of the major provisions contained in this summary, the Governing Board at its ,

meeting on __ Jume 17, 2015 , took action to approve the

proposed Agreement with the Confidential Mgmt. and Classifed Staff.

June 17,2015
Date

President (or Clerk), Governing Board
(Signature)

DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

INBARGAINING\DCBA for 04-05 revised for AB 2756




In Accordance with AB 1200 (Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213); G.C. 3547.5

Kit Carson Union School District

Name of Bargaining Unit: Confidential Mgmt. and Classified
Certificated  Classified X
New Agreement X or Reopener

The proposed agreement is a_one___ year agreement that covers the period beginning  July 1,
2015 and ending June 30, 2016 and will be acted upon by the Governing Board at its

meeting on __ June 17, 2015:

A.(1) Proposed Change in Compensation

Cost Prior to
Proposed Fiscal Impact of Proposed Agreement
Compensation Agreement Increase (Decrease) and Percentage Change
Current Year Year 2 Year 3
2015 -2016 20 - 20 -
1. | Base Salary $21,689 $ $
$ 898,533 2.5% % %
2. | Other Compensation - i.e. Stipends $0 $ $
or Bonuses S 0 % % %
3. | Total Salary - (Sum of 1 & 2) $21,689 $ $
$ 898,533 2.5% % %
4. | Statutory Benefits - STRS, PERS, $4,163 $ $
FICA, WC, Ul, Medicare
$172,226 2.9% % %
5. | Health/Welfare Benefits $ 0 3 $
$ 225,546 o, % %
6. | Total Benefits - (Total Lines 4 & 5) $4,163 $ $
$397,772 %, % %
7. | Total Compensation — (sum of 3 & $25,852 $ $
6)
$ 1,296,305 2.0% % %
Page 1 of 4

INBARGAINING\DCBA for 04-05 revised for AB 2756




DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
In Accordance with AB 1200 (Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213); G.C. 3547.5
A.(2) Provide a brief narrative of the proposed change in compensation, including percentage
change(s), effective date(s), and comments and explanations as necessary:

District is offering a 2.5% salary increase on the salary schedule effective July 1, 2015.

B. Proposed Negotiated Changes in Non-Compensation Items (class size adjustments, staff
development days, teacher prep time, etc.)
N/A

C. What are the specific impacts on instructional and support programs to accommodate the
settlement? Include the impact of non-negotiated changes such as staff reductions and

program reductions/eliminations.
N/A

Page 2 of 4

IABARGAINING\DCBA for 04-05 revised for AB 2756



DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
In Accordance with AB 1200 (Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213); G.C. 3547.5
D. What contingency language is included in the proposed agreement? Include specific areas

identified for reopeners, applicable fiscal years, and specific contingency language.

N/A

E. Source of Funding for Proposed Agreement

1. Current Year

General Fund

2. How will the ongoing cost of the proposed agreement be funded in future years?

General Fund

3. If multi-year agreement, what is the source of funding, including assumptions used, to fund

these obligations in future years? (Remember to include compounding effects in meeting

obligations) N/A

3A. For multi-year agreements, please provide a multi-year financial projection
covering the term of the agreement. Include all assumptions used in the
projections, growth, COLA, etc.

Page 3 of 4

[N\BARGAINING\DCBA for 04-05 revised for AB 2756



DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
In Accordance with AB 1200 (Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213); G.C. 3547.5

G. Certification

The information provided in this document summarizes the financial implications of the proposed
agreement and is submitted to the Governing Board for public disclosure of the major provisions of
the agreement in accordance with the requirements of AB 1200 and G.C. 3547.5.

W M"/ June 5, 2015

District Superintendent Date
(Signature)
Contact Person: Shelley Leal Telephone No.:_ 582-2868

Page 4 of 4

IABARGAINING\DCBA for 04-05 revised for AB 2756




CERTIFICATION #1: CERTIFICATION OF THE DISTRICT’S ABILITY TO MEET THE COSTS OF
COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

The disclosure document must be signed by the district Superintendent and Chief Business Officer at the time of

public disclosure.

In accordance with the requirements of Government Code Section 3547.5, the Superintendent and Chief
(District), hereby certify that the District

Business Officer of Kit Carson Union School
can meet the costs incurred under the Collective Bargaining Agreement between the District and the Kit

Carson Educator’s Association Bargaining Unit, during the term of the agreement from _July 1, 2015

to _June 30, 2016 The budget revisions necessary to meet the costs of the agreement in each year of its

term are as follows:

Budget Adjustment

Increase (Decrease

Budget Adjustment Catergories

Revenues/Other Financing Sources 0
Expenditures/Other Financing Uses 39,335
(39.335)

Ending Balance Increase (Decrease)

___ (No budget revisions necessary)

WAZ/L, June 5,2015

District Superintendent Date
(Signature)
June 5, 2015
Date

Chief Business Officer
(Signature)

IANBARGAINING\DCBA for 04-05 revised for AB 2756




CERTIFICATION #2

The disclosure document must be signed by the district Superintendent or designee at the time of public
disclosure and by the President or Clerk of the Governing Board at the time of formal board action on the

proposed agreement.

The information provided in this document summarizes the financial implications of the proposed agreement
and is submitted to the Governing Board for public disclosure of the major provisions of the agreement (as

provided in the “Public Disclosure of Proposed Collective Bargaining Agreement” in accordance with the

requirements of AB1200 and Government Code Section 3547.5.

June 17. 2015
Date

District Superintendent (or Designee)
(Signature)

Shelley Leal 559-582-2868
Phone

Contact Person

After public disclosure of the major provisions contained in this summary, the Governing Board at its

meeting on __ June 17, 2015 , took action to approve the

Bargaining

proposed Agreement with the KCEA

Unit.

June 17,2015
Date

President (or Clerk), Governing Board
(Signature)

IABARGAINING\DCBA for 04-05 revised for AB 2756




DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT

In Accordance with AB 1200 (Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213); G.C. 3547.5

Kit Carson Union

Name of Bargaining Unit:

School District

Kit Carson Educator’s Association

Certificated X Classified
New Agreement__ or Reopener X

The proposed agreement is a_one___year agreement that covers the period beginning _ July 1,

2015
meetingon ___ June 17, 2015

and ending _June 30, 201 and will be acted upon by the Governing Board at its

A.(1)  Proposed Change in Compensation
Cost Prior to
Proposed Fiscal Impact of Proposed Agreement
Compensation Agreement Increase (Decrease) and Percentage Change
Current Year Year 2 Year 3
2014 - 2015 20 - 20 -
1. | Base Salary $30,779 $ $
2.59 0 9
$1,357,916 @ & &
2. | Other Compensation —i.e. Stipends $3,850 $ $
or Bonuses $13,525 28.5% ” %
3. | Total Salary - (Sum of I & 2) $ 34,629 $ $
$ 1,371,441 2.5% % %
4. | Statutory Benefits - STRS, PERS, $4,706 $ $
FICA, WC, Ul Medicare
$186,379 2.5% % %
5. | Health/Welfare Benefits $ 0 $ $
$0 % % %
6. | Total Benefits - (Total Lines 4 & 5) $4,706 $ $
$186,379 % % %
7. | Total Compensation — (sum of 3 & $39,335 $ $
6) 2.5% % %
$ 1,557,820 ’
Page 1 of 4

[ABARGAINING\DCBA for 04-05 revised for AB 2756




DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
In Accordance with AB 1200 (Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213); G.C. 3547.5
A.(2) Provide a brief narrative of the proposed change in compensation, including percentage
change(s), effective date(s), and comments and explanations as necessary:

District is offering a 2.5% salary increase on the salary schedule effective July 1, 2015

Some stipends have been increased to reward participation in extracurricular activities.

Total increase in stipends is $3,850 or 28.5% .

B. Proposed Negotiated Changes in Non-Compensation Items (class size adjustments, staff
development days, teacher prep time, etc.)
N/A

C. What are the specific impacts on instructional and support programs to accommodate the
settlement? Include the impact of non-negotiated changes such as staff reductions and

program reductions/eliminations.
N/A

Page 2 of 4
IABARGAINING\DCBA for 04-05 revised for AB 2756



DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
In Accordance with AB 1200 (Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213); G.C. 3547.5
D. What contingency language is included in the proposed agreement? Include specific areas
identified for reopeners, applicable fiscal years, and specific contingency language.

N/A

E. Source of Funding for Proposed Agreement

1. Current Year

General Fund

2. How will the ongoing cost of the proposed agreement be funded in future years?

General Fund

3. If multi-year agreement, what is the source of funding, including assumptions used, to fund
these obligations in future years? (Remember to include compounding effects in meeting

obligations) N/A

3A. For multi-year agreements, please provide a multi-year financial projection
covering the term of the agreement. Include all assumptions used in the

projections, growth, COLA, etc.
Page 3 of 4

IABARGAINING\DCBA for 04-05 revised for AB 2756



DISCLOSURE OF COLLECTIVE BARGAINING AGREEMENT
In Accordance with AB 1200 (Statutes of 1991, Chapter 1213); G.C. 3547.5

G. Certification

The information provided in this document summarizes the financial implications of the proposed
agreement and is submitted to the Governing Board for public disclosure of the major provisions of
the agreement in accordance with the requirements of AB 1200 and G.C. 3547.5.

W (Zh/V\QJ/W June 17.2015

District Superinten(ient Date
(Signature)

Contact Person: Shelley Leal Telephone No.:_ 582-2868

Page 4 of 4

[ABARGAINING\DCBA for 04-05 revised for AB 2756




Kit Carson Union School District
Certificated Salary Schedule

2015/2016
TOTAL COMPENSATION
BA +15 +30 +45 +60
A B C D E
1 53,556 55,008 56,472 57,938 59,403
2 55,008 56,472 57,938 59,403 60,870
3 57,938 59,403 60,870 62,335
4 59,403 60,870 62,335 63,799
5 60,870 62,335 63,799 65,265
6 62,335 63,799 65,265 66,733
7 63,799 65,265 66,733 68,196
8 65,265 66,733 68,196 69,663
9 68,196 69,663 71,127
10 69,663 71,127 72,593
11 71,127 72,593 74,057
12 72,593 74,057 75,524
13 74,057 75,524 76,987
14 76,987 78,452
15 78,452 79,918
16 79,918 81,383
17 82,860
18 85,581

Longevity Stipend @ 21 years of credited service $1,500
Longevity Stipend @ 24 years of credited service $1,500
Master's Degree $1,000

TOTAL COMPENSATION SALARY SCHEDULE-
IT IS YOUR RESPONSIBILTY TO PURCHASE DISTRICT HEALTH PLAN




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
CLASSIFIED SALARY
2015-2016 SALARY SCHEDULE

A B [ D
1.0 11.51 11.85 12.21 12.57 12.96
1.5 11.85 12.21 12.57 12.96 13.33] Yard Duty
2.0 12.21 12.57 12.96 13.33 13.74|Food Service Worker 1
2.5 12,57 12.96 13.33 13.74 14.15 Food Service Worker 2, Custodian, Latchkey Aide
3.0 12.96 13.33 13.74 14.15 14.57
3.5 13.33 13.74 14.15 14.57 15.02
4.0 13.74 14.15 14.57 15.02 15.47| Latchkey Program Coordinator
4.5 14.15 14.57 15.02 15.47 15.92| Custodian/Groundskeeper, instructional Aide
5.0 14.57 15.02 15.47 15.92 16.41
55 15.02 1547 15.92 16.41 16.90
6.0 15.47 15.92 16.41 16.90 17.40
6.5 15.92 1841 16.90 17.40 17.93
7.0 16.41 16.90 17.40 17.93 18.47
ELL 2, Account Technician, School Secretary,
7.5 16.90 17.40 17.93 18.47 19.02Librarian
8.0 17.40 17.93 18.47 19.02 19.59
Bus Driver/Maint.&
8.5 17.93 18.47 19.02 19.59 20.17|Repair/Custodian/Groundskeeper
9.0 18.47 19.02 19.59 2017 20.78
9.5 19.02 19.59 20.17 20.78 21.40
10.0 19.59 20.17 20.78 21.40 22.05
10.5 20.17 20.78 21.40 22.05 22.71
Computer Lab Aide, Student Specialist, LVN Health
11.0 20.78 21.40 22.05 22.71 23.39|Aide
1.5 21.40 22.05 22.71 23.39 24.09
12.0 22.05 22.71 23.39 24.09 24.82
12.5 22.71 23.39 24.09 24.82 25.57| Subgroup support specialist
13.0 23.39 24.09 24.82 25.57 26.33
13.5 24.09 24.82 25.57 26.33 27.11
14.0 24.82 25.57 26.33 27.11 27.93
14.5 25.57 26.33 27.11 27.93 28.77| Technology Support Specialist
15.0 26.33 27.11 27.93 28.77 29.63
15.5 27.11 27.93 28.77 29.63 30.52
16.0 27.93 28.77 29.63 30.52 31.43
16.5 28.77 29.63 30.52 31.43 32.37
17.0 29.63 30.52 31.43 32.37 33.35
17.5 30.52 31.43 32.37 33.35 34.35| After School Music Instructor
18.0 31.43 32.37 33.35 34.35 35.37

Health Insurance Cap: $15,036.36
Longevity: Upon six (6) years of service to Kit Carson Union School District, an employee is to receive $1 per month for

ach year ofservice from six (6) to twenty (20) years.




KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUPERINTENDENT/PRINCIPAL

Paid
Position Days/Year  Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5
Superintendent/Principal 225* 113,484 115,186 | 116,914 J 118,668 | 120,447

*Includes Vacation Days

Note: Last approved by Board



KIT CARSON UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT SALARY
2015/2016
Certificated:
Paid
Position Days/Year Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5
Learning Director 205 77,615 80,848 84,217 I 87,726 91,382
Classified:
Paid
Position Days/Year
Director of Fiscal Services 261* 65,222 67,939 70,771 73,719 76,791
Director of Facilities and Operation 261* 52,540 54,730 57,009 59,385 | . 61,859
Administrative Secretary 261* 42,576 44,349 46,197 48,123 50,128
Food Service Supervisor 215* 42,323 43,593 44,901 46,248 47,635

*Includes Holidays & Vacation Days



